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October 6, 2005 

Board of Education 
Beaufort County School District 
Beaufort, South Carolina 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Beaufort County School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 is submitted herewith. This report was prepared by the 
School District's Finance Department. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented 
data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests 
with the School District. We believe the data as presented is accurate in all material respects; 
that it is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of the School District as measured by the financial activity of its various funds; 
and that aU disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of 
the School District's financial affairs have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
the School District's organizational chart, a list of administrative staff and a list of the 
members of the Board of Education. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements, managements' discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison schedules and the 
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well 
as the auditors' report on the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section 
includes a number of tables and unaudited selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis. 

1n order to comply with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984, the Single Audit Act 
Amendments of 1996, and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133 "Audits of 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organi:zations", the School District is required to 
undergo an annual single audit. Information related to this single audit, including the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and auditors' reports on internal control and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, is included in the single audit section of this 
report. 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) of the United States of America require 
that the School District's management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and 
analysis 10 accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement 
MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A can be found immediately 
following the report of our independent auditors. 
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PROFILE OF THE SCHOOL DISTRlCT 

The Beaufort County School District encompasses all of Beaufort County serving residents of Hilton Head, Beaufort, 
Port Royal, St. Helena Island, Bluffton, Fripp Island, Callawassie Island, Dataw Island, Daufuskie [sland, and other 
areas across Beaufort County. The School District is governed by an eleven-member board, elected from eleven single­
member districts to four-year staggered tenns. The chief executive ofticer is the Superintendent of Schools, appointed 
by and responsible to the Board of Education. A complete organizational chart of the management of the School 
District is on Page 6. The School District does not have tiscal autonomy from Beaufort County. The County Council 
reviews our budget requests for reasonableness and levies the mills necessary to insure sufficient tax revenue is 
generated. 

The Beaufort County School District provides the fuJI range of educational services. This includes the operation of one 
early childhood center, sixteen elementary schools (Grades K-5), six middle schools (Grades 6-8), four high schools 
(Grades 9-12), and a center for the at-risk student. Our student enrollment at the 13S lh school day was 18,364 students 
which included 609 preschool students. In addition to these students, the School District has oversight of Our local adult 
education program. 

ECONOM1C CONDITIONS AbJD OUTLOOK 

The region's major economic drivers are tourism and the military, which in tum support a range of industries such as 
hospitality, arts and culture, retail, real estate and construction, healthcare and recreation. The largest employers in 
the region are the government, hospital and the military. Beaufort is well known as the fastest growing county in the 
state, and the population boom is spurring real estate and construction. In 2002, Beaufort County gained 50 new 
commercial buildings, 30 new multi-family buildings, 1,815 new single-family homes and 924 renovations projects. 
Many residents have found real estate to be a good investment due to the expanding population. The real estate and 
construction have grown exponentially for more than a decade and there is evidence that this will continue. 

The healthcare industry is among the fastest growing industry in the state and a growing contributor to our local 
economy. The Beaufort Regional Chamber of Commerce has partnered with the healthcare indushy, local schools 
and the business community to develop a workforce that will supply strong qualified employees, raise academic 
preparedness, increase awareness about local healthcare employment opportunities, secure family wage jobs and 
enhance the quality of healthcare in the Beaufort region. 

The U.S. Marine Corps Recruit Depot at Parris Island, the Marine Corps Air Station-Beaufort and the Beaufort Naval 
Hospital are all located within the Beaufort County School District. Approximately 17,000 active duty personnel 
live and work in the area. The large military population contributes more than $454 million annually in local 
business sales, while the bases support jobs for hundreds of tocal civilians. Since 1993, Beaufort has escaped two 
rounds of base closures. The community recognizes the importance to the local economy. 

The School District continues to experience strong growth, both in population and in tax base. The 2000 Census 
showed Beaufort County as South Carolina's fastest-growing county between 1990 and 2000, surging in population 
by 40 percent from 86,425 in 1990 to 120,937 in 2000. The School District's enrollment experienced a similar 38 
percent rate of growth in that decade. Beaufort County underwent a property reassessment during tax year 2004 
which produced a [08% increase since the last reassessment in tax year [998 (see Table 6). 
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Major residential developments continue in southern Beaufort County including Wyngate at Woodbridge, Sandy 
Pointe, Arborwood, The Willows, Pine Ridge, and Pinecrest. From January to mid-September 2005, there were 723 
single-family building permits issued in the town of Bluffton. It has sparked tremendous commercial construction 
along the U.S. 278 corridor, including major chain restaurants, movie theaters, a Wal-Mart Superstore, Home Depot, 
Lowe's, several major supermarkets, and shopping centers. 

In June 2002, the state granted the University of South Carolina-Beaufort four-year status, allowing it to begin 
developing its own baccalaureate degree program. To accommodate this change, the University constructed its New 
River Campus, located on the U.S. 278 corridor in Bluffton. The campus opened this past fall and will have a 
positive impact on the community by providing more employment opportunities and greater educational offerings. 

In northern Beaufort County, communities continue to develop, among them Coosaw Point on Lady's Island, 
Habersham, Islands of Beau fort and others throughout the cities of Beaufort and Port Royal. 

The School District's student population continues to grow at a steady rate. Over the past five years, our enrollment has 
increased an average of395 students per year (see Table 12). At the time of this report, the School District's enrollment 
had exceeded 19,000 students and we anticipate this growth to continue at the same rate over the next five years. Many 
of our school facilities are at or exceeding their student capacity, even with eight new schools coming on-line through 
the Facilities 2000 building program approved by voters in 1995, in addition to the Facilities 2005 building program, a 
$120 million referendum approved in March 2000 for the construction of five new facilities. 

Based on the data currently available, we project the present positive demographic and economic growth trends will 
accelerate in the future. The School District is in very good fiscal condition and the School District's budget has grown 
each year to meet the needs of its growing student population. 

MAJOR INITlATIVE.:S FOR FY05 

Ln preparing the FYOS budget, the School District continued to experience a reduction in State funding. State funding is 
based on a formula designed in 1977 that gauges the wealth of a county by its assessed value. Because of this formula, 
Beaufort County is considered one of the wealthiest Counties, and therefore, our State funding is continuing to be 
reduced. We are growing more dependent on our local taxpayer base to fund the many programs needed to meet the 
needs of its students and enhance the educational delivery systems of the School District. Another major challenge the 
School District faces is the increase in the non-English speaking students to the School District. As the enrollment 
increases, so do the costs of the programs, the majority of which must be funded by local resources. 

FOR THE FUTURE 

The School District's tax base is expected to continue to grow by an average of 4% per year. To address future growth, 
in FYOS the School District engaged in a long term comprehensive facilities needs study to identify future student 
growth and the needed facilities. The result of this study identified projected enrollment to increase 34 percent from 
2005 to 2015. It also identified the need for major renovations at five of the schools, minor/moderate renovations at ten 
of the schools, several classroom additions, and four additional schools. These projects will be needed to accommodate 
the growth through 2011. 
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FlNANCIAI·J:NFORMAnON 

The School District's accounting policies are summarized in Note r to the financial statements beginning on Page 38 of 
lh is report. 

Effective for the year ended June 30,2002, the School District implemented the financial statement format required by 
GASB No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis -jar State and Local 
G()vernments. Under the new reporting model, the School District implemented a presentation of government-wide 
financial statements along with fund flllancial statements and a management discussion and analysis report. 

Management of the Beaufort County School District, BeaufOli, South Carolina, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control system designed to ensure that the assets of the School District are protected from loss 
or from unauthorized use or disposition and to ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the 
preparation offinanciaJ statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

The School District's accounting system has given consideration to the adequacy of internal accounting controls. 
Internal accounting controls are designed to provide reasonab Ie, but not absol ute, assurance regard ing: (l) the 
safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and (2) the reliability of financial records for 
prepari ng financial statements and maintaini ng accountabi Iity for assets 

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived, and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. We believe 
that the School District's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of 
proper recording of financia I transactions. 

SINGLE AUDII 

The Beaufort County School District receives awards from the state and federal governments. Therefore, the School 
District is responsible for ensuring that an adequate internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control system is periodically reviewed by 
management. 

As a part of the School District's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control system, 
including that portion related to federal award programs, as well as to determine that the School District has complied 
with applicable laws and regulations. 

The School District's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, indicated no instances of material 
weaknesses in the internal control system and no material noncompliance with applicable laws and regulations. 

The Beaufort County School District maintains budgetary controls, the object of which is to ensure compliance with 
legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Board of Education and the Beaufort 
County Council. Activities of the general fund are included in the appropriated budget. The debt service fund, the 
enterprise fund, and the capital projects fund are not formally budgeted. Special revenue funds are budgeted on a 
project by project basis based on the funding available. 
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The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) 
is maintained at the fund level by the encumbrance of estimated purchase amounts prior to the release of purchase 
orders to vendors. Purchase orders which result in an overrun at the function level are not released until additional 
appropriations are made available. Each administrator/principal is authorized to administer the budget and may 
approve the transfer of appropriated funds within and between the departments/programs as necessary to achieve the 
goals of the budget. 

GENERAL SCHOOL DISTRiCT FUNCTIONS 

The following information presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue funds, debt service fund, capital 
projects fund, fiduciary operations and the enterprise fund for the year ended June 30, 2005, and the amount of 
increase/decrease in relation to the prior year's revenues and expenditures/expenses. 

GENERAL FUND 

The general fund provides for the general operations of the School District. All basic educational programs, 
personnel, and services are included in the general fund. Revenues and other financing sources for general operations 
totaled $130,269,729, an increase of 7% over FY2003-2004. The major source of the increased revenue was from the 
local allocation. Property taxes produced 75.7% of the revenue and state and federal revenue produced 24.1%. (n 
FY05, 77.5 mills were levied for the general fund. The amount of revenues from the various sources and the changes 
from last year are shown on the following table: 

Percent Increase 
aunt of total (Decrease) 

Property taxes $ 98,628,333 75.7% $ 8,897,231 
Interest income 246,405 .2% 19,881 
Other local SOurces 51,999 0% (679,827) 
Intergovernmental revenues: 

State and federal 23,175,509 17.8% (1,163,252) 
Other financing sources 8,167.483 6.3% 1,409,666 

$ J30,269,729 100% $ 8.483,699 

Expenditures and other uses for general operating purposes totaled $127,3 04,497, an increase of 4.9% over 
FY2003-04. This increase was due to changes in levels of expenditures for major functions of the School District over 
the preceding year are shown in the following table: 

Percent Increase 
Amount of total (Decrease) 

General instruction $ 75,393,503 59.2% $ 6,397,113 
Supporting services 51,170,230 40.2% 453,409 
Community services 229,600 .2% 6[,919 
fntergovernmental, interest 

and other financing uses 11 164 .4% (116,181 ) 

$ J27,304.497 100% $ 6,796,260 
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NCE 

The School District has a policy that requires the unreserved fund balance to be between S% and 7.S% of the general 
fund expenditures. The fund balance of the general fund was $1l,932,388 (9.4%) at June 30, 2005, an increase of 
$2,965,232 from the prior fiscal year. During our budget planning, it was anticipated that the School District would 
need to use $1,644,670 of our fund ba lance to supp lement our FY 2005 operations. $648,742 is designated to 
supplement the FY 2006 budgeted operations. 

JE FUNDS.SPECIAL 

The special revenue funds provide for specific revenue sources requiring separate accounting because of legal or 
regulatory action. The School District has two special revenue funds. 

In 1984, the legislature of the State of South Carol ina passed the Education Improvement Act (EIA) to upgrade the 
quality of education in the State's eighty-six school districts. The EIA provides supplementary revenue for programs 
and personnel. During FY2004-200S, the School District received $13,620,132 under the Act. These revenues were 
earmarked for specific "strategies", sllch as remediation in the basic skills, child development programs, in-service 
training for teachers, and increased salaries for teachers and principals. 

Special projects funds account for financial resources provided by federal, state and local projects and grants. During 
FY2004-200S, the School District received $18,799,S9S. These revenues were primarily expended for socially and 
economically disadvantaged students, handicapped students, adult education and vocational students. 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

The debt service fund provides for the retirement of the School District's long-term debt. The fund balance of the debt 
service fund was $9,638,778 at June 30, 200S. The County Auditor and Treasurer levy and collect millage sufficient 
to service the debt requirements. In FYOS, 19.0 mills were levied for debt service. In the event there is a shortfall due 
to the miscalculation of the mill, the School District will use the general fund resources. 

Accumulation of resources in the debt service fund is permitted by state law and would be a safety factor to guard 
against a possible default in the event ofa miscalculation in setting the tax levy. 

CAPITAL -P.ROJECTS FUND 

The capital projects fund provides for the construction of new school facilities and the remodeling of tJle School 
District's older structures. A major part of the Capital Projects Fund is the Facilities 200S building program that 
started in FY2000; to date six projects are completed, four projects are under construction and two projects are in the 
permitting process. Financing for this fund comes from the proceeds of the sale of general obligation bonds and state 
revenues. The fund balance in the capital projects fund was $S7,657,282 at June 30,2005. The fund balance is to be 
expended for the planning and construction associated with the Facilities 200S building program and other capital 
projects. 
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FIDUCIARY OPERATIONS 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the School District as an agent for individuals, private 
organizations, other governmental units and/or other funds. 

The Sch 001 District's fid uciary operations cons ist of a school activity account at each school site. During FY2004-2005, 
the amount due to student organizations decreased from $979,275 to $946,045. The accounting reflects the agency 
relationship of the Schoo1District with the school activity organ izations. 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

Through this fund, the School District operates the breakfast and lunch programs. The School District completed the 
second year of a five-year outsourcing contract to manage the food service program. 

The Free and reduced price meals are provided for children classified as economically deprived. The reimbursements 
for these meals from the federal government provide 66.9% of the revenue for this fund. The price of lunch was $1.00 
for elementary students and $1.50 for secondary students. Students are charged $.75 for breakfast. The revenue 
received from these students comprised 27.6% of the total revenue for this fund. Net assets increased by $217,392 for 
FY2004-2005. 

DEBT ADMINISTRAnON 

At June 30, 2005, the School District had $238,835,000 of outstanding general obligation bonds, an increase of 
$3,700,000 from the previous year. This figure is 15.9% of the tota I assessed va luation of all property in the School 
District and represents a per-capita debt of $1,760 for the District's 135,725 residents before consideration of amounts 
available for debt service in the debt service fund. Proceeds from the sale of the bonds are used for the construction and 
equipping of new schools and major renovations to existing schools. 

The School District's debt service fund, administered by the Beaufort County Treasurer, is funded by a tax levy, 19.0 
mills for FY05, set annually at a level sufficient for the required payments of principal and interest on all outstanding 
bonds. 

CASH MANAGEMENT 

The cash management program for the School District is administered by both the Beaufort County Treasurer and the 
School District. Total interest earned in FY2004-05 was $1,488,720, $246,405 in the general fund, $1,007,102 in the 
capital projects fund, $217,382 in the debt service fund and $17,831 in the enterprise fund. All investments are 
collateralized by instruments issued or guaranteed by the United States government. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT 

The School District participates in the South Carolina School Boards Insurance Trust Fund which provides coverage in 
the areas of property and casualty, and workers compensation. The program is directed toward minimizing cost through 
the integration of the following: 

1.	 System design, which includes the total stmcture of the insurance program. 

2.	 Risk control through audit, plan outline, seminars, training and claims, and loss control analysis. 

3.	 Claims management through field investigation, claims adjusting, claims and loss information, litigation and 
settlement management. 

4.	 Self insurance management, which involves capability analysis, premium, loss cash flow analysis, and best fit 
analysis. 

CAPnAL ASSETS 

The total capital assets of the School District as of June 30, 2005 amounted to $396,251,343. The School District's 
capitalization level is $5,000. This level more appropriately aligns its policies with guidelines of the federal 
government. The assets are recorded at their original cost, which is substantially less than their current replacement 
value. Depreciation of capital assets is recognized by the School District in the government-wide statements and, 
separately, in the enterprise fund. 

fNDEPENDENT AUDIT 

The State Department of Education requires an annual audit of the combined basic financial statements by independent 
certified public accountants. The audit for FY2004-05 was conducted by Elliott Davis, LLC and their opinion is 
included in this report. 

CERTIFICATE OF ACHTEVEM T FOR £XC' LLE"-,-N-,-"C"-,=E,--,,TN,,--,--,,-F-,,,,-,-,,-~~=L-,-,RE~PQRL~Q 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Beaufort County School District for its Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Reports for the past fifteen fiscal years. The Certificate of Achievement is the highest fonn of 
recognition for excellence in state and local government financial reporting. 

In order to be awarded a CertifIcate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently 
organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports satisfy 
both accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues to conform 
to the Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility 
for another certificate. 
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fiNANCIAL SE TION 



Elliott Davis, LLC 
Advisors·CPAs~ Consultants 
1901 Main Street, SUite 1650 
PO Box 2227ElliottDavis Columbia, SC 29202-2227 

Phone 803.256.0002 
Fax 803.254.4724 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOlJNTANTS 

Beaufort County Board of Education 
Beau fort County Schoo I District 
Beaufort, South Carolina 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of Beaufort County School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the School District's management Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards appl icable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perfornl the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of Beaufort County School District, as of June 30, 2005, and the respective changes in financial position 
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in confonnity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 6, 2005 on our 
consideration of the School District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over fin<lncial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the 
resu Its of our aud it. 

Management's discussion and analysis on pages 18 through 26 and the budgetary comparison infonnation on pages 58 
through 71 (Schedules I, 2 and 3) are not required parts of the basic financial statements but are supplementary 
infonnation required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, 
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the 
required infonnation. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 
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Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying other supplementary infonnation as listed in the table of 
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Stales, Local Governments and Non-Profit 
Organizations and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables, as Iisted in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. This infonnation has not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

October 6, 2005 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
 

As management of the Beaufort County School District, we offer readers of the Beaufort County School District's 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2005. Please read the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished 
in our letter of transmittal at the front of this report and the School District's financial statements, which 
immediately follow this section. 

FlNANCIA1,. HIGHLIGHTS 

•	 General revenues accounted for $138.3 million in revenue or 72.6 percent of all revenues. Program specific 
revenues in the form of charges for services and sales, grants and contributions accounted for $52.1 million 
or 27.4 percent of total revenues of$190.5 million. 

•	 The assets of the Beaufort County School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent 
fiscal year by $84.8 (net assets). Of this amount, $14.8 (unrestricted net assets) may be lIsed to meet the 
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

•	 The School District had $182,9 million in expenses related to governmental activities; only $46.0 million 
(25.2%) of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. 
General revenues (primarily taxes) of$138.3 million were adequate to provide for these programs. 

•	 As of the close of the current fisca I year, the School District's governmental funds reported combined 
ending fund balances of $79.2, an increase of $33.9 in comparison with the prior year. The increase was 
primarily due to unspent bond proceeds in the capital projects fund. 

•	 Among the major funds, the general fund had $130,269,729 in revenues and other financing sources and 
$127,304,497 in expend itures and other fi nanc ing uses. The general fund's fund ba lance increased to 
$11,932,388 from $8,967,156. 

•	 Outstanding debt was increased by $33.7 million. Two new general obligation bonds were issued during 
the fiscal year 2005 and one bond anticipation note. Three separate bond refundings also occurred during 
the year. 

•	 At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $ J J,932,388 or 9.4 
percent of the total general fund expenditures. 

•	 Tax collections were $2.5 million over budget This overage was due largely to the under estimation of 
property tax revenue. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of three parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial 
statements, and required supplementary information. This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an 
introduction to the School District's basic financial statements. The School District's basic financial statements 
consist of three parts: I) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the 
financial statements. Th is report also contains other supplementary in formation ill add ition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

-19­



Govemment-wide financial statements - The government-wide financial statements (Statement of Net Assets and 
Statement of Activities) are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School District's finances, in a 
manner similar to a private-sector business. Short-term and long-term information about the School District's 
overall financia I statu s are provided in these statements. These statements include all assets and liabi Iities us ing the 
accrual basis of accounting used by most private-sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all 
of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities report the School District's net assets and changes in those 
assets. This change in net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the 
financial position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors, some financial, some not. Non-financial factors include the School District's property tax base, 
current property tax laws, facility conditions, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds 
of acti vities: 

Governmental Activities - Most of the School District's programs and services are reported here including 
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular 
activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The School District food service activities are reported 
as business "ctivi ties. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of lhe School District's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases and decreases in net assets may serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is improving Or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed during the most 
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change 
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement 
for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (i.e. uncollected taxes and earned but 
unused vacation leave). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School District that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended 
to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The 
governmental activities of the School District include general fund, special revenue fund, EIA fund, debt service 
and capital projects fund. The business-type activities of the School District include Food Service. 

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 28 and 29 of this report. 

Fund Financial Statements - A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School District uses fund accounting 
to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the School 
District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 
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Governmental funds - Most of the School District's basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on (I) how cash and other financial assets can readily be converted to cash flow in 
and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using 
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial 
assets that can readi Iy be converted to cash. Con seq uen tly, tbe governmenta I funds statements prov ide a 
detailed short-term view that helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that 
can be spent in the near future to finance the School District's education programs. The relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary funds - Services for which the School District charges a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the School District-wide statements. 
The School District's food service fund is the only proprietary fund. 

Fiduciory funds - The School District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The 
School District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their 
intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. The School District excludes these activities 
from the district-wide financial statements because it cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The 
School District's Student Activities Fund is the only fiduciary fund. 

Notes 10 lhefinoncial slalemenls - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the district-wide and fund flllancial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be 
found on pages 38 to 56. 

Ollzer supplemenlal information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report 
also presents certain required supplemental information that further supports the financial statements with a 
comparison of the School District's budget for the year and other supplementary information schedules required 
either by the State Department of Education or the certificate of excellence program of the Government Finance 
Officers Association 

FINANCIAL ANAL YSIS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRI T AS A WHOLE 

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of an entities financial POSition. In the case of the School 
District, assets exceeded Iiabi Iities by $84.7 mill ion at the end of the cu rrent fiscal year and tota I net assets 
increased by $1.9 million. 

By far the largest portion of the School District's net assets (68%) reflects fund restricted for capital projects. These 
funds are required to be used for current projects approved by the Board. These projects include 8% funded 
projects, as well as projects approved under the 2000 referendum. 

An additional portion of the SchOOl District's assets represents reSOurces that are subject to external restrictions on 
how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets is $14.8 million. Unrestricted net assets 
may be lIsed to meet the School District's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

Capital projects related to the $120 million referendum continue to increase the School District's capital assets. 
However, as the construction increases, so does our outstanding bond debt. The School District bad two additional 
bond issues during the year; one for $11 million, one for $13 million, in addition to a $)0 million bond anticipation 
note. 
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Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

To!,,1 
percent 

Governmental activities R i 1 s-tvpe activities _---l.~a.l..:.l:.:;,::h()ol Di~lrict cha1<>e 
2 04 2005 2 )4 2005 2004 2005 2004-2005 

Current and other 
assets $ 67,545,138 $100,340,471 $ 2,869,328 $ 3,432,181 $ 70,414,466 $ 103,772,652 47.4% 

Capital assets 276,134,964 286.887 58.~ 663,995 

==="",=.:.a=9

595 528 276,9798,959 287,483,116 3.9 

Total assets $ 343.680.102 $ 387,226)059 $ 3.533,323 $ 347,213.425 $ 391.255,76.8. 

Long-term debt 
outstanding $ 220,577,032 $ 233,418,653 $ 11,734 $ 10,557 $220,588,766 $233,429,210 5.8% 

Other liabilities 43,193,513 72,238,477 ,1:147 810,418 " ..725,760 73.048.895 6], I 

Totalliabililies 26J,770,545105M.7,130 543,981 R20/)7~ _ 264.314,526 306,478,105 15.9 

Net assets 
Invested in capital 

assets, net or 
related debt 38,675,141 35,589,638 663,995 595,528 39,339,136 36,185,166 (10.0) 

Restricted 36,416,612 33,801,871 36,416,612 33,801,871 (72) 
Unreslricted 4,817,804 ~2 179420 2.325,347 2 .206 7,.1 43 ,151 14,790,626 __1200 

Total net assets 79909.5:57 81,570,929 2.989,342 3c~.Q()".7 34 82,898.899 84 777663 2.3 

Total liabilities
 
and net assets $ 343,680.102 $ 387,2285 $ 3,533,ill $ 4.027.7119 ",=!!=~=-=l~J.lilU5.=':; $ 391.'25:;,168
 

The table below shows the changes in net assets for fiscal year 2005. Total revenues increased 9.5% to $190.5 
million. Property taxes accounted for most of the School District's revenue demonstrating a 14,7% increase. 

The total cost of all programs and services rose 5.7% to $188.6 million. The School District's largest increase was 
in interest and other charges. The most significant contributor to the higher interest costs was derived from a larg~ 

number of refinancings that occurred during the year. 

Governmental activities Rlisiness-tv t:
 

2004 2005 2004
 
REVENUES 

Program revenues 
Ch arges for sal es 

and services $ 62,566 $ 3,552 $ 1,775,974 $ 1,995,960 $ 1,838,540 :£ 1,999,5) 2 8.8% 
Operating grants 

and contributions 45,455,281 45,310,768 4,047,334 4,103,626 49,502,615 49,414,394 (.2) 
Capital gran IS and 

contributions 316,477 734,922 316,477 734,922 132.2 
General revenues 
Property taxes 109,547,237 125,688,498 109,547.237 125,688,498 14.7 
Federal and state 
formula aid 10,858,889 11,124,040 10,858,889 11,124,040 2.4 

Other 1,871 ,252 I 82,233 7,924 20.134 I,879, 176 1.501 .367 (20.1 ) 

TOlal revenues 168,111,702 184,344,013 5,8_1,232 6,119.720 173.c)4~ 34 Q ~o,'o 

. olal SchOOl Dj5[ricl 
-;004 20 5 
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Total 

Governmental 
2004 

activilie,~ 

2005 
Business-type activities 
2004 2005 

Total School District 
2004 2005 

percent 
change 

2004-2005 

EXPENSES 
lnstruction 88,705,452 93,767,463 
Support services 72,379,072 76,264,488 
Community services 772,656 678,798 
Intergovernmental 239,549 245,569 
Interest and other 
charges 11,071,944 11,941,447 

Food service t 27,816 5,687,204 

88,705,454 
72,379,072 

772,656 
239,549 

11,071,944 
5,327.816 

93,767,463 
76,264,488 

678,798 
245,569 

11,941,447 
5,687,204 

5.7% 
5.4 

(12.1 ) 
25 

78 
6.7 

Total expenses 172,829,023 182,897,765 5,667,466 5,687,204 178.496,489 188,584,969 ,7 

Excess 0 f reven ues 
over (under) 
expenditures 
before transfers (5,056,971 ) 1,446,248 503,416 432,516 (4,553,555) 1,878,764 141.2 

Transfers (JJ9,650) 215,124 339,650 (215,124) 

NET ASSETS, 
JULY I, 84,626,878 79,909,557 2.825,576 2,989,342 87,452,454 82,898.899 5.2) 

NET ASSETS, 
JUNE 3O, $ 79,909.557 ~ 815~ ...........,."""""'ill""'·~ $ J,2()(j,734 $ 82.898.899 $ 84·'TL1663 U% 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVTTrES 

The dependence upon tax revenues for government actiVities is apparent as is demonstrated below. Almost 
seventy-three percent of all revenues are provided by general revenues which include local property taxes. 

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities 

Operating Grants & Capital Grants & 

ContrIbutions 
24.6% 

Charges for Services 
0.0% 

Contributions 
0.4% 

General Revenues 
75.0% 

The figure below represents the cost of four major district activities: instruction, support services, community 
services, and intergovernmental and other. 

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2005 
Intergovernmental
 

and Other
 
6.7% 

Instruction 
51,3% 

Community Services 
0.4% 

Support Services 
41.7% 
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The table below shows each activity's net cost (total cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental 
aid provided for specific programs). The net cost shows the financial burden placed on the School District's 
taxpayers by each of these functions. 

Net Cost of Governmental Activities 

Total Total 
percent 

__N_.et cO~LQ[ !\ffVices change 
200 2.Q11_5__ 2004-20 4 

Instruction $ 88,705,452 $ 9],767,46] 5.7% $ 55,421,408 $ 61,061,204 10.2% 
Support services 72,379,072 76,264,488 5.4 60,433,767 6],]70,70] 4.9 
Community services 772,656 678,798 ([ 2.1) 167,681 229,600 ]6.9 
Intergovernmental 239,549 245,569 2.5 239,549 245,569 2.5 
Other 11,071,944 941.447 1.J. .07 t. 944. I L2~!,447 7.9 

173,168,673 $ 182.897.765 5,6% U21334.349 $ 136.848.523 ,5%Tota [	 ~$==,=~~~~ 

•	 The cost of all governmental activities this year was $182.8 million. 
•	 A small amount (25%) of the cost was financed by the users of the School District's programs. 
•	 The federal and state governments subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($[1.1 

million). 
•	 Most of the School District's costs ($136.8 million), however, were financed by School District and stale 

taxpayers. 
•	 This portion of governmental activities was financed with $125.7 million in property taxes, $[ 1.1 million of 

unrestricted state aid based on the statewide education aid formula, and investment earnings. 

Overall the School District is in good financial health. This good health can be credited to the local economy, 
specifically a steady growth in our tax base, as well as innovative management decisions and development of new 
programs and policies. 

BUSfNE . -TYPE ACTIVITIES 

Business-type activities consist of the School District's food service operations. This operation receives no support 
from tax revenues. As demonstrated below, the majority of the revenue received (67%) is from federal sources. 

Business-Type Activities 
Revenues by Source $4,025,956 $4,093,404 

4,000,000 
3,500,000 
3,000,000 

$1,783,898 $2,016,0942,500,000 
2,000,000 
1,500,000 
1,000,000 $21,378 

500,000 

Local	 State Federal 
.2004	 02005 

During FY 2005, revenues of the School District's business-type activities increased 4.9 percent to $6,119,720 and 
expenses increased by 7.3 percent. Food Service operations are outsourced to an outside vendor. Overall food sales 
increased and the operations produced a net income in the amount of $217,392 compared to the last year's net 
income of $163,766. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRlCrS FUNDS 

As the School District completed the year, its government funds reported combined fund balances of $79,239,02l, 
$33.9 million above last year's ending fund balances. The capital projects fund contributed 94% to this increase 
due to new bond issuances and bond refinancings which caused cash-on-hand to be unusually high. 

GENERAL FUND 

The general fund includes the primary operations of the School District in providing educational services to students 
from K through grade 12 including pupil transportation activities. The following graph shows the general fund 
unreserved-undesignated fund balance as a percentage of expenditures. 

120% 

10.0% 

8.0% 

6.0%" 

4.0% 

2.0% 

---,,---­ -

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
 

[J Unreserved-Undesignaled Fund Balance 

The graph above can be used to measure the overall financial health of the School District. The unreserved­
undesignated fund balance of $1 1,283,646 at June 30,2005 represents 8.9% of annual expenditures or slightly less 
than five weeks of operations. Over the past five years, the largest portion of the designated balance was for 
funding the following year's budget. The School District has made a commitment to keep an unrestricted fund 
balance at 7.0% ifbudget conditions allow. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Tax collections exceeded budget in excess of $2.5 million. This excess was a result of the under estimate of the 
value of the mi II due to the reassessment. The School District had pi anned on using $1.6 In i 1\ ion of the prior year's 
fund balance to supplement the budget; however, due to the excess amount of tax revenue, the School District was 
not required to use any amount of fund balance. 

Actual expenditures were $1.1 million below the final amended budget. This amount reflects less than I% of the 
final budget. The transportation budget was the largest area unspent because a new outside contractor was selected 
after the year began for a smaller contract amount than originally budgeted. 
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CArITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMIN' TRATlON 

Capital Assets - At the end of 2005, the School District had invested $396,251,J43 in a broad range of capital 
assets, including school buildings, athletic facilities, media center books and various types of equipment necessary 
to operate the School District's 29 schools and administrative offices. This amount represents an increase of 
$23,241,640 from last year (more detailed infonnation about capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial 
statements). Building improvements and additions increased $35.7 million primarily due to the completion of the 
following projects: Bluffton High School and the St. Helena Early Childhood Center. Total depreciation expense 
for the year was $12,678,312. 

Ca pital Assets 
(net of accumulated depreciation) 

Total 

Governmental activities 
2004 2005 

Bl1siness-!.YQ~ l.1ctivitie 
2004 2005 

percent 
change 

~04-2005 

Land 
Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Construction in progress 

$ 11,405,292 $ 11,405,292 
55,362,752 56,895,905 

l54,560,056 183,134,555 
7,982,497 10,202,659 

48.366,916 25,249,177 

$ $ 

663,995 595,528 

0% 
2.8 

18.5 
(IOJ) 

4,0 

Total $ 255.865.235 $ 286,887,588 $ 663.995 $ 595,52& 5 % 

The School District is currently constructing a new early childhood learning center on Hilton Head Island which is 
scheduled to open in January 2006. Construction was completed on the St. Helena Early Childhood Learning 
Center and the Bluffton High School, and both schools opened in August 2004. These two projects, as well as some 
renovation projects, were included in an $ [20 million referendum approved by the voters in March 2000. 

Long-Term Debt - At year-end, the School District had $238,835,000 in general obligation bonds outstanding. 
More detailed information abollt long-term debt can be found in Note 5 of the financial statements. 

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to eight (8) percent of its 
total assessed val uation. The current debt limitation for the School District is $120,00 I,881, which is in excess of 
the School District's applicable outstanding debt of $67,846,417. The School District has issued 100% of the $120 
million approved in the 2000 referendum. $30 million is in the form of a bond anticipation note. 

Outstanding Long-Term Debt 
Total 

percent 
2004 2005 .-S..h~ 

General obligation debt related to referendum $ 174,690,000 $ 170,988,583 (2.1)% 
General obligation debt subject to 8% Ilmit 60,445,000 67.846417 12.2 

Total outstanding debt $ S 238,835,000 0..1% 

The School District maintains an "Aal" rating from Moody's and an "AA+" rating from Fitch for general 
obligation debt. 
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Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates - The county in which the School District resides 
completed a reassessment for tax year 2004 (Fiscal year 2005). The assessed value increased over 108% since the 
last reassessment six years ago. It is anticipated that the value of property will continue to grow at a rate of 5% per 
year. In addition to the growth in value of our property, our County continues to experience growth in construction 
of new homes and businesses. 

During the FY 2006 budget preparation in the spring of 2005, the School District was informed that the State 
funding would be reduced by $6.8 million for the coming year. This reduction was a result of the funding formula 
designed by the State. The formula bases the wealth of the County on total assessed value as compared to the State. 
Our County is perceived to be one of the wealthiest counties in the State; therefore, receives the least amount of 
State funding per student. The County's legislative delegation, the County Council officials and School District 
worked collaboratively to secure a hold harmless clause in the State legislation; thereby, maintaining the $6.8 
million proposed loss in revenue. This group continues to meet on a regular basis to develop ideas on how to 
improve the State funding mechanism for future years. 

In addition to securing the State funding, the School District was successful ill increasing our millage rate from 75.2 
rn ilis to 77.5 mi lis (total budget increase 0 f 6.1 %). The increase was necessary in order to restore prior year 
reductions in maintenance and to implement a more centralized staffing formula. This formula (calibration) was 
well received by members of the County and resulted in the addition of 30 new teaching positions and 26 school 
staff members. 

Requests for Information - This financial report is designed to provide the School District's citizens, taxpayers, 
customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the School District's finances and to demonstrate 
the School District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact the Finance Department, Beaufort County School District, 1300 King 
Street, PO. Drawer 309, Beaufort, South Carolina 2990 I. 
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BEAUFORT COLNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit I 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
JUN E 3D, 2005 

ASSE'TS 

ClJRRENl ASSETS 

Cilsh rind inv~slm(;llts 

D~posils wllh Beaulol1 Counly Tr~asur~, 

Recdvahles 
Ta ,~s, n<l of allowance of $188,056 

DUt: I'rom other gll\'crnmenl.1l UI\I!S 

lnter~!H I"~C~I\.'ilble 

Olh"r 
Due from olhers 

Inlt:mill b:ll;lnr.:c:s 

Invc:nll'rt..:~ 

Dcrt:rrcd clur];es 

rowl currenl aSS~IS 

Gov<.:rnm~nLal 

___~cliYIIICS 

~ 56.1 '4.4 16 

- 02-1.095 

.'X~I.456 

9.8'}5,220 

~92.685 

851 3J2 

( 1.297.3171 

1-'28.5<)4 

l(~i,HlI.471 

S 

BUSln¢ss-lype 
<lClivltll::S 

725 
1.75·l.I40 

7.6~O 

112.702 

10197 

1.297.327 

149.450 

3,432.1 KI 

j; 

1"n In I 

56.335.141 

31.7782J5 

1,901.456 

') 812.860 

49:?.685 

%4.1J3~ 

10197 

24'lA51J 
I . '28.5~) 1 

I03,7~('52 

NON·CURRENT ASSETS 

NOll·depree'able cap'lol nss~ls 

Deprec,able cnpilal "sselS, nel oraceuJ1lulalcd depreciallon 

Total nOn-current assels 

36.654,469 

~Su.233.119 

286.Slt7,5U 

5')5.528 

59',52R 

36.654.469 

250K28647 

2~7.4:'>.I 10 

TOlil) assets " 387.2211,n51) S .1.O!7,709 S 391 ,'5~,7(,8 

LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accouilis pa}oblc 

Relnmage payable 

I'ropeny ta~ refunds payable 
Due 10 Siale Oepan,nent ol'E<Jucalion 

Due lo olhc:r SI:J.le 3ge1lcles 

Due 10 .l~eney funu 

Accru..::d salari~s a.m.! hencllb 
Ddcrrt:d re... enu\: 

Accrued ,nterest 

CUtrenl portion ornon.currentiiahdlll<:::. 

Bonds payable 

Capnal leases 
Compen,ated absences 

TOI"I curr<lIlliao,lilies 

NON-CURRENT L1ABIL.ITIES 

BOlld' poyable 
Capital leases 
Compensall.:d absences 

TOlal non-currenlliabil'lies 

$ 5.281.715 
1.27I,96~ 

1.16~.168 

IAOO 

127.1J11 

1.071.658 

7.4361J94 
3.213,478 

3.557.512 

48,825,08) 

1)0.583 

I '6.S: 1 

12.238.477 

13 \.508.387 

81. ,897 

1.G'JI\.J69 

233.418.653 

$ 6 71,8~6 

(,3.283 

74,951 

337 

810.4 18 

10.557 

10,557 

S 5.95~.561 

1,271.96~ 

1.164,168 

1.400 

127.011 

1.071.658 
7,499.377 

3.288.430 

3557.511 

48.825.083 

150,583 
1.;7,1~~ 

73.0~8.K'J5 

23150U87 

8 I3.897 
1.1011_1)16 

233.~29,' IIJ 

TOlalloabolitles 305,657,1.W 820,975 30H7R.Hi 

NET ASSETS 

Invesled In capllal "sseos. nel orrelaled debl 
Rew,ctcd 1'01 

Capilal pro.J~clS 

Debt scr ... lcc 

Unrestrlcled 

.>5 589.638 

l7.657,282 
6,144,589 

I i.179.420 

59'.528 

1,61 U06 

36.185.166 

27 657.282 

6.144;R9 
14.7<)0 (,26 

Total net .ssets 8 U70.929 ],;206-7:;4 S·P77.663 

TOla.l Ilabilltles and nel a5st"l~ H1,P!l..1159 4.027.709 S J'JI.25~.76H 

The aecolllpanying nOles are an integral part ot'lhese Ilnoncial stalement, 
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BEAUFORT COUNTy SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

Exhibit 2 

Functions/Programs 
GuvemmcnUlI activities 

Instruction 
Suppon. services 
Community services 
Intergovcrnmcntal 
Interest and other charges 

Total governmental activities 

Expenses 

$ 93,767,463 
76,264,488 

678,798 
245,569 

11,941,447 

182,897,765 

Charges for 
sales and 
service 

$ 3,552 

3,552 

Program revenues 
Operating 
grants and 

contributions 

$ 32,702,707 
12,158,863 

449,198 

~ 

45,310,768 

Capital 
gran15 and 

contributions 

$ 
734,922 

734,922 

Net (cxpense) revenue and cllanges in net asse15 

Governmental Business-type 
activities activities Total 

$ (61,061,204) $ (61,061,20.:1) 
(63,370,703) (63,370,703) 

(229,600) (229,600) 
(245,569) (245,569) 

(11,941,447) (11,941,44~) 

(136,848,523) (136,848,523) 

Business-type activities 
Food service 

Total business-type activities 

5,687,204 

5,687,204 

1,995,960 

_---.!,995,960 

4,103,626 

4,103,626 

$ 412,382 

412,382 

412,382 

412,382 

Total S 188,584,969 } I ,999,512 S 49,414,394 S _~134,922 S (136,848,523) } 4]2,382 $ (136,436,141) 

General revenues: 
Property taxes levied for: 

General purposes 
Debt service 

Federal and state aid not restricted for specifle purpose 
Unrestricted investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Subtotal, gcneral revenues 

$ 98,718,823 
26,969,675 
11,124,040 

1,470,889 
11,344 

138,294,771 

$ 

17,831 
2,303 

20,134 

$ 98,718,823 
26,969,675 
11,124,040 

1,488,720 
13,647 

138,314,905 

Excess of revenues over expenses 
before special items \ ,446,248 432,516 1,~n,764 

Transfel'$ 215,124 (215.124) 

Total general revenues and transfers 138,509,895 ( 194,990) 138,314,905 

Change ill ncl assets 

Net asse15, beginning of year 

Net asse15, end of year S 

1,661,372 

79,909,557 

81.570,?29 S 

217,392 

2,989,342 

),206,734 S 

1,878,764 

82,898,899 

84,777,663 

The accompanying notes are an Integral parr of these financial staternems. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit 3 
BALANCE SHEET
 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
 
JUNE 30,2005
 

ASSETS 

Cosh Bnd investments 

DepOSIts W,U, BeDufort County TreDsurer 

Recclvab Ie' 

Toxes, nel of "How.nce of $) 88,056 

Due from othe. govel11menl~1 unil. 

Interest receivD ble 

Olner 
Due from other funds 

$ 

GeneI'D I 

56)34,416 

9,161,585 

),48 ),690 

329,995 

479,636 

$ 

Special Revenue Funds 

EducDlion 

Speci.1 [mprovemenL 
Proj cis :\et 

$ 

625,634 

6,929,783 1,560,876 

66,463 

50,404 

$ 

Debt 
SClvjce 

9,522,963 

4 I9,766 

$ 

CapiUlI 
Projects 

11,713,913 

984,566 

492,685 

305,183 

47,552,765 

TOUlI 

GovelllmenUlI 
Funds 

$ 56)34,416 

31,024,095 

),90 I,456 

9,305,220 

492,685 

851,332 

47,603,169. 

1'0101 .s,els $ 67,787,372 $ 7,046,650 $ 2,186,510 $ 9,942,729 $ 61,049,112 S 148,012,373 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Li.biliLics· 

Aecounls pay.ble 

Retainage paYDble 

Property tax rcCunds payable 

Due to Slate Deportment of Educotion 

Due Lo other Slole ogeneies 

Due to other funels 

Due Lo cnte'lJrise fund 

Due to agency fund 

Accrucd SD IMics .nd benef'ls 

Deferred reven uc 

Tol.lliDbilities 

$ 2,784,609 

923,540 

43,471, III 

1,254,873 

1,122,062 

6,057,744 

41,O4.~ 

55,354,984 

$ 292,860 

127,011 

4,08 ),654 

32,622 

972,717 

1,529,213 

7,036.1177 

$ 85,380 

1,400 

9,832 

405,633 

1,684,265 

2.186.510 

$ 

240,628 

___0}..)D 

303,951 

$ 2,119,366 

1,271,964 

3,391,8]0 

$ 5,282,715 

1,271,964 

1,164,168 

1,400 

127,01\ 

47,552,765 

1,297,327 

1,122,062 

7,436,094 

3,517,346 

',R,.771, ~2 

Fu nd b.1D nces' 

Reselved fo[. 

Reserved for debt ,elv;ce 

Reserved for cnp,LDI projects 

Unreservcd: 

Deaignaled for 2005·2006 

budget dellcit 

Unde.ignDted 

648,742 

_1_1,283646 10,573 
----~----

9,638,778 

57,657,282 

9,638,778 

57,657,282 

648,742 

11;1 .219 

TolJl! fund balancc, 1l,932,JH8 10 573 ---'-'---­ 9,638,778 57,657,232 79,239.021 

TolJllliDbtliL,c, and fund bolances $ 67.787,372 $ 7.046,650 $ 2, I86,510 $ 9,942,729 ,$ 61,049, 1I2 $ 14A,OI2,37) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of lhese Imancial statements. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 
RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET OF
 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
 

JUNE 30,2005
 

Total governmental fund balances (frOln Exhibit 3) 

Amounts repol'led for governmcnt:ll :lctivitics in thc st:ltemcnl of nct assets :lrc 
diffcl'cnl bccause of lhe following: 

CapICal assets used in governmental aClivities are not financial resourees and therefore are 
not reported in governmental funds. The cost of assets is $393,901,355 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $107,013,767. 

Property taxcs receivable are not available (0 pay for currenl period expenditures and 
therefore are defeITcd in the funds. 

Deferred charges are nor reported in the funds because they arc not current financial 
resources, but they are reported in the statement of net assets 

Uncarned bond premiums are not available to pay for cUITent period expenditures and are, 
therefore, not reported in Ihe funds. Thc premiums 01"($12,755,090) have been amortized 
by ($1,256,620). 

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are nOt reported 
in the funds, 

General obligation bonds payable 

Capital lease obligations 

Accrued compensated abscnces 
Accrued interesl payable 

Nel assels of governmental activities 

Exhibit 3
 

Continued
 

$ 79,239,021 

286,887,588 

304,368 

1,228,594 

(11,498,470) 

(268,835,000 ) 

(964,480) 

(1,233,180) 

557,512) 

$ 81.570,929 

The accompanying notes are an integral paJ1 of these financial statements. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit 4 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDrTURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the liscal year ended June 30, 2005 

s ~o I Revenue FlJl'1d' 
E<tue.tion Total 

S,,"<.I,.1 lrnpro""rnent De!>t Cap'lal Gov<:mm~n~1 

GnH~,J III I uJocl!'i At[ St:r"VlCC Projec" F~ 

REVE1'<'UES 
Local 

Pl"0P:'llY L.1xes $ 98,628,333 $ $ 26,950,012 125,578,345 

[n\Cr':~l 246,4 217,382 1,007,102 1,470,889 

O,!>o,. 51,,999 I, 2S.9S-, 20,146 280,633 1,486,737 
___'Jl5IQlnlergovem mClllJ"'I.l --_".11!..Q 

TOl1lllooal 9li, 926, 737 l,ll~.<I69 28,146 27,167,394 I,U7,7J5 I S, 2.9,481 

SL:lte 21,993,992 5,054,152 13,620, \32 527,~li5 619,972 41,~16, \33 

Fed",..1 1,181, 17 II ,250 I:l,22, 441 

To131 revenues 122, I02,246 I 799,5,5 13,648,278 27,695,279 2,02 657 184,268, 5 

EXPENDrl1JR.ES 
Currenl 

InstrucLlon 75,39-, 3 12, 101.~f3 6,189,896 93,665,082 

Support selvjc..e~ 51,110,2]0 5,40S, fl3 510,779 51,0&6,)72 

c~nrnmunil.Y service.-, 229,600 449,198 7.,7 

Ucbt S.CrvICC 

Prlnc,pal 17,895,000 17,695,000 

}nleresl rul[\ lisen! charg~3 110,793 12,038,214 12,' 49,007 

Capi18! oullay 25,009,872 25,009,&72 

LJllt:r1:~~lvcmmcnt.;lt expenditures 

PaymcnLs lo other ~ovemmenl.A1 units 7,::48 2 .,321 245, 

Total t:::xpendlllJr~.s 12 ,9J 1.'74 ,565 6,700675 ~..2:1'j2]4 25,OO9,~72 206,749,700 

E<cess (dolic,~ncy) of 

rt:vcnucs over (under) c~pcndllurcs (4,009,120) toU5,O ° 47,603 -,",2 7~) (2"2,~'-",215) ('lM~I,6 ~) 

OTHER FfJ'JANCrNG SOURCES (USES) 

Trrms Iers In 0,1 59,o()') 193,121 79&."200 9,349,132 
Trans le~ out (393,123) (997,0S'2) (7,74 3, ~03) (9,134,008) 
Pr:1ceed'l (mrn the sale of ClJ.~HlOI U:OselS 7,674 7,674 
Capital leases 723,740 7T,748 
Plemium On bonds sold lO,436, 7RO 2~,230 10,465,010 
Issuaneo of de!>l 54,000,000 54,000,00' 
Proceeds from refunding debt 12&,480,000 128,480,000 
Pflymenls Lo rclondmg debl eserow agcnL (137,520,500) on ~) 

Total olh.er tinanc",!; sources (uses) ~7 4.360 ~],959) ~ ~47,OO3} ___1,396,280 54,751.976 56,371,056 

Nel change ,n fund !>"I"nces 2,965,232 1,071 (041,655) 31,764,763 33,8~9,4 \ \ 

FUND BALANCE, BEGlNNlNG 

OF YEAR o,967.15n 9,)02 10,4&0,433 2_'.~9VI9 '-:5,~!I,610 

[I ;\lD OA LANCE, END OF YEAR $ Il,932,38R S lO,~73 $ $ 9,638,778 $ ~7,657,282 $ 79,239,02\ 

The accompanying "otes are "" inlegral part of lhe<e financinl stnlements, 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

Exhibit 4 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ContinuedTO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
 
For the fiscal year ended June 3D, 2005
 

Total net ehange In fund balance - governmental funds (from Exhibit tI) 

Amounts reported fOl' governmental activilies in lhe slalement of activities are different because of 
tile following: 

Capital oullays arc reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
aelivilies, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciationexpense. 
This is the amount by which net capital outlays ($23,330,797) exeeed depreciation expense 
($12,562,446) in the period. 

Rcpayment of long-tem debt is an e,~pendilure in the governmental funds, but the rcpayment reduces 
long-terlllliabilities in the statement ofne! assets. [n the eurrent year, these amounts consisted of: 

Prinei pal paymenls 10 refundi ng dcbt eserow agent 

Bond prineipal retirement 

Capita/lease payments 

Bond proeeeds provide current financial rcsourccs to govcrnmental funds; however, issuing debt 
increases long-term Jiabil ities in the statenlcnt of net assets. In the current period, proceeds, inclUding 
re funding bonds 0 f ($128,480,000), were reeeived from bonds issued. 

Govemmenlal funds report the effeet 0 f issuancc costs, premiums, discounls and sim ilar items when 
debt is first issucd, whereas these amounts are defcrred and amorlized in the statement of activities. 
This is thc amount that unamorlized bond premium exceeds defcrred bond issuance costs. 

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the School District's fiscal 
year ends, they are not considered "available" revenues and are deferred in the governmental funds. 
Deferred ta.~ revenues increased by this amount this year. 

SOme of the capilal assets acquired this year were financed with capital leases. The amount financed 
by the leilses is reported in the govemmental fnnds 8S a source of linancing. However, capital leases 
are not revenue in Ihe stalelllelH of activities, and are long-term liabilities ill the statement of net assets. 

In the statement of acti vilies, only the gain or loss on the sale 0 f capital assets is reported, whereas in 
the governmental funds, tile proceeds from the sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change in 
net ilssels differs from the change in fund balance by the nel book value of the capital assets sold. 

In the statement of activities, certain operaling expenses - eOll1pensated absences (vacation p8y) - are 
measured by the amounts earned during the ye8r. 111 lhc govemmental funds, however, expenditures 
for these itenls are measured by the amount of financial resources used (esscntially, the amounls 
actually paid). This year, vacation earned exceeded the amounts used. 

Interest on long-tern1 debt in the statement of activities diffcrs from the amount reported in the 
govemmenlal funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due, and 
thus requires the use of current financial resources. In thc stalclnenl of activitics, however, intcresl 
expense is recognized as the in!erest accrues, regardless of when it is due. 

Change in net assets of govern In ental activities (from Exhibit 2) 

$ 33,889,41 I 

10,768,351 

130,885,000 

17,895,000 

161,380 

( 182,480,000) 

(8,927,485) 

84,011 

(723,748) 

(15,727) 

(82,381 ) 

07,560 

$ 1,661,372 

The accompanying nOles are an integral part of these financial statemenls. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT Exhibit 5 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRlETARY FUND 
JUNE 30, 2005 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
 
Cash and investments $
 725 

Deposits with Beaufolt County Treasurer 1,754,140 

Due from other governmental units 7,640 

Accounts receivable 112,702 

Due from other funds 1,297,327 

Due from pupil activity funds 10,197 

Inventories 249,450 

Total current assets 3,432,181 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Equipment 2,349,988 
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,754,460) 

Total noncurrent assets 595,528 

Total assets $ 4,027,709 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT UABILlTJES 
Accounts payable $ 671,846 

Accrued salaries and benefits 63,283 

Deferred revenue 74,952 
Accrued compensated absences 337 

Total current liabilities 810,418 

NON-CURRENT L1ABIUTIES 
Accrued compensated absences 10,557 

Total non-current liabilities 10,557 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets 595,528 
Unrestricted 2,61 1,206 

Total net assets 3,206,734 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,027,709 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit 6 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
 

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
 

PROPRIETARY FUND
 

For the fiscal year ended June ]0,2005
 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Proceeds from sale of meals 

Charges to other funds 

$ 1,688,064 

O!,118 

Total operating revenues 2,OO6,IH2 

OPERATlNG EXPENSES 

Food costs 

Safaries and wages 

Supplies 

Depreciation 

Other operating costs 

2,44],9]7 

1,372,460 

408,541 

1 ]5,866 

1,346,400. 

Total operating expenses 5,687)04 

Operating loss (] 681,022) 

NON-OPERATfNG REVENUES 

USDA reimbursements 

Commodities received from USDA 

Interest 

OLher non -operating revenues 

],70],180 

]90,224 

17,831 

2,30] 

Total non-operating revenues 4,1]].538 

Income before tTansfers 432,516 

TRANSFERS OUT (215,124) 

Net income 217,392 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNlNG OF YEAR 2,989,342 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ ,2Oti 734 

The accompanying notes are all integral part of these financial statements. 
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BEAUFORT coU}rry SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

Exhibit 7 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATfNG ACTIV1TIES: 

Received from patrons 

Payments to employees for services 

Payments for employee benefits 

Payments to suppliers for goods and scrvices 

$ 2,335,400 
(1.153)35) 

(214,540) 
(3,661,499) 

Net cash used by operating activities (2.093,974 ) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVJTJES: 

Nonoperating grunts received 

Transfers out to generul fund 

3,705,483 
(215,124) 

Net cash received from noncapitallinancing :lctivitics 3,49Q,359 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTfVlTfES: 

Acquisition of capitllI assets (47)99) 

Net cash uscd by capital and related financing activities (47,399) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

[nterest on investments 

Net change in amounts on deposit with County Trea.surer 

Net change indue from other funds 

Net change in funds held by Concentration Account 

17,831 

(28,687) 

(742,420) 
4,290 

Net eash used by investing activities (74!l,9 .) 

Net change in ca\h and cash eqlllvalents 

CAS H AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JULY I, 2004 725 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, JUNE 30, 2005 $ 72S 

ReconcLIialion of operating loss to net c~h u~ed by operating activities: 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by opcrating activities 

Depreciation 

Commodities used 

Changcs in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts rcceivable 

Inventones 

Accounts payable 

Accrued salaries 

Accrued compensated Iibsences 

Deferred revenue 

$ (3,681,022) 

115,866 
390,224 

290,797 
(86,833) 

233,988 
6,062 

( 1,477) 
38,421 

Net cash used by operuting activities $ (2,693,974 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Dunng the rlscal year ended June 30,2005, the District received food commodities from the USDA 

(otnling $ 426,835. 

1l1e accompanying noles Bre an integral part ot'Lhese fmancial slatemenls. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DJSTRICT Exhibit 8 
STATEMENT OF FIDUClARY NET ASSETS
 

AGENCY FUND
 
JUNE 30, 2005
 

A ETS 

Cash $ 29,500 

Due from general fund I,J22,062 

Total assets $ 1,151,562 

L1ABIf JTII;:S 

Accounts payable $ 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Due to student organizations 

Total liabilities $ 1,151,562 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT
 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

I. SUM1\1ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
 

The Beaufort County School District (School District) is governed by an eleven member elected Board of 
Education (Board). The School District provides regular and exceptional education for students in kindergalten 
through grade twelve and funds two-thirds of the Beaufort-Jasper Career Education Center, which provides vocational 
instruction. 

The financial statements of the School District have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting 
and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities 
provided they do not contlict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The School District has the option of 
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to lhe 
same limitation. The School District has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance The following is a 
summary of the more significant policies. 

A. Reporting Entity 

The School District's financial statements include all funds over which the Board is considered to be financially 
accountable. The School District receives funding from local, state and federal government sources and musl 
comply with the requirements of these funding source entities. However, the School District is not included in 
any other governmental reporting entity because it does not meet the financial accountability criteria for 
inclusion established by governmental accounting standards. Board members have decision-making authority, 
the power to designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations and the primary 
accountability for fiscal matters. The School District invests funds and receives property tax revenues through 
its relationship with Beaufort County. 

In May 2002, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 39, Determining 
Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units. This statement, effective beginning in fiscal year 2004, 
provides add itiollal gu idance to determ ine whether certain organ izat ions (such as parent-teacher organ izations, 
foundations and athletic booster clubs) for which the School District is not financially accountable should be 
reported as component units based on the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary 
government. The School District has determined that there are no support entities that meet the requirements 
for inclusion as a discretely presented component unit under GASB No. 39. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The statements of the School District are presented as follows: 

Government-wide Financial Statements - The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display 
information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the School 
District, except for fiduciary funds. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements 
except for interfund sen/ices provided and used. The statements distinguish between those activities of the 
School District that are governmental and those that are considered business-type activities. Governmental 
activiries generally are tinanced through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange 
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in part by fees charged to external parties. 
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I. 

B. 

C. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

Basis of Presentation - (Continued) 

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. This is the 
same approach used in the preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements but differs from the manner in 
which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore 
include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide 
statements and the statements for governmental funds. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the School District and for each function or program 
of the School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense 
has been allocated to individual functions in the governmental activities. Program revenues include charges paid 
by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a pariicular program. Revenues, including taxes, which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, with certain limited 
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each 
business segment or governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the School 
District. 

Fund Financial Statements - Fund fll1ancial statements repori detailed information about the School District. 
The focus of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds 
by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. The School District has no nonmajor funds. 
Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All 
governmental fund types are accounted for Llsing a flow of current financial resources measurement focus. The 
financial statements for governmental funds are a balance sheet, which generally includes only current assets and 
current liabi Iities, and a statement of revenues, expend itures and changes in fund balances, wh ich reporis on the 
sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of 
current financial resources. 

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the 
statement of net assets. The statement of changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.e., revenues) and 
decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the 
School District finances and meets cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. 

Cash Flow Statement - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary fund considers all highly 
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by segregating transactions related to certain 
School District functions or activities. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a sel f-balancing 
set of accounts. The various funds of the School District are grouped into the categories governmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary. 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - (Continued) 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds focus on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets 
are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for wh icll they mayor must be used. 
Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is separated as fund balance. The following are the School District's major 
governmental funds: 

General Fund - to account for all financial transactions not properly accounted for in another fund. The 
School District uses this fund to account for expenditures principally for administration, instruction, pupil 
services, operation and maintenance of plant and related fixed charges. 

Special Revenue Funds - to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than debt service or 
major capital projects) requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or 
administrative action. The School District has two special revenue funds: 

(I)	 The Education Improvement Act (EtA) Fund, a budgeted fund used to account for the revenue from the 
Education Improvement Act of 1984 and legally required to be accounted for as a specific revenue 
source. 

(2) Special Projects Fund, a budgeted	 fund used to account for financial resources provided by federal, 
state, and local projects and grants. 

Capital Projects (Building) Fund - to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with building and 
site improvements. 

Debt Service Fund - to account for annual payments of principal and intcrcst on long-tcrm gcncrnl obligation 
debt and related costs. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities where the determination of net income is necessary or useful 
to provide sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be provided either to 
outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or agencies primarily within the government (intemal 
service funds). The School District has no internal service funds. 

Within proprietary funds, operating revenues and expenses are presented in the Statement of Revenue, Expenses 
and Changes in Fund Net Assets. Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the 
primary activity of the proprietary funds. Sales for food service represent the operating revenues of the School 
District's enterprise fund. Non-operating revenues consist primarily of contributions of commodities and 
reimbursements from the United States Department of Agriculture and other state aid. Operating expenses are 
necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund. 

Enterprise Funds - to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises where the intent of the goveming body is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or covered primarily 
through user charges; Or (b) where the goveming body has decided that periodic determination of revenue 
earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, 
management control, accountability or other purposes. The Food Service Fund is the School District's only 
enterprise fund and is used to account for the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) approved 
school breakfast and lunch programs. 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting - (Continued) 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or 
on behalf of other funds within the government. The School District's fiduciary funds consist of agency funds 
which are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operation. The agency funds are used 
to account for amounts held for student activity organizations. Fiduciary funds are not included in the 
government-wide financial statements. 

Bas' of Accounting 

Basis of accounting detennines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the 
financial statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary funds also use the 
accrual basis of accounting. On the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred. Under the mod ified accrual basis of accounting, revenues and 
expenditures are recognized when they become both measurable and avai lab Ie. 

Revenues resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, 
are recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is 
recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means that the 
resources wilJ be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to 
be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be 
received within sixty days of fiscal year-end. 

The School District follows GASB No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting/or Non-Exchange Transactions, 
to account for non-exchange revenues. Nonexchange transactions, in which the School District receives value 
without directly giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On an 
accrual basis, revenue [Tom property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied (see Note 
2). Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility 
requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year 
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when lise is first pennitted, matching requirements, 
in which the School District must provide local resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure 
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a reimbursement basis. On a 
modified accrual basis, revenue from nonexchange transactions must also be available before it can be 
recognized. Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both 
measurable and available at fiscal year-end: property taxes, interest, tuition, grants, student fees and rentals. 

Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue rccognltlon criteria have been satisfied. 
Delinquent property taxes and property taxes for which there is an enforceable legal claim as of June 30, 2005, 
but which have not met the revenue recognition criteria, have been recorded as deferred revenue. Grants and 
entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as deferred revenue. On 
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available period have 
also been reported as deferred revenue. 

On the accmal basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized at the time 
they are incurred. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues and expenditures are recognized 
when they become both measurable and available. The fair value of donated commodities used during the year is 
reported in the operating statement as an expense with a like amount reported as donated commodities revenue. 
Unused donated commodities are reported as deferred revenue. 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNlFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

Cash and Investments - South Carolina statutes authorize investments in certificates of deposit, savings accounts, 
repurchase agreements, the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool (invested in government 
guaranteed securities), obligations of the U.S. Government, and government agencies unconditionally guaranteed 
by the U.S. Govemment. Investments are recorded at fair value. 

The Beaufort County Treasurer invests in authorized instruments 011 behalf of the School District. The Beaufort 
County Treasurer invests School District and other entity funds on a pooled basis with the Treasurer of the Slate 
of South Carolina. The State Treasurer invests in certificates of deposit, insured savings accounts, repurchase 
agreements, obligations of the United States government and govemment agencies guaranteed by the United 
States government. 

Receivables and Payables - During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual 
funds for goods provided or services rendered. On fund financial statements, these receivables and payables, if 
containing a balance at the end of the fiscal year, are classified as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" 
on the balance sheet. These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of 
the statement of net assets, except for net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type 
activities, which are presented as internal balances. 

The School District records its property tax receivables as levied for cash net of an allowance for uncollectible 
amounts. The allowance for loss is approximately 9% of property taxes receivable at fiscal year end. 

Inventories - Under the system of accounting for inventories, materials and sup pi ies are carried in an inventory 
account at cost, using the first-in, first-out method of accounting and are subsequently charged to expense when 
consumed. Inventories include food, supplies, and commodities. An amount for commodities received from the 
USDA, but not consumed as of June 30, 2005, has been recorded at fair value as provided by the USDA. In 
accordance with the State of South Carolina food service accounting guidelines, this amount is also included as 
deferred revenue until the commodities are used. 

Capital Assets - General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activIties reported in the 
enterprise fund. These assets generally resu It from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not 
reported in the fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the 
business-type activities column of the govemment-wide statement of net assets and in the respective fund. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements 
during the year. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property sold or retired are removed from the 
accounts, and gains or losses, if any, are reflected in revenue or expenditures/expenses for the year. Donated 
fixed assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The School District maintains a 
capitalization threshold of $5,000. The School District does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are 
capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend an asset's life are expensed. 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity - (Continued) 

In the enterprise fund, assets acquired or constructed by grants and shared revenues externally restricted for 
capital acquisitions and construction are reported as revenue in the period received in accordance with GASB No. 
JJ. 

All reported capital assets other than land and construction-in-progress are depreciated. Improvements are 
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Govemmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Descri tion Estimated Lives Estimated Lives 

Land improvements 15 - 40 years N/A 
Buildings and improvements 15 - 50 years 20 years 
Furniture and equipment 5 - 25 years 3 - 12 years 
Vehicles 5 - 10 years 6 years 
Library books 5 - 7 years N/A 

CompensatedAbsences - The School District reports compensated absences in accordance with GASB Statement 
No. 16, Accounting/or Compensated Absences. Vacation leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of forty­
five days and is fully vested when earned. The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the 
government-wide financial statements. 

For governmental fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount 
which has matured and is expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These amounts are recorded 
in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated 
unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the liability is not reported. [n the proprietary funds, 
compensated absences are recorded as an expense and liability of the fund as the benefits accrue to employees. 

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are 
reported in the government-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-term 
obligations payable from proprietary funds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. 

I.n general, payables and accrued liabilities that will be paid from governmental funds are reported on the 
governmental fund financial statements regardless of whether they will be liquidated with current resources. 
However, claims and judgments and compensated absences) that will be paid from governmental funds are 
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they will be paid with current, 
expendable, available financial resources. [n general, paYlnents made within sixty days after year end are 
considered to have been made with current available financial resources. Bonds and other long-term obligations 
that will be paid from governmental funds are not recognized as a liability in the fund financial statements until 
due. 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNLFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity - (Continued) 

Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are defened and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. 
Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the tern) of the related debt. 

For governmental funds, bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are recognized during the 
current period. Bond proceeds are reported as an other financing source net of the applicable premium or 
discount. Issuance costs, even if withheld from the actual net proceeds received, are reported as debt service 
expend itu res. 

Fund Balances, Equity and Net Assets - Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not 
appropriated or are legally segregated for a speci fic purpose. Reservations of net assets, in the enterprise fund, 
are limited to outside th ird-party restrictions. Designations of fund ba lance represent tentative management plans 
that are subject to change. 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of 
any bon'owings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the 
School District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other 
governments. 

The School District applies restricted resources when an expense IS incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. 

[ntefft/nd Activity - Transfers between govemmental and business-type actIVItIes on the government-wide 
statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues. Transfers between governmental funds and 
enterprise balances are eliminated. 

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in 
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are 
reported as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other fmancing sources/uses in governmental 
funds and after nonoperating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds responsible for 
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial 
statements. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the 
primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the School District, those revenues consist of sales of breakfasts 
and lunches to students and teachers. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
School District's financial position and results of operations and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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n. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Budgetary Accounting - State statutes require a budget for operations be approved before any expenditures are 
made. The Board will usually approve the operating budget in May for tile fiscal year beginning July 1. A 
budget is adopted by July 1 of each fiscal year for the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds, on the same 
modified accrual basis used to reflect actual revenues and expenditures in the fund financial statements. Budget 
and actual comparisons are presented in the accompanying fund financial statements for the general fund and 
special revenue funds. The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements 
reflect the amounts adopted in the original appropriations. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts 
in the budgetary statements reflect the amounts in the final amended budget issued during the year ended June 30, 
2005. Each budget is prepared by function and object as dictated by the State-adopted Program Oriented 
Budgeting and Accounting System and for management control purposes. The School District's policies allow 
funds to be transferred betvveen functions with administrative approval. The total budget cannot be increased 
beyond that level approved by the Beaufort County Council originally and in supplementary action. The legal 
level of control is at the fund level. 

All general fund and special revenue appropriations lapse at the fiscal year end. The School District's Special 
Revenue Funds are budgeted on an annual project basis. rf the project year end is different from the fiscal year 
end, appropriations that lapsed at the fiscal year end are reappropriated in the ensuing year's budget. The 
following procedures are followed in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements: 

I)	 In the fall, the School District begins its budget process for the next succeeding fiscal year. 

2)	 Alter the School District's Administrative Budget Committee reviews all requests, allocation requirements 
and related revenue, it presents a tentative budget to the Superintendent for his review and adjustment. 

3)	 The Superintendent then presents the proposed budget to the Board which reviews the budget in a series of 
work sessions. Any additions or deletions deemed necessalY are made during the review process. 

4)	 The Board adopts the proposed budget and presents the budget to the Beaufort County Council for review. 
The Beaufort County Council will approve the local tax levy required for the budget alter three reviews, 
including a public hearing. 

The administration has discretionary authority to make transfers between appropriation accounts. The budget 
amounts in the financial statements are as amended by the administration. No supplemental appropriations were 
necessary during the year. 

Encumbrances - The appropriations of the general fund and special revenue funds of the School District lapse at 
June 30 each year and the outstanding purchase orders, contracts and other commitments must be renewed. 
Therefore, there are no reservations of the fund balances at year end for encumbrances. Lapsed appropriations of 
the special revenue funds are reappropriated in the next budget year. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
 

NOTE __ .1 - DEPOSITS, AMOUNTS ON DEPOSIT WITH BEAUFORT COUNTY TREASURER AND 
INVESTMENTS 

The Beaufort County School District is authorized by South CarolIna state law to invest In the following types of 
investments: 

I.	 Obligations of the United States and agencies thereof. 
2.	 General obligations of the State of South Carolina or any of its political units. 
3.	 Savings and loan associations to the extent they are guaranteed by the Federal Savings and Loans Lnsurance 

Corporation. 
4.	 Deposits in certificates of deposit where the certificates are collaterally secured by securities of the type 

described in (I) and (2) above held by a third party as escrow agent or custodian, of a market value not less 
than the amount of the certificate of deposit so secured, including interest. 

5.	 The State Treasurer's Local Govemment Investment Pool (monitored by the State Treasurer for investments 
invested in govemment guaranteed securities in accordance with South Carolina State laws). 

6.	 Repurchase agreements. 

At June 30, 2005, the carrying amount of the School District's deposits was $1,823,137 and the bank balance was 
$2,675,215. 

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk Lhat the School District's deposits will not be retumed to 
it. The School District has no formal policy regarding custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2005, $2,553,215 of Lhe School 
District's deposits was exposed to custodial risk because it was uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution's trust department or its agent, but not in the School District's name. Information was not 
available regarding the custodial risk of deposits with the Beaufort County Treasurer of$32,778,235. 

Credit Risk - South Carolina statutes authorize investments in certificates of deposit, savings accounts, 
repurchase agreements, the State Treasurer's Local Govemment Investment Pool, obligations of the U.S. Govemment 
and govemment agencies unconditionally guaranteed by the U.S. Govemment. The School District has no investment 
policy that would further restrict its choices. 

At June 30, 2005, the School District bad the following investments: 

Investment	 Maturity Fair Value 

Repurchase agreements	 Various $ 14,421,333 

Government securities	 Various 40,120,171 

At June 30, 2005, the underlying security ratings of the School District's investment in the Local Government 
Lnvestment Pool (LGIP) may be obtained from the LGIP's complete financial statements. These financial statements 
may be obtained by writing to the following address: 

Office of the State Treasurer
 
Local Govemment Investment Pool
 
Post Office Box I 1778
 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
 

Interest Rate Risk - The School District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY TAXES 

The School District's property tax is levied each October on the assessed value listed as of the prior January I 
for all real and business personal property located in the School District. The assessed value on the roll at JanualY I, 
2004, upon which the levy for the 2004-2005 fiscal year was based, was $\,500,023,5\6. Taxes are delinquent on 
March 15, the collection date, following the October I levy date. Property taxes become a lien against the property as 
of March \5 of the calendar year following the levy date. Total tax collections, which include delinquent tax 
collections and penalties, equaled approximately 103.6% of the current tax levy for the year ended June 30, 2005. The 
Schoof District haas estimated that approximately $1,164,000 will be refunded to taxpayers on appeal. 

South Carol ina Code Section 12-37-251 (A) provides a property tax exemption for property classified pursuant to 
Section 12-43-220(C) (homestead exemption) from property taxes levied for other than bonded indebtedness and 
payments pursuant to lease purchase agreements for capital construction. The exemption applies against millage 
imposed for school operations and the amount offair market value of the homestead that is exempt from such millage 
must be set by the Department of Revenue and Taxation based on the amount available in the State Property Tax 
Relief Fund. 

NOTE J - RECEIVABLES 

Intergovernmental receivables at June 30, 2005 consisted of taxes, intergovernmental grants, reimbursements 
and interest. All intergovernmental receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State 
programs and the current year guarantee of federal funds. 

A summary of the principal items of intergovernmental receivables follows: 

Governmental activities 
General fund 

Bus driver aid 208,857 
Other general fund 121,138 

Special revenue projects 
Title r 2,150,453 
IDEA 2,795,617 
SC Reading First 192,864 
mEA Preschool 127,400 
Twenty-first Century Community Learning Center-

Communities in Schools 125,882 
Improving Teacher Quality 609,161 
East Coast Migrant 165,475 
Twenty-first Century Community Learning Center 128,944 
Other special projects 633,987 

Education Improvement Act funds 
Academic assistance 264,004 
Teacher salary increase 836,524 
School employer contribution 155,593 
Other Education Improvement Act funds 304,755 

Beaufort-Jasper Water Sewer Authority 984.566 

Total governmental activities 9,&05,220. 

Business-type activilies
 
Food service lunch reimbursement
 7.640 

Total business-type activities 7,640 

Total 9,812.860 

Receivables for property taxes are repOJied net of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Governmental funds 
report deferred revenues in con nection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be ava ilable to 
liquidate liabilities of the current period. At June 30, 2005, deferred revenue related to propeliy taxes reported in the 
governmental funds totaled $241,045 and $63,323 in the general and debt service funds, respectively. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 4 - CArll'AL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2005 was as follows: 

Balance, Additions/ Deletions/ Balance, 
July L 2004 Transfers Transfers June 30, 2005 

Governmental activities 
Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land $ 11,405,292 $ $ $ 11,405,292 
Construction-in-progress 46,446,966 18,005,208 39,202,997 25,249,177 

Total capital assets, 
not being depreciated 57.852,258 18,005,208 39,202,997 36,654.469 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Improvements 68,774,938 4,831,947 73,606,885 
Buildings 226,891,614 35,693,821 262,585,435 
Equipment 17,188,304 4,002,818 136,556 21,054,566 

Total capital assets, 
being depreciated 312 854856 44528586 136.556 357,246,886 

Totals at historical cost 370.,]]] 114 62,'\)3794 39,339,553 393,901,355 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Improvements 13,412,186 3,298,794 16,710,980 
Buildings 72,331,558 7,119,322 79,450,880 
Equipment 8,828,406 2,144,330 120,829 10,851,907 

Tolal accumulated 
depreciation --.-2.1;..572.150 12,562,446 J20.829 _L07,0 13,767 

Governmen(lll activities 
capitalllssets, net $ 276,p4,964 S-~ S- 32JlB,724 $ 2a6~58& 

Business-type activities 
Buildings $ 15,074 $ $ $ 15,074 
Equipment 2,186,045 33,479 2,219,524 
Vehicles 101,470 13,920 115.390 

2,302,589 47,399 2,349,988 

Less accumulated depreciation 1,638,594 115866 I 754460 

Business-type activities
 
capital assets, net (68.467) 

_:.=--=.:-;:
 

llcluded in the totals above is equipment acquired under capital leases as follows at June 30, 2005 (see Note 5): 

Capitalized cost $ 1,343,293 
Less accumulated depreciation 179589 

$ 1.163.704 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 

lnstruction $ 809,258 
Support services 11,681,901 
Extracurricular activities 71,287 

Total depreciation expense $ 12.:562.446 
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Ill. DETAliED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Changes in long-tenTl obligations for the year ended June 30, 2005 were as follows: 

Principal 
outstanding 
July I. 2004 

Additions! 
Transfers Reductions J

Principal 
OULStanding 
une 30, 2005 

A mounts due 
in one year 

Governmental activities 
General obligation bonds 

June 15, 1993 
September I, 1997 
September I, 1997 
February 9, 1999 
February 9, 1999 
September 1,2000 
September 1,2000 
September 1,2000 
February 22, 2001 
August t, 2002 
June 1,2003 
June 1,2003 
June 1,2003 
October I, 2004 
October I, 2004 
October I, 2004 
November 15, 2004 
March I, 2005 

$ 680,000 
34,600,000 
3,800,000 

39,600,000 
7,175,000 

16,100,000 
5,000,000 

25,000,000 
27,000,000 
26,975,000 
25,000,000 
5,715,000 

18,490,000 

$ 

13,000,000 
11,000,000 
27,690,000 
28,515,000 
72.275,000 

$ 680,000 
34,600,000 
3,800,000 

27,500,000 
4,900,000 

16,100,000 
5,000,000 

24,600,000 
27,000,000 

50,000 

1,070,000 
3,430,000 

50,000 

$ 

12,100,000 
2,275,000 

400,000 

26,925,000 
25,000,000 
4,645,000 

15,060,000 
13,000,000 
11,000,000 
27,690,000 
28,465,000 
72.275,000 

$ 

5,600,000 
1,110,000 

100,000 

50,000 

1,110,000 
3,550,000 

5,260,000 
715,000 

Total general obligation bonds 235,135,000 152,480,000 148,780,000 238,835,000 17,495,000 

Bond anticipation note 
March I, 2005 0000 30,000,000 30,000,000 

Unamortized bond premiums 1,922,711 10,465,010 889251 11,498,470 J,. 30,083 

Total bonds payable 237,057,711 192,945,010 149,669,251 280,333,470 48,825,083 

Capital lease obligations 
Accrued compensated absences 

402,112 
__1,150799 

723,748 
741,857 

161,380 
659,476 

964,480 
1,233,180 

150,583 
1 681 

Total governmental 
activities general 
long-term debt .Ln8,610,622 $ 194:410,615 $ 150,490, 107 $ 282, <;J I, 130 $ 49,111.477 

Business-type activities 
Compensated absences S 12,371 !I;, g,ql $ 10081 $ 10,894 $ 

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund where the employee's salary is paid, Capital lease obligations 
will be paid from the general fund. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE ~ -loONG-TERM DEBT - (Continued) 

General obligation bonds consist of the following at June 30,2005: 

Payment Original Outstanding at 
Date of sue Interest Rates Dates Maturity Issue June 30, 2005 

February 9, 1999 3.25 - 5.0 Feb./Aug. 2010 $ 45,000,000 $ 12,100,000 
February 9, 1999 3.63 - 4.25 Feb./Aug. 2010 9,000,000 2,275,000 
September I, 2000 47 - 5.63 Sepl./Mar. 2020 25,000,000 400,000 
August 1, 2002 3.0 - 5.0 Sept./Mar. 2013 27,000,000 26,925,000 
June 1,2003 2.25 - 4.25 Sept./Mar. 2019 25,000,000 25,000,000 
June 1,2003 2.0 - 3.0 Sept./Mar. 2009 6,530,000 4,645,000 
June 1,2003 3.0 - 4.25 Sept./Mar. 2009 21,600,000 15,060,000 
October I, 2004 3.0 - 4.75 Oct.lApr. 2024 13,000,000 13,000,000 
November 15, 2004 3.0 - 50 Sept.fMar. 2020 28,515,000 28,465,000 
October 1,2004 5.0 - 6.0 Oct.!Apr. 2009 27,690,000 27,690,000 
October 1,2004 3.0 - 4.75 Oct.!Apr. 2024 11,000,000 J 1,000,000 
March 1,2005 4.5 - 50 Sept./Mar. 2021 72 275000 72.275.000 

$ 3] 1.6] 0,000 $ 238,835,000 
Bond an licipation note 

March I, 2005 $ 30.000,000 ~O,OOO,OOO 

The annual requirements to amortize all general obligation bonds outstanding at June 30,2005, including interest 
payments over the life of the debt are as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2006 $ 17,495,000 $ 10,578,685 $ 28,073,685 

2007 20,320,000 9,889,386 30,209,386 
2008 20,880,000 8,959,747 29,839,747 
2009 24,420,000 8,013,121 32,433,12\ 
2010 19,925,000 6,913,333 26,838,333 
2011-2015 70,730,000 23,164,482 93,894,482 

2016-2020 53,3 10,000 9,505,938 62,815,938 

2021-2024 11,755,000 1,045,872 12,800,872 

$ 238,835.000 $ 78,070,564 $ 316,905,564 

The Facilities 2005 program, a $120,000,000 bond referendum approved in March 2000, includes constructing, 
equipping (including technology), expanding, renovating and repairing twelve school facilities within the School 
District. Of these twelve facilities, five are new facilities, including a district office, two high schools, a high school 
auditorium, an elementary school and an early childhood development center. As of June 30, 2005, bonds totaling 
$88,000,000 have been issued under this program. 

During the current fiscal year, $24,000,000 in new general obligation bonds were issued. In addition to the 
$11,000,000 in bonds issued under the $120,000,000 bond referendum approved in March 2000, $13,000,000 was 
issued under the 8% debt margin [imitation. 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT - (Continued) 

During the cLirrent fiscal year, the District issued $128,480,000 in general obligation refunding bonds with interest 
rates ranging from 3.0% to 6.0%, to partially advance reflmd $130,885,000 of outstanding 1997A, 1997B, 1999A, 
1999B, 2000A, 20008, 2000C and 2001A series bonds with interest rates ranging from 40% to 5.63%. The net 
proceeds of $137,520,500 (after payment of $1,396,280 in underwriting fees, insurance and other issuance costs) were 
used to purchase U.S. government securities. These securities were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow 
agent to provide for future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. As a result, these bonds are considered to be 
defeased and the related liability removed from the governmental activities column of the statement of net assets. The 
District reduced its total debt service payments over the next 17 years by $5,315,976. The economic gain resulting from 
the transaction totaled $4,317,560. 

On May 23, 1995, a school district referendum was passed approving the issuance of $122,000,000 in general 
obligation capital improvement bonds. Debt outstanding at June 30, 2005, against the $122,000,000 in general 
obligation bonds totaled $81,446,636. 

Article X, Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina, as amended, empowers each school 
district of the State to incur general obligation debt in such manner and upon such tenns and conditions as the General 
Assembly shall prescribe by law. After November 30, 1982, each school district may incur general obligation debt, 
without an election and upon such terms and conditions as the General Assembly may prescribe, in an amount not 
exceeding 8% of the assessed value of all taxable property of such school district. 

Bonded indebtedness existing on November 30, 1982, and bonded indebtedness authorized by a majority vote of 
the qualified electors of the School District voting in a referendum will not be considered in the computation of the 8% 
limitation. As of June 30, 2005, the remaining debt margin available to the School District was $52,155,464. 

The total debt outstanding against the 2000 referendum general obligation bonds and the 1995 referendum general 
obligation bonds not subject to the 8% limitation was $170,988,583 at June 30,2005. 

On March 1,2005, the School District issued $30,000,000 in bond anticipation notes with an annual interest rate 
of2.48% to fund anticipated capital projects in advance of issuance of long-term bonds. These notes are due March I, 
2006. Management anticipates issuing long-term bonds to refinance the bond anticipation notes at their maturity. 

During July 2004, the School District issued $16,300,000 in tax anticipation notes with an annual interest rate of 
2.75% to fund School District operating expenses. These notes were paid in full during the year ended June 30,2005, 
Interest expense related to these notes totaled $110,793 for the year ended June 30, 2005. 

The District has entered into lease agreements as lessee for lighting systems at four schools and computer 
equipment. These lease agreements qualifY as capital leases for accounting purposes and, therefore, have been recorded 
at the present value of the future minimum lease payments. At June 30, 2005, the present value of future minimum lease 
payments totaled $964,480. The annual requirements to repay these leases, including interest over the life of the leases 
are as follows: 

FY 05-06 $ 202,566 
FY 06-07 226,082 
FY 07-08 147,322 
FY 08-09 144,507 
FY 09-10 91,594 
FY 10-15 380730 

1,192,801 
Less amounts representing interest 228,321 

Present value of future minimum lease payments L 964.480 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 6 - ARBrTRAGE REBA_TE PA YABLE 

[n accordance with the provisions of Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, bonds 
must satisfy certain arbitrage rebate requirements. Positive arbitrage is the excess of (I) the amount earned on 
investments purchased with bond proceeds over (2) the amount that such investments would have earned had such 
investments been invested at a rate equal to the yield on the bond issue. In order to comply with the arbitrage rebate 
requirements, positive arbitrage must be paid to the U.S. Treasury at the end of each five year anniversary date of the 
bond issue. As of June 30, 2005, there were no amounts outstanding for arbitrage rebate. 

NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCES AND NET ASSETS 

The fund balances/net assets and other credits have been classified to rellect the limitations and restrictions placed 
on the respective funds as follows: 

Governmentallundfinancial statements 

Fund balanc~s - Reserved - represents those portions of fund balances which are not available for expenditure or 
are legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Fund balances - Designated - represents tentative management plans that are subject to change. 

Fund balances - Undesignated - represents the remainder of the School District's equity in governmental funds. 

Government-wide andproprietarylundfinancial statements 

invested in capital assets - represents the net cost less accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt 
attributable to the organization of the capital assets. 

Restrict~d net assets - represents net assets restricted externally by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws and 
regulations of other governments; or restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

t{QJE 8 - TRANSFERS IN AND OUT/fNTERFUND BALANCES 

During the course of nonnal operations, the School District has transactions between funds to provide services, 
construct assets, service debt, etc. These transactions are generally reflected as transfers. Total transfers during the year 
ended June 30, 2005 consisted of the following individual fund amounts: 

Transfers in Transfers Out 

General 
Special revenue 
Education Lmprovement Act 
Proprietary fund 

$ 8,159,809 
393,123 
796,200 

$ 393,123 
997,082 

7,743,803 
215,124 

$ 9,349,132 $ 9,349.132 
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - (Continued) 

NOTE 8 - TRANSFERS IN AND OUTIINTERFUND BALANCES ­

The School District maintains a pooled cash account in the general fund for a majority of the funds of the School 
District. Interfund balances are a result of the cash activity related to the pooled cash account. As of June 30, 2005, 
amounts due from (to) other funds related to the School District cash pool are as follows: 

Educalion 
General 

fund 
Special 
projeets 

lmprovement 
Act 

Capilal 
projeets 

Enterprise 
fund 

Agency 
fund Tqblt 

Due from general fund 
Due from Education 

Improvement Aet 
Due from special projects 
Due from ageney fund 

$ 

4,081,654 

$ 

50404 

S $ 47,552,765 $ 1,254,873 

32,622 
9,832 

10197 

$ 1,122,062 $ 49,929,700 

32,622 
4,091,486 

60,60 L 

4081654 50,404 47.552,7~5 1,J07,524 --.J..J~ 54 114409 

Due to general fund 
Due to speeial revenue 
Due to capilal projects 
Due to enLerprise fu nd 
Due to agency fund 

(47,552,765) 
(1)54,873) 
(I, 122,062) 

(4,081,654) 

(32,622) (9,832) 

(50,404) 

(10, (97) 

(4,081,654) 
(50,404) 

(47.552,765) 
(1,307,524) 
( I. I22.062) 

42.929,700) -­ (60,601 ) (54,1 14,409) 

$ .(45 848 046) $ (1,063,li11) .$ 47552765 .$ I 307524 $ J 0§1.461 

lV. OTHER INFORMATION 

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Substantially all School District employees are members of the South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS), a cost­
sharing multiple-employer pension plan administered by the Retiremenl Division of the State Budget and Control Board. 
The System provides retirement and disability benefits, cost of living adjustments on an adhoc basis, life insurance 
benefits and survivor benefits. The Plan's provisions are established under Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. 
The System issues a publicly available Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary infonnation for the South Carolina Retirement System. That report may be obtained by writing 
the South Carolina Retirement System, Post Office Box 11960, Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1960. 

Both employees and employers are required to contribute to the Plan under authority of Title 9 of the South 
Carolina Code of Laws. Employees are required to contribute 6% of their annual covered salary, and the School District 
is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 7.55% of annual covered payroll. In 
addition, the School District contributes .15% of payroll to a group life insurance benefit for its participants and 3,25% 
for retiree health care coverage. The School District's contributions to the System, including group life insurance and 
retiree health coverage, for the years ended June 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $8,945,587, $8,626,722, and 
$8,15 i, 178, respectively, which are equal to the required contributions. 

Plan members who have at least 28 years of service may elect early retirement with reduced benefits from the 
retirement system. 

In accordance with provisions of the 1995-96 State Appropriations Act, an employer contribution surcharge of 
3.25% of covered payroll has been added to the employer contribution rate. This assessment is for the purpose of 
providing retiree health coverage and is not a part of the actuarially established contribution rates. This surcharge is 
remitted to the Division of Insurance Services (administering Agency for the State Health Insurance Plan). Substantially 
all of the District's employees may become eligible for those benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working 
for the School District. Retired participants contribute to the plan by payment of monthly premiums. This expense is 
recognized monthly as contributions are paid to the South Carolina Retirement System. The portion of total School 
District contributions related to the retired members for the year ended June 30,2005 totaled $2,655,083. 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued) 

NOTE9 - RETIREJv[ENT BENEFITS - (Continued) 

Employees eligible for service retirement may participate in the Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive 
Program (TERJ). TERl participants may retire and begin accumulating retirement benefits on a deferred basis without 
terminating employment for up to five years. Upon termination of employment or at the end of the TERl period, 
whichever is earlier, participants will begin receiving monthly scrvice retirement benefits which will include any cost of 
living adjustments granted during the TERl period. Because participants are considered retired during the TERJ period, 
they do not make SCRS contributions, do not earn service credit, and are ineligible to receive group life insurance 
benefits or disability retirement benefits. The School District continues to pay the employers share during this period. 

Certain employees may elect to participate in the Optional Retirement Program (ORP), a defined contribution 
plan. The ORP was established in 1987 under Title 9, Chapter 17, of the South Carolina Code of Laws. The ORP 
provides retirement and death benefits through the purchase of individual fixed or variable annuity contracts which 
are issued to, and become the property of, the participants. The School District assumes no liability for this plan 
other than for payment of contributions to the retirement system. To elect participation in the ORP, eligible 
employees must irrevocably waive SCRS membership within their first ninety days of employment. 

Under State law, employee contributions to the OR? are required at the same rates as for the SCRS, 6 percent of 
their annual covered salary in fiscal year 2005. The School District is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 2.55 percent plus the retiree surcharge of 3.25 percent of annual covered payroll. 
For the fiscal year, total contribution requirements to the ORP were $166,358 (excluding the surcharge) from the 

District as employer and $391,432 from its employees as plan members. 

N01J:: 10- DEFERRED COMPENSt.TION/SALARY DEFERRAL PLAN 

The School District employees may participate in the 457, and/or 401(k) deferred compensation plans available to 
state and local governmental employees through the state public employee retirement system. These programs are 
administered by a state approved nongovernmental third party. Contributions by employees under the 457 and 401(k) 
programs tota led $198,129 and $360,384, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2005. 

NOTE II - RlSK MANAGEMENT 

The School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters for which the School District carries commercial 
II1surance. During the year ended June 30, 2005, the School District obtained its general liability, workers' 
compensation, and property insurance through the South Carolina School Boards Insurance Trust (the "Trust") which 
represents 69 South Carolina school districts joined together in a public entity risk pool. The School District pays an 
annual premium to the Trust for its general liability, workers' compensation and property insurance. The agreement for 
formation of the Tmst provides that the Tmst will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure 
through commercial companies for claims in excess of $100,000 for each insured event. 

The School District obtains its employee health and life insurance through the South Carolina State Budget and 
Control Board, Office of Insurance Services which represents all State agencies in South Carolina joined together in a 
public entity risk pool. The School District pays a portion of monthly premiums based on each participating employee. 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued) 

Prior to July I, 1978, school districts in South Carolina were exempt from unemployment taxes. Effective July I, 
1978, school districts were no longer exempted from these taxes, As a result, the School District established a limited 
risk management program for unemployment compensation, The School District reimburses the South Carolina 
Employment Security Commission for actual claims paid attributable to service in the employ of the School District. 
Claims paid during the year ended June 30, 2005 were $143,375 and were reported in the General Fund. No separate 
liability for unemployment claims has been established due to the insignificant amounts of the expenditures, 

The School District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, Settled claims resulting 
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS 

ill March 2000, the voters of Beaufort County approved a $120,000,000 bond referendum for which the proceeds 
wi 11 be used for the construction of six new faci Iities, five additions to existing faci Iities and upgrading the infrastructure 
on the Hilton Head campus. 

In connection with this program, several capital projects are in process at June 30, 2005. A summary of contracts 
issued on projects is as follows: 

Contract Expended as of Remaining 
Amount June 30,2005 Commitment 

Broad River Elementary $ 5,3 IS, 140 $ 4,627,658 $ 687,482 
Port Royal Elementary 5,905,824 5,569,836 335,988 
Lady's Island Elementary 2,818,697 2,596,487 222,210 
Mossy Oaks Elementary 4,955,346 3,634,074 1,321,272 
Shell Point Elementary 4.5 18,655 3.823.042 695.613 

$ 23,513,662 $ 20.251,097 $ 3.262.565 

Other significant ongoing projects in progress consist of the proposed North Area High School and District office. 
No additional uncompleted contracts have been issued on these projects. 

The School District has entered into noncancellable operating leases generally for office machines, which vary in 
tenns from four to six years. Payments under such leases totaled approximately $3 II ,820 for the fiscal year ended June 
30,2005. 

Annual lease commitments for the years ending June 30 are as follows: 

2006 $ 272,381 
2007 208,362 
2008 161,357 
2009 148,573 
2010 15,560 
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION - (Continued) 

NOTF 13 - RELATED PARTY/ORQANIZATIONS TRANSACT10NS 

Related Party trwuaCliolls - During the year ended June 30, 2005, the School District received services from 
a company owned by the spouse of the School District's former Assistant Superintendent of Finance. Total fees 
paid for services provided by this company during the year ended June 30 2005 totaled $257,268. Payables due to 
this company at June 30, 2005 were $9.301. 

Related organizations - Beaufort-Jasper Academy for Career Excellence is a career center that was created by 
an agreement between the School District and Jasper County School District dated June 13, 1975. under the 
provisions of legislation enacted by the General Assembly of the State of South Carolina. The Academy operates 
as a vocational school for high school students in Beaufort and Jasper Counties. The Academy's Board of 
Directors is comprised of three members from each of the Boards of Education of the respective two School 
Districts, along with the Superintendent of both School Districts. Budgetary controls are held by the Board of 
Education of the respective two School Districts. The agreement states that the responsibility for the Academy's 
general fund cost of maintenance, support, and operation of the Academy shall be borne jointly and on an 
emollment ratio a f two to one, respective Iy. The School District ass umes the respons ib iIity for two-th irds of these 
costs and Jasper Coullty School District assumes the responsibility for one-third of these costs. During the year 
ended June 30, 2005 the School District's expenses related to this agreement were $2,442,268. 

NOTE 1.4. - CONTINGENCJES 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject 10 audit and adjustment by grantor agencies, 
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a 
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granlOr cannot 
be determined at this time although the School District e~pects such amounts, ifany, to be immaterial. 

During 2004 the County levied ta-xes based on reassessed property values. Since then, there have been tnultiple 
appeals filed for adjustment to the County's original assessments and refunds have been issued subsequent to year end. 
The County estimates refunds that will be issued related to the appeals will total approximately $1,164,168. This 
amount is retlected as "property tax refunds payable" in the fund and government-wide financial statements. 

In addition to those lawsuits in which claims for liability are adequately covered by insurance and mentioned 
above, the School District is a defendant in various other suits arising in the normal course of business. During fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2004, all action was fi led against the School District with potential claims, that jf successfu I, 
could result in an award approaching $4 million. This case is in the discovery process and at the present time the 
potential outcome cannot be determined. It is the opinion of the School District's management, after conferring with 
legal counsel, that the liability, if any, which might arise from these lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect 
on the School District's financial position. 

[n July 2005, the School District issued $15,385,000 in tax anticipation notes with an annual interest rate of 4% 
to fund School District operating expenses. 

The School District issued an additional $22,400,000 bond anticipation note to secure funds in advance of issuing 
bonds under its available 8% debt limits. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	 Schedule 1 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 
GENERAL FUND
 

For the liscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

Variance with 

Actual FinAl Budge' 

REVENUES 
1000 Revenue from local sources 

1200 Revenue from local governmcntal unil~ 

other than LEAs 
1210 Ad valorem taxes-including delinquem S 95,533,047 S 95,533,047 $ 98,074,7l!2 $ 2,541,735 

1240 Penalties and interest on taxes 606, III 606, III 553,551 (52,560) 

1280 Revenue in Ijeu of taxes 26,142 26,142 

1300 TUition 
1310 From patrons for regular day school 3,552 3,552 

1500 Earnings on jnvesttnents 
1510 Interest on investmenl~ 200,000 200,000 246,405 46,405 

1900	 Olher revenue from local sources 
1950 Refund of prior year's expenditures 19,397 19,197 

1999 Revenue from other local sources 100,000 100,00Q. 2,908 7,092 

Total local ~ou rces	 %,439,158 90,439, l5 8 98,926,737 2, 87. 79 

3000 Revenue from state sources 
3130	 Special programs 

3131 Handicapped transportation 52,&:12 52,832 
3132 Home schooling 14,816 14,816 

3160 School bus driver's salary 871,657 871.657 989,798 118.14 ) 
3161 EM Bus Driver Salary/Fringe 14,976 14,976 
3180 Fringe heneliLs elnployer contributions 2,39:1.868 2,393,868 2.:181,902 (11.966) 
3181 Retiree insurance 1,3 89,328 1,389,328 1.528,748 139,420 
3183 Health/dental benelils (part-lime teachers) 5,368 5,368 
3199 Other restricted state grants 18,878 18,878 
3300 Education nnance net 

3310 Full-time programs 
3] II Kindergarten 527,020 527,020 562,5]0 35,510 
3312 Primary 1,563,587 ),563,587 1,546,667 ( 16,920) 
]313 Elementary 2,084.953 2,084,953 2,165,647 80,694 
3314 High school 730,8 )4 730,814 1,116,382 385,568 
3315 Trainable mentally handicapped 34,679 34,679 33,810 (869) 
]316 Speech handicapped 492,264 492,264 541,053 48.789 
3317 Homebound 31,648 31,648 45,195 13,547 

3320 Part-time programs 
332) Emotionally handicapped 79,550 79,550 81,727 2,177 
3322 Educable mentally handicapped 47.905 47,905 46,162 (1,743) 
3323 Learning disabilities 582.327 582,327 634,439 52,112 
3324 Hearing handicapped 25,800 25,800 27.109 1,309 
]325 Visually handicapped 8,600 8,600 8,745 145 
]326 Orthopedically handicapped 45,064 45,064 43,449 (1,615) 
3327 Vocational 1,317.176 1,317,176 965,369 (:\51,807) 

3330 Othcr EFA progralO~ 

3331 AutIsm 32,336 32,336 37.293 4,957 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule I 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For Ule fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

REVENUES, continued 
3000 Revenue from state sources, continued 

3800 Stale revenue in lieu of taxes 
3810 Reimbursement for local residential 

property tax relief 
3820 Homestead exemption 
3830 Merchant's Inventory tax 
3890 Other state properly tax revenues 

3900 Other st.ate revenue 
3999 Revenue from other stale .~ourees 

Total sl<lie sources 

4000 Revenue from federal sou rces 
4 )00 Federally impacled area~ 

4110 Maintenance and operations 
4900 Olher federal rcvenue 

4999 Revenue [rom other federal ~ou rces 

8'~I~~t.d Amounl$ 

Ort:"lUlaI Fm"r 

7,036,261 7,036,261 
2,080,871 2,080,871 

332,079 332,079 
94,573 94,573 

21,802,360 21,802,360 

600.000 600,000 

AC1U.1 

7,036,261 
1,671,032 

332,079 
90,097 

1.628 

21,993,992 

276,038 

905.47-2, 

Van,mcc wnh 

(409,839) 

(4,476) 

l,fi211 

191,632 

276,038 

305,479 

Total federal sources 

TOlal revenue all sources $ 

600.000 

R,1l41.518 :s 
600.000 

118,841,518 $ 

).l8 1.517 

\22,l02,246 $ 

581.5 17 

1.160,728 

-58- (Continued) 



Schedule I BEAUFORT COUN1Y SCHOOL DlSTIUCT
 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the liscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

B'>;{s;olGd AJnO'lll~. VfiIlar\C~ WLlh 

nn~" I Final Acb'ol F'OlI BOO.l:!-­

EXPENDl1lJRES 

100 Instruction 

110 General instrucLion 

III Kindergarten programs 

100 S"lancs $ 3,658,609 $ 3,658,609 $ 3,633,377 $ 25,232 

200 Employee benefits 1,170,610 1,170,610 1,180,499 (9,889) 

300 Purchased service.s 5,650 6,249 4,106 2,143 

400 Supplies and materials 67,343 64,895 59,402 5,493 

600 Olher obJecLs 151 251 251 

~,902,463 4,900,614 4,8?7,384 23,230 

112 Pnmary prograJlls 

100 Salaries 12,156,299 11,304,405 11,294,457 9,948 

200 Employee benefits 3,159,822 3,170,8R5 3,145,867 25,018 

300 Purchased services 22,167 70,002 69,969 33 

400 Supplies and materials 349,522 482,077 471,268 10,809 

500 Capitaloullay 111,889 [11,866 23 

600 Other objects 41.235 17,218 15,349 1,869 

15,729,045 15,156,476 15,108,776 4 .7GO 

113 Elementary programs 

100 Salaries 19,482,311 [9,257,351 19,249,795 7,556 

200 Employee benefits 4,985,594 5,358,954 5,362,025 0,071 ) 

300 Purchased services 37,938 79,060 78,854 206 

400 Supplies and materials 516,515 619,142 618,895 247 

500 Copllaloullay 12,000 180,156 179,065 1,091 

600 Other objecLs 20,887 7,1'15 6,777 568 

'25055245 25,502,008 25,495,411 6,597 

114 High school programs 

100 Salaries 11,401,171 11,171,502 1),174,499 (2,997) 

200 Employee benefiLs 2,874,20 I 3,064,20 J 3,075,219 (11,018) 

300 Purchased services 75,968 140,648 134,660 5,988 

400 Supplies and materials 45[,206 402,332 401,898 434 

500 Capilal oullay 5,477 5,379 98 

600 Other objects . 16,020 42,913 37,215 _,(j9~ 

14,818,566 14,827,073 14,828,870 1,797) 

115 Vocational programs 

100 Salaries 1,262,721 1,177,751 1,177,742 9 

200 Employee benetils 344,476 321,746 321,739 7 

300 Purchased services 2,459,553 2,443,564 2,443,557 7 

400 Supplies and malerials 64,400 62,673 62,093 5RO 

600 Other objecl~ 17.043 1.405 1,405 

4,148,193 4,00~,139 4,0 6,516 60} 

Tolal general inslruclion 64,653,512 64393,310 64,316,977 76333 

120 Exceptional programs 

121 Educablc ment.1J1y handicapped 

100 Salaries 932,947 864,072 863,928 144 

200 Employee benell(s 2n,08R 297,588 297,127 461 

300 Purchased services 300 983 890 93 

400 S uppJ ies and materia b 22,539 22,319 8,855 13,464 

600 Other obJecL. 5S0 400 400 

1,234.4'24 I, 185.362 1,17fJ.800 14,56? 
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BEAUFORT COUNTI SCHOOL DJSTIUCT Schedule I 
BUDGETARY CO~ARJSON SCHEDULE
 

GENEHAL FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended .Tune 30, 2005
 

Bllrl cttd ;\mO~Il.s Vanance w)Lh 

o yll' I Final Actual f"u,1 Sud I 

EXPENDfTURES, Continued 

100 Inslruction, continued 

120 Exccplion~l progran's, conti nued 

122 Trainable ment~lly h~ndicapped 

100 Sabries 538.7&5 520,585 520,503 82 

200 Em ployee beneftls 190,488 170,988 168,919 2,069 

300 Purchased services 950 229 229 

400 Supplies and malerials 10,361 9,547 5,502 4,045 

600 Olher objects 675 635 <i] 

7 1,1. 9 T984 4,924 7, 0 

J23 Orthopedjc~lly h~ndicapped 

100 Salaries 58,274 58,274 58,3 lJ (39) 

200 Employee benefits 16,512 16,512 16,633 (121 ) 

300 Purchased services 500 1,366 1,366 

400 Supplies and malerials 14,!<99 9,124 5,463 3,661 

600 Olher objects JOO 300 223 77 

90,4~5 f: •.mj II 1,998 J 578 

124 Visu~lIy bandicaprJed 

100 S alari es 30,520 30,520 30,894 (374) 

200 Employee bcnefits 7,461 7,461 7,513 (52) 

400 SlIpplies and lllaleri~ls 680 320 91 229 

38,661 l8,.JOI 3ll,498. 191) 

125 Hearing handicapped 

100 Salaries 391,212 389,023 2,189 

200 Employee benetits 151,502 147,814 3,688 

300 Purchased services 2,732 394 2,001 

400 Supplies and m~terials 4,568 3,434 823 

600 Other objects 0 185 36 

50,164 540,850 8,737 

126 S peech b~lldicapped 

100 Salaries 1,016,098 1,058,368 1,058,367 1 

200 Employee benetils 275,885 283,835 186,322 (2,<187) 

300 Purchased services 992 1,356 1,J56 

400 Supplies and materials 14,914 --~~ 10,410 4,844 

1,307,8ll9 I,J5l':,g13 1,)56,455 2,):58 

127 Learning disabIlities 

100 SalllOl,;s 2,~79,536 2,879,536 2,879,536 

200 Employee benelits 826,100 826,100 826,100 

300 Purcha..ed .crvices 12,1<66 13,924 13,755 169 

400 Supplies and Inaterials 130,809 132,680 118, l65 14,515 

500 Capital outlay 5,816 5,745 71 

600 Other obj ed, 2,040 1.590 1,590 

J,~51 ,351 J 1i59,646 3,844,891 1~,75 

128 Emotionally handic~pped 

100 Salaries 927,976 964,956 964,955 I 

200 Employee benefits 344,243 344,243 350,665 (6,422) 

300 Purchased services 1,050 958 911 47 

400 Supplies and materials 8,265 8,104 5,406 2,698 

600 Olher objects .1·50 

[,281,984 I 3 18..16 I 1.321,937 3,(76) 

Tollll exception~1 programs 9,096,217 9,097,530 9,050,353 47,177 
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Schedule I BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJCT
 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the liscal year ended June 30,2005
 

Actual 

EXPENDITURES, Continued 

100 Instruction, conlinued 

130 Preschool programs 

132 Pre-school handicapped - itinerant (5 yr. olds) 

100 Salaries 13,856 13,856 13,855 

200 Employee benefits ___ 9,615 

23,~71 

9,615 

2~,471 

___:.:.;8,.~?§. 

___..:2.3.7.!l 
729 

730 

135 Pre-school handicapped-speech (3 & 4 yr. olds) 

100 Salaries 
200 Employee henefits 

4 J,356 

12,347 

__,,53,703 

4 1,3 56 
___.;..12.,347 

53,703 

41,356 

12,32\ 

53,677 26 

137 Pre-school handicapped-self contained (J & 4 yr. olds) 

100 Salnnes 

200 Employee benefits 

102,863 

26,145 

129,008 

102,573 

___ 26,435 

129,008 

87,572 

26,435 

114,007 15,001 

15,00 I 

139 Early childhood programs 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefits 

300 Purchased services 

400 Supplies and malerials 

525,695 

115,562 

30.383 

671.640 

525,695 

115,562 

1,936 

__---..:::3} ,O_i!. 

674,2~4 

517,432 

108,235 

l,767 

26,386 

___653,~20 

8,263 

7,327 

169 

4,655 

20,414 

Tolal 

140 Spec)al programs 

preschoo I programs 877,822 880,416 __~8~~ 36. h71 

141 GIfted and talented - acndemic 

100 Salarie.~ 

200 Emp loyee beneEts 

300 Purchased service.' 

400 Supplies and materials 

500 Capital outlay 

600 Other objecls 

493,082 

131,917 

16,028 

61,233 

)00 

702.560 

493,082 

131,917 

20,459 

52,233 

500 

300 

__----'6:.:9-.:08,49 I 

492,998 

131,834 

11,486 

20,388 

L44 

656,850. 

R4 

83 

8,973 

31,845 

500 

156 

41,(,41 

145 Homebound 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefits 

300 Purchased services 

100,000 

75.755 

100,000 

19,000 

75,755 

129,239 

24,866 

85,248 

(29,239) 

(5,866) 

(9,493) 

194,7~l 239,353 ( 4,598) 

149 Other special programs 

400 Supplies and malerials 3,465 

___.:.:3,465 

Total special programs 88J J 780 

160 Other exceptional programs 

161 Autism 

400 Supplies and malerial.~ 2,265 

2,265 

Tolal olher exceptional progrnms 2.265 

\70 Summer school program 

171 Primary su mmer school 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefits 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule I 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

Bud.!:l1J~ -I ....mounlS Vnn":lac With 

EXPENmTIJRES, Continued 

Ony",..1 fl n.... I 18'5<1 

100 Instruction, conUnucu 

170 Summer sellOol program, conlinued 

172 Elementary summer school 

100 Salanes 

200 Ern[>loyee benefils 

11,225 

2,107 

IJ,332 

) 1,225 

2,106 

lJ.J31 

175 Instructional programs heyond regular school day 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefils 

5,123 

912 
6,0~ 

5.122 

912 

6,034 

Tol.31 summer school program 26374 26,371 2. 

180 AdulUCominuing educational programs 

188 Parenting/family literacy 

100 SalaJ"ies 

200 Employee benetils 

300 Purehased serviees 
400 Supplies and materials 

600 Other objecL~ 

78,397 

44,729 

69,000 

37,136 
(JO 

128,809 

59,657 

25,078 

15,494 

724 

128,809 

59,657 

25,078 

15,394 

724 
100 

190 Instructional pupil adivily 
300 l'tlfcha.'ed services 
400 Supplies ,II III materi:ds 

600 Oliler object~ 

29,162 

2,000 
1,038 

SIl,936 

61,974 

22'>,762 

2,000 

8,222 
42,687 

52,909 

229,(t61 

525 
3,934 

~._~,090_ 

29,549 

10O 

1,475 

4,288 
17,597 

23,360 

Total adull programs 2'>1,7.16 2R2,(,71 259,211 1] .; 0 

Total instruction 7 75,393,503 181,809 

200 Support services 

210 Pupil services 
211 Allendanee and wcial work services 

100 Salaries 
200 Employee bene fils 

300 Purchased services 
400 Supplies and maLenals 

600 Other objecL~ 

1,331,287 

387,970 

212,000 
13,691 

3.000 

1,947,951 

1,331,287 
387,970 

211,774 
13,694 

3.000 

1.947.725 

l,338,624 

417,275 

111,744 
5,272 

465 

1.873.380 

(7,337) 

(29,305) 
100,030 

8,422 

2,535 

74,3'15 

212 Guidance servIces 

100 Salaries 

200 Em ployee benefits 
300 Purchased servi ces 
400 Supplies and matenals 

600 Other objects 

2,921,948 

787,487 
32,800 
55,799 
4,751 

3,802,785 

2,921,948 

787,487 
29,757 
55,535 

4.312 

3~ 

2,874,264 

7&2,312 
24,374 
49,416 

2.116 

3,132,482 

47,684 

5,175 
5,383 
6,119 
2,196 

6,5.-7 

213 Heallh services 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefit.s 

300 Purcha.~ed seT\·ioes 

400 Supplies and materials 

600 Other objects 

963,947 

276,632 

12,500 

27,500 

1,2110,579 

963,947 

276,632 

10,284 
27,000 

2,716 

[,280,57~_ 

937,128 

283,918 

10,219 

25,748 

______--.lJQ 
1,259,728_ 

26,819 

(7,286) 

65 

1,252 

1 

2fJ,lS)j 
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Schedule 1 BEAUFORT COUN1Y SCHOOL orSTlUCT
 
BUDGETARY COMI'ARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the fi!:cal year ended June 30, 2005
 

llu4~ AJr.Cl'JnIl Vanance wlU1 

0 tn.1 Final AClI(.al Funl 'e-
EXPENDITURES, continued 

200 Support services, contllllled 

2\0 Pupil services, continued 

214 Psychological services 

100 Salaries 43,7 JO 43,710 43,874 (164) 

200 Employee benefits 17,412 17,412 17,617 (205) 

300 Purchased servi ces 20,000 20,000 16,272 3,72& 

400 Supplies and materials 

600 Other objects 

37,900 37,791 

109 

24,819 

109--_ .._­ 12,972 

ll'i,On 119,022 102,691 16,331 

215 Exceptional program services 

300 Purcha.sed service., 19,500 18,000 16,961 1,039 

400 Supplies and materi als 10,500 12,000 11,204 7% 

:lO,OOO 30,000 28,165 1.1l15 

Tolal pupil services 7,180,337 7,176,365 6.996,446 179,919 

220 Inslrocllona.\ stalT services 

221 Improvement of inslruclion -

curriculum development 

100 Salaries 1,451,640 1,386,469 1,360,703 25.766 

200 Employee benefits 252,507 325,992 347.797 (21,805) 

300 Purchased services 364,125 383,378 381,570 1,808 
400 Supplies and matenals 52,310 56,360 56,178 182 

600 Other objects 8,640 7,140 6,458 6112 ., 9,222 2,159,339 2,152,706 6,1;1) 

222 Library and medi" services 

100 Salaries 2,224,146 2,215,146 2,210,279 4,ll67 

200 Employee benefils 698,9ll3 698,983 711,850 (12,867) 

300 PurchilSed services 16,049 17,65 [ )4,302 3,349 
400 Supplies and materials 443,588 423,237 4 I2,907 10,330 
500 Cap ital outlay 23,866 22,711 22,71 I 

600 Other objects 295 348------ ­ 348 

3,406,927 3,378 076 .1,372,397 5,679 

223 Supervision of special programs 

100 Salaries 697,170 693,083 665,745 27,338 
200 Employee benefits 166,051 170,138 170,138 
400 Supplies and materials 100 100 45 5 

863)21 863,321 835,928 27.393 

224 Improvement of inslruction - inservlce training 

100 Salaries 274,863 274,863 272,335 2,528 
200 Employce benefits 59,444 59,444 59.408 36 
300 Purchased services 245,370 321,231 321,071 160 
400 Supplies and materials 36,175 39,145 39,050 95 
600 Other objecis 15,.!22. 

h31 (.12'2 694,683 691,864 2,819 

TOlal inslruclional slalr services 7.031.1 49'2 7,(l') ,419 7,052.895 42,524 
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BEAUFORTCOUNTYSCHOOLD~1lUCT 

BUDGETARY COMPAlUSON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

Schedule j 

Vanilnce wilh 

oJngtr.a1 Actual !'~IIJ BIJd~'" 

EXPENDITIJRES, Continued 

200 Surport services, continued 

230 General administratIOn services 

231 Board of educat,on 

100 S"lane< 121,906 121,906 117,536 4,370 

200 [mrloyee b~llefit< 30,911 30,911 19,018 11,893 
300 Pur~ha.scd .<erviees 481,910 481,910 744,556 (262,646) 
318 Audl( services 55,000 55,000 45,050 9,950 
400 Suprlles and materials 3,500 3,500 2,587 913 

600 Other obje~L< ~(jl<,400 1~8,40q. 162,429 .5 971 

861,627 86,1,627 I,u') I 176 (229,549) 

232 Ofrice of the superinlenlknt 

100 Salaries 159,411 159,411 160,07& (667) 

200 Employee benefils 52,941 52,941 78,587 (25,646) 

300 Purchased services 13,100 18,220 18,210 10 
400 Supplies alld materials 4,600 3,980 2,108 1,872 
600 Olher objecls 18,700 14,200 11,575 2,625 

24~.752 248,752 270,558, 21 8f16) 

233 School administration 

100 Salaries 7,603,175 7,2R8,858 7,193,.356 95,502 

200 Employee bell~fl!s 2,328,100 2,129,922 2,125,149 4,773 

300 Purchased services 141,275 157,629 151.996 5,633 

400 Supplies and material< 239,889 226,412 211,950 14,462 
500 Car'laloutlay 14,347 14,347 
600 Ollter objc~~, 40,712 35,65& 35,658 

__~IU_, 5]_,I_I 9,~52,826 9,732,456 0,:110 
Total general adlninislralion 

services __11.463, ~() 11,1l94.1( 0 ( 130,985) 

250 Flnance and operalions services 

252 Fiscal services 

100 Salanes 663,989 663,989 656,989 7,000 

200 Employee benefits 178,338 206,099 206,099 

300 Purchll.Sed services 108,658 I 15,058 114,960 98 
400 Suprlies and malerials 63,703 28,442 28,442 

600 Other nhjecl< IO.6il5 11,7&5 .____.2 ,on 693 

.G2 ,171 1,02\173 980,140 4 ,2 ~ 

254 Operallon and mainlenance ofpl~nl 

100 Salaries 2,4&2,770 882,770 X73,258 9,512 

200 Employee beneliis 348,573 348,573 322,220 26,353 

.300 Purc.hased services 8,054,244 9,590,850 9,597,694 (6,844) 

321 Utilities 432,977 432,977 .351,779 81,198 
400 Supplies and materials 1,084,450 1,069,450 1,044,337 25,113 
470 Energy 4,889,914 4,899,914 4,788,985 110,929 

500 Cap.taloulla)' 113,000 191,394 191,002 392 

600 Other objecls 2.500 2.500 405 2.095 

17,408,428 17,418,428 17,169,680 248,748 

255 Student transportal Ion 

100 Salaries 174,358 174,358 

200 Employee benetl~ 99,657 99,657 

300 Purcha.sed serv ices .'U7,095 , ()7,O95 

1,7RI,110 1,781,110 
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264 

266 

StalT services 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefits 

300 Purchased services 
400 Supplies and malerials 
500 CapItal outlay 

600 Other olljec1.s 

Tccllnology and dala processIng serviCeS 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefits 

300 Purchased services 

400 Supplies alld materials 
500 Capital oullay 

600 Other olljeeLs 

432,407 

II 0,858 

191,892 
15,590 

7, 0 

7C; I 97 

430,569 
107,930 

194,662 

8,750 

__ 741.911 

432,407 

118,358 

160,495 
19,240 
6,277 

3,900 

740,677 

430,569 
107,930 

181,776 
11,'150 
10,000 

186---.•.__ . 
741 91 I 

433,136 

138,208 

156,814 
19,131 

6,277 

4 ) 

754,159 

424,843 
106,038 

171,8'24 

11,383 
6,580 

186 

720,854 

(729) 
(19,850) 

3,681 
9 

5,726 
1,892 

9,952 

67 
3,420 

21.1157 

ToUl) eenlral support services '2,106,328 2,047,628 1,99~,203 4,425 
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Schedule I BEAUFORT COUNlY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 
BUDGETARY COMPARlSON SCHEDUl.E
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

Vanl\J1Coe WllhBlldi~l.L!d A.moullts 

OnljD Fir I AcrueJ hm Bud~~l 

EXPENDI11.JRES, Continued 

200 Support services, continued 

250 Finance and operations services, continued 

256 Food service 

200 Employee henetlts 285.000 285,000 200,000 85.000 

285.000 ;2 5,000 200,000 85,000 

257 Internal services 

100 Salaries 80,642 80,642 81,241 (599) 

200 Employee Ilenefits 24,935 24,935 25,276 (341) 

300 PurchllSed services 2,199 2,124 437 1.687 

400 Supplies Md rnalerials 12,786 12,?0.. 12,643 218 

2_0,562 120..562 119,597 965 

258 Security 

I00 Salaries 286,221 286,221 284,538 1,683 

200 Employee Ilene fils 87,122 87,122 88,007 (885) 

300 Purchased services 29,074 __}0I,926 254,039 47,881 

902,4 J7 1i75,269 626,584 48,(i85 

TOUlI linance Md 

operal;on s.ervices 21,522,890 23.305,742 22,421,718 K84,024 

260 Cenlral support services 

262 Plannin!:, research, development 

and evalualion 

100 Salanes 203,635 203,635 190,680 12,955 

200 Employee Ilenefils 37,495 37,495 41,615 (4,120) 
300 Purcha.sed servi ces 56,400 15,700 15,554 146 

400 Supplies and materials 32,714 14,714 13,860 854 

600 Other oilj eels 605 05 328 277 

330,8~9 2/2,149 262,037 IIU I? 

263 Information services 

100 Salaries 168,429 170,429 167,079 3,350 

200 Employee henefits 51,732 51,732 44,743 6,9B9 

300 PurehllSed services 46,610 62,230 39,016 23,214 
400 Supplies and materials 7,000 7,000 4,123 2,877 

600 Other olljecls 1,500 1,500 1,192 08 
~ ,271 2'J2,K91 2 .153 36,738 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL orSTIUCT Schedule 1 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For Ule liscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

V i1T1(\IlCc wiLh 

1'"",1 AClUal j~,,,,1 I),L"f!'il 

200 

EXPENDITURES, Continued 

Support services. continued 

270 Support services pupil activity 

271 Pupil services activities 

100 Salaries 

200 Emp loyee benefits 

300 Purchased services 

400 Supplies and malerials 

500 Capital oull~y 

600 OLher objects 

641,044 
1,702 

346,000 

610.423 

,~99, 169 

681,4g8 

100,39& 

50,370 

252,719 
33,907 

474,562 

I,593.444 

680,687 

120.278 
50,272 

252,445 
33,908 

474,' 88 

1.611,778 

801 

(19,880) 

98 

274 

( I) 

74 

(18.~:14 

Tolal suppOr1. services 52,902,746 52,181,803 51,170,230 1,011,573 

300 CommuniLy services 

350 CusLody and care of children services 

100 S~laries 

200 Employee benefits 

300 Purcha.~ed serviees 

400 Supplies and materials 

390 Other community services 

100 Salaries 

200 Employee benefils 

9&.902 

25,493 

12 ,3')5 

57,361 

21,223 

78.584 

89,595 

25,493 

40 

5.500 

12tJ,62X 

85,156 

___ 29,401 

114,557 

84,238 

25,316 

40 

5,449 

115.04 

85.156 

29.401 

114,557 

5,357 

J77 

5 I 

5,5~S 

ToLal community aClivities 1U2.,979 23 .185 229.600 5.SI!S 

400 OLher charges 

410 Inlergovemmenlal expenditures 

412 Paymenl' to OU1Cf govenlmenLal uniLs 

720 Transils 

Tol~1 inlergovemmenlal 

expenditures 

7,248 

7.248 

7,248 

0,248) 

(7.248) 

(7 248) 

500 DebL Service 

620 Interest 75,0(10 

75,0 'J 

1,000 

75,0(10 

Jl ,793 

11 ,793 

(1 ,791) 

( 5,793) 

Tot~1 expenditures 128,9M,057 I28,O(ii,300 126,911,374-_._.__•..__..~ 

I.t~ ,91l'i 
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BEAUFORT COUN1Y SCHOOL DISTRICT
 
BUDGETARY COMFAIUSON SCHEDULE
 

GENERAL FUND
 
For the jiscal year ended June 30,2005
 

Orl~inal FInal Acrual 

OTHER PINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

5220 Transfer from Special Revenue Fund 926,756 

5230 Transfer from Special Revenue ErA Pund 7,671,113 7,671,113 7,743,803 

5280 Transfer from Other Punds Indirect Cosls 350,000 350,000 416,006 

5300 ProceedS froln the Sale of fixed AsscL~ 7,674 

421-7 J0 Transfer to Speoial Revenue Fund __...(4~50_000) __ (4 (1,000) (393,123) 

Tolal other financing 

sources (uses) 8,497,869 7,571,113 7.774.360 

Excess (deficiency) ol'revenues 

and other sources over 

(under) expenditures 

and other uses (1,644,670) (J .654,669) 2,965.232 

fUND BALANCE, JULY 1,2004 & ~67.156 8,967,156 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30,2005 $ 7,322,486 $ 7,312,487 S 11,932,388 

Footnote: Accounling prinCiples generally accepted in the Unlled Stales of America se"'e as the budgetary ba-sis of .\ccounling. 

Schedule I 

Varw..!lct:.wlth 

72.690 

66,006 

7,674 

56,877 

203.247 

4,619,90 I 

:::.$_--,,4,:..::6.:-19:..1J.;.;90~1 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule 2 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 
SPECfAL PROJECTS FUND
 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

REVENUES 
Local 

State 

Federal 

$ 

Budgeted Amounts 
Ori!!inal Final 

872,859 $ 1,113,688 

6,075,325 6,456,098 

12,545, I2J 12,665,51 [ 

$ 

AClual 

1,125,959 

5,054,152 

12,525,974 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

$ 12,271 

(1,401,946) 

(139,537) 

Inlergovernrnental 

Total revenues 19,493)07 

93,510 

20,328,807 

93,510 

18.799.595 (I 529212) 

EXPENDITURES 
Currenl 

Instruclion 
Support serv ices 
Community services 

Jnrergovernmental expenditures 
Payments (0 other governmental units 

13,002,180 
5,414,846 

31 S,535 

13,058,260 
5,759,128 

515,352 

238,321 

12,101,683 
5,405,363 

449,198 

238,321 

956,577 
353,765 

66,154 

Total expenditures 18,735,561 19,571,061 18,194,565 1,3 76,496 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 757,746 757,74~ 605,030 (152,716) 

OTHER FINANCfNG SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 
Transfers oul 

Tulal other financing sourees (uses) 

350,000 
(1,107,746) 

(757,746) 

350,000 
(1,107,746) 

757,74~) 

393,123 
(997,082) 

603 959) 

43,123 
110,664 

153,787 

Nel change in fund balances 

fUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 9~ 9502 

1,071 

9.502 

1,071 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR $ 9.:5112 $ 1).50~ $ 10,.573 $ 1.071-
Footnote: Accounting principles generally accepted ill the Unitt:d Slates of ;\merica serve as the budgetary baSIS ofaccuullling. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule 3 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
 
EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

REVENUES 
Local $ 

Budgeted Al1lounlS 
Original Final 

J 1,521 

Actual 

$ 28,146 $ 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

(3,375) 

Stale 13,1(, 1,894 _1},620,132 1,680,891 ) 

TOlal revenues 13,3 1.894 15,3J • 44 13.648,278 (1,684, 66) 

EXPCNDITURES 
Current 

(nSlrUClion 
Supporl serviees 

4,872,266 
&18,515 

TOlal expenditures 5,690,781 

Excess orrevenues 
over expenditures 7,671.113 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers oul 0,671,11:') 

Total Olher financing sources (uses) 

Nel change In fund balances 

(7.071, 113) 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCCS, END OF YEAR $ $ $ 

PoolnOle: Accouming prinCiples gencrally accepled in the United Stales of America serve as the budgetary basis of aecounting. 
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SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

The general fund, also referred to as the "operating fund", is the basic budgetary fund of the School District. It is used to 
record all operating revenues and expenditures for the educational and support programs of the School District and for 
limited capital outlays. The appropriations and the anticipated revenue sources originate in the School District's 
operating budget. Any unreserved fund balance may be appropriated to support operating expenditures in subsequent 
years. 



Schedule A-I BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTIUCT 
BALANCE SHEET
 
GENERAL FUND
 

JUNE 30, 2005
 

A " 'l'S 

$ 56,334,4 J 6Cash and investments 
9,161,585Deposits with Beaufort County Treasurer 
1,481,690Taxes receivable, net of allowance of $146,541 

329,995Due from other governmental units 
479,686Accounts recei vable 

$ 67787,372Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities 
$ 2,784,609Accounts payable 

923,540Property tax refunds payable 
1,122,062Due to pupil activities 

43,471, J IIDue to other funds 
1,254,873Due to enterprise fund 
6,057,744Accrued salaries and benefits 

241,045Deferred revenue 

55,8.'14,984Total liabilities 

Fund balance 
Unreserved, designated for 2005-2006 budget deficit 648,742 

Unreserved, undesignated 1l.283,646 

Total fund balance _--:.1_1'-.:-,932,188 

TOlalliabilities and fund balance $ 67,787,372 
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SCHEDULE B 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

The special revenue funds are used to record revenues derived from the State of South Carolina and the federal 
government, certain of which require matching revenues from local sources, which are required to finance particular 
activities. Separate revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balanees are set forth for various reporting requirements. 

During 1984, the state legislature passed the Education Improvement Act (EIA) to upgrade the quality of education in 
South Carolina. Because of the categorical nalme of the revenues, the state requires that revenues and expenditures be 
accounted for in a separate fund. Accordingly, the EIA Fund is reported as a special revenue fund. 

The Special Projects Fund is used to aceount for all federal, state and local projects except for those subject to the 
Education Improvement Act. 



Schedule B-1BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
 
JUNE 30, 2005
 

ASSETS 

Special 

Projects 

Fund 

Education 

Improvement 

Act Fund Total 

Deposits with Beaufol1 County Treasurer 

Due from other governmental units 
Accounts receivable 

Due from agency fund 

Total assets 

$ 

$ 

6,929,783 

66,463 

50,404 

7,046,650 

$ 625,634 

1,560,876 

$ 2,186,510 

$ 

$ 

625,634 

8,490,659 

66,463 

50,404 

9,233,160 

LIABILITIES AND FI NO J1ACANCFS 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Due to State Department of Education 

Due to other State agencies 

Due to other funds 
Due to enterprise fund 

Accrued salaries and benefits 
Deferred revenue 

$ 292,860 

127,0 II 

4,081,654 

32,622 

972,717 

1529,213 

$ 85,380 

1,400 

9,832 

405,633 

1,684,265 

$ 378,240 

1,400 

127,011 

4,081,654 

42,454 

1,378,350 

3,213,478 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances 
Unreserved, undesignated 

7,036,g7? 

10,573 

2, IRn •.510 9,222,587 

10573 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7046,650 $ 2,186,510 $ 9,23J.16{) 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL. D1S'TRlCT Schedule B-2 
COM13fN~G SCHEDULE OF REVENl.rcs, EXPEND1TlJRES AND CHANGES IN RJND BALANCE 

SPEClAL PROJECTS FUND 
Fa, lh. riscal year ende;! Jlme 3,0, 2005 

Pre.~h.oel Drug & • Other ·Other 

Tiller I ~I­ OCCUplll:ollsl Vlolene.t ResuicLed Spe<:ral 
(~illW2) IDEA c~ EduC81ron Prevenlion. • Aduh Siale Reven::J~ 

(235) milL­ l~(}.$) (207) Qlm Edl.ltalion Granu Proltrams TOI1\1 

REVENUES 
1000 Revel1:..Le frol':1 local SOI•.Jrce~ 

) 9(.1(] MJ~cell~lC(IUS incal revenue 

1930 M.!IIAoJ 600.J~1 600,391 
t999 ~'UllKiiffor;1 fl"hef local scurcC's -~~'':~~)­ 439.97 525,56& 

~otjd ~,,)cal :!iources ~ 1,040.361 1.125.95~ 

2000 JnlcHwvemmemal RC'yem.:'C' 
- 2100 Payment5 fr<lHI Olhcr Govemmental UnItS 93,510 93,510 

Totalinlelguvcrr;mcnilli Revenue 93,S IU ~ .93,510 

)000 Re\lc:nue from stB1.r s{j~m:~s 

3120 Genef~ dlJc.allvj) 

) 12' EA.'\ lummct ~'lX)mprehcn~"'erm1[ffi'lIIlIirm 559,392 559.J~1 

3122 Loem;;" ~;!lh lCh""'l <fIpl""" '.q""_t>I~ 12,101 6l;l.IOI 

J::1 EAA ..h~rnall"·e Khooll'l l.lfl)(lJlIllD 17'0,11 f 11'.14' 
3126 P:.durolpq"lI:t~ III i( ..8 s.c.ienc~ kri! 2V,IOH 39,IOB 

) i' 2~ ~A" rdl.lcc doss 311.'D ~iJue~ I ~""I 9ti,WO T'llS,200 
3130 Sp<a>I p,oV"ml 

IJ 5 rr,e~tu.,-..,I proSTl'1lI (01 r~;jldlterl \"H~I Jllmi iii .f"S I) ,Ill,S n,055 

J t 30 A,btl< <lb0Kl"" 
31 ~I Bn.iic 19~,l3; 193,J35 

J I $2 lil("ll"r:y 5~,(}IXI ~a,liOO 

) \ 90 Mj!Jl:el~uJin:~ncloo s,:nlll 

j i ") I Ex(;el~~ in mIddle ~c1ro1)js 123,442 123,442 

31')2 Sd"",J 5.relY 0 1)7.532 137,532 

J ,l ~ Sc;'onllcdw;,vle.B~ III'Ifll<Ii.i ....e 92,545 92,5.:15 

J 199 Ot!l~r r~lric\ed ~ gr<inlS 7,16& 7.16& 

3600 EtJucailon 'ronery ilel reVt:;lue 

3601 EAA T..m.. S.....i.li.. 756.412 756.412 

3602 EAA P'1~l1ClpaJ Sp¢....!:lisl 1:7,0'1 l~7.011 

3603 EA A hOfne:work cer:i1~r award~ 87,232 87,232 

3b1D4 [AA retratnmg (lr:7Js 1)8,457 UB,457 

3605 EAA ~ltlr.o .Kil~ii ?:ld ,.rdt;.'t:f awards 30.501 }.0,50t 

3610 K-S enhance 997,~2U ';91,820 

3990 Other S'-Dl~ reve.nuc 
3991 ADE.I'T 57,898 57.896 
3999 Revenue' from other SIOle: SOurces ._ 66,792 66,792 

Tt,;:l!l, ~l"::r. ;n-l,,;te~ 24).)35 4,736,857 13:)60 5,054.152 
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LlEA UFORT COUNTY SCHQOL D1STRlCT S"thd~le B-2 
COMOINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EX~.FNDITURES AND CHANGES fN FUND BALANCE
 

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June J.O. 2005
 

4000 

REVENUES. Continued 
Rt'venuc.: frum lederal source~ 

4200 OCCUpClllunal t.:JucallOn 

421 ~ VOf.:-alional 31d, Tille I 

4300 EI~merllary and SCL~omlar)' Educauan ACl oJ 1965 
4310 Tille I 
4J 18 SC reading firsl r IOc..'l1 rClJdllly, jUlPw)'-emem 

43") I Enhancing education lhrough lechno~,J£v. T~11C' II 

4340 Promollng mformed parental choice find 

mnov,[uive education program sualc:gle~. TI:k V 

4341 Language inSIf\JCllon for 1irn..:1cd Engl!.s... .;.,roficient 

and immlgranl $turlcnls. T,de 111 

4Jjl Impro\lir~teA(!lief Q1;"l'alilll 

4,611 E yen SLan • famll') IL:BrIi,;)' 

4,70 CC'i11pt1ttemi'\.'e school ~ef!;lfTIl\ ~.:mol.slralJon granl 

4.:j\~O Adu.Pt edUC!lIDO 

tJ.lI.lU Bl:Io~"'C' 'i.'Jd\lh education 

4:;Q(1 PrtJ!Z1iUlu; fIX dliWrt-:1 '\.\o'Jlh di3ll\l:llrii~ 

4)10 tndwr;Ju<sI"! wlill Dis,*=,il.,ic~ l::a!..l~:tl':lj)f'l: 4:ct ~io.Ei\J 

4S~O rl~-tlljoOl~u 

4900 Olher feclt1":.~ '-.J.ur~) 

4?1~ Dnte IUldlll'iClIi!ncc pr~'q'I~IOO. Tille I V 

4924 :~ I 5( Ct.:l1'lury comrnunllY le!'fll~.j ~q.~IC:rs ~.<l.n~" 7hle tV 

<,.,,5 CDC!".,e 0,>11..0",,:1 C"""fuUl~ School HelJli" "'o.~=n 

·'I'}7 Community ~ec h~lImH1~ gIam! 

4'l';I~ BdlXei.a.f1ef sdlooJ d~ (;)I1C 
4999 RC'l.t::mf" frum other fedsuJ 1i00rt::es 

Tule I 

(201/202) 

--(~ 

3.547)R7 

IDEA 
(203) 

3.;S9"S';\j 

--- ­

Pre~ci Ole:: 

ti~'ld,· 

c2ppe-d 
-~2C';; ;,- ­ -- ­

I JI.5.'::] 

----

Occopauonal 

EdllCall;.lJ1 

(207) 

23J,555 

Dr·o & 

Vh:"encc 

Pre\Oenllon 

C~ 

7i,~1 

• Adult 

Ed\Jcatlon 

109.758 

--- ­

• Other 

Re~lr;cled 

SUlle 
Gr;llltS 

'O,her 
Spei.:litl 

Revt~_ue: 

Progfams 

\32,741 

720.453 

121.277 

29,814 

)74,ltZ 

1,l6j 151 

111.275 
)~&.7SJ 

19.nl~ 

4]j.WI} 
15S 

~~y", 

7I,5~'I' 

:',111,9QO 

TOlar 

V3.5S5 

3.6BO.12& 

720,453 

121.277 

29.814 

)74,382 

_,165,153 

In.~J5 

JOS,753 

109,758 

l,l;(jS.i&e 

m,w 

91.... , 

41),000 

J~5 

26,J50 

"J3.j,.g 
I :'\ 1,9OtI 

TOlal !('deral $ources 3,547,)87 )!5~9 ..?~_ ~ ---l21~ 97,9BI 109.758 _'!.!.75,S6J 12.515.97' 

100 

Toral re"enues 

EXPENDITURES 
Inslru!.':[lOn 

110 Geneftll mSlruCllofr 

III Klnderg~ pIt)£rarns: 

100 S:ahUle3 
200 Efl1ploycr: benefit!: 

300 Purchl1.$ed SeTV1Ct"$ 

400 Supplies and malenals 

600 Olher OblCClS 

),5'7,3B7 

50.976 
20.496 

20.906 

366 

~~_~,,9_ ~ ___2~~S5 97.981 438,690 4,030,)67 

7,18J 

1,395 
6,7.2 

5M1l~IBJ 

3&.949 

10.281 

217 

18,799.595 

97,108 
)(d7) 

:;)42 
21.123 

)66 

112 Primary programs. 
\j)() Sa~:'li';{'S 

2BO Empf,l.l,Iyee benefils 

300 Pilr:hascd se.-vic"!:s 
4;,iO SUpp.ll~.-d rna:'::~~·aJ5 

OLIY,.. Qllje-':l~ 

11~.a1~ 

21,679 

I)' 

673.98' 
352 ..... 6 

sua 
'>.557 

i22.855 
207,283 

!~922 

1\9.831 

).4"~ 

1.516.713 
5&1.«18 

:!:.~22 

~09.512 

'.«0 
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SPECIAL PROJECTS F 

COL'NTY SCHOOL 0IS110C'1 Scl\~dure B- 2 
COMBfNlN • EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND I3ALA~CE 

For .he fisc.l ~-eal ended June 30, 2005 

Preschool Drug& ~ Olher '011)", 

T;II,'I I.....do· Occ:;j1'illiom:1 Violence Resu-ictd Spe<1 
(:<01.'202) IlJ!".A <Appoed Education PrCyemi01l ....du"1 SlillC Revenue 

(235) (2:;3) (205) (207) (209) E.dLJc.at~on Gran[s Programs TOI.I 

EXPl;NDITURES, con""ued 
I~ InSlrllCl10ll, C<lllt:nucd 

I m Genera.! InsUlJ:"llon. cOfltHlued 

III EI...,enlar) plop."" 
100 SalllllCS 1)7',J74 49,081 555,168 2,4"".023 

2W [;m~loyee ocnen:s ~02,~~1 9,~20 j25,.r-44 537,615 

JOO Pl.:~Chi1Sed serVICt.:.3 127.J~4 26.157 153.511 

1100 Svppti(."'$ 8nr! maleri~i 166,376 49.15~ 295)01 511,832 

~OO Cop".1 ou,hy 39,174 8.359 195,639 243.112 

600 Other OUW:;lS 357 1.373 I, 

114 ~h~h oo;!lool p(~Sr:"m 

100 Sol.,.,.s H9,1?1 543,314 902,48~ 

200 Elnplo)'t.c bC'l:dils l/~ ..~87 120,672 21",159 

300 rurch&KIJ 1Ich'ICItS. ,lOll 9,269 11,3 

4no s",!'Plies."d moLmols 187.8(17 46,094 23J,"01 

DO C~I~ Olllbr 91,&:15 31,1 '3 122,948 

u~.rQbjects 1,500 UOO 

115 VC""::1:u""l P'('IgTafJ101 

S _""8 ;~,500 205,348 

2UO [Iqllo)'etl ~It-:.J(· ~ ]~,009 ~!.215 01,224 

1::!O E;(,.c~ptuJ.'" Pf'O!I'1Im$ 
1~1 Educaole h"iC"rua..ly J1alilL';:~(leJ 

I IX) Salories 9& S44 %,~." 

200 Employee ~efns 45,~12 45.512 

300 Purc.......J ""..."'" 294 294 

400 S&;;Ir'Jplies; l1D.::I rnZlk:IIIII~ 4,009 40 ~.0~9 

122 -r..",oboe 'llalrally h""di""pped 
'00 SiSlanes: 85,321 8~,J21 

~OO Employee benerll$ 28.557 28.557 

JOO Purchased se(Vic~ 4,70~ 4,105 

400 Supplies and mate-nals 14,;J~ 2,068 16,603 

123 OrthopedlClLO~ hmd<cpped 

I DO Salaries 33,008 JJ,608 

100 Emp:oyee ~r.~1 S,87 8,876 

3000 Purch3.3w M'"f1ftces .Jo:l 2.302 

400 Suppftes and IrnDEl~.I. 2,6 2,612 

124 Vilu"lI)' h.'u:1I(..AJI~ 

100 S 600 600 

m~)'Cl: bc:~r;ls 1!1 117 

00 Purchased :sef"Y1C~S ,J~5 2.JS~ 

IX.! SUPiJ1Lt:l one 1mIUn::.-", i.Jot) 2.l09 
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"t!FOR'} COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJ 
COMBTNJNG SCHEDULE Of REVENUES, EX.l'ENDOTlJRES A ND CHANGES TN FVl\'D BALANCE 

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 
For the fIscal year ended June :0,2005 

ScI'.ct"l. B-2 

100 

EXPENDITURES, conl;nueO 

{m:lfuction. continuea' 

120 Exc:epiional programs. conlinued 
125 Hearing nandiC01pp~d 

100 Sa~a1les 

200 Employee benef1l.5 
)00 Purchascd S(:l Vlces 

400 Supplies ilJl(~' m.fl[erials 

T;L1. I 

(2UII:102) 

mOj 
IDEA 
(203) 

40.4) 1 

11.205 

146 

8.800 

Prc5C.n-tlol 

f[,;"J, 

::.a,ppe,d 

(205) 

OCCLlp31lonai 

EdlJc:iUiOn 

(207) 

Drug & 

Violence 

Pre\lenlton 

(209) 

• Adul. 
E':!..lC,.l:!.~lon 

·Olher 

Khtllcled 

Stille 

Grants 

&Olher 

Special 

Rc="crq,l~ 

~ms IOldl 

40,431 

11,205 

14~ 

8,SnO 

126 Speecll nandlcapped 

100 Salartts 
2(0) EmlJ'1oyec b~nefl,' 5 

)00 Purchao;,e.!l <;e.fVil,!t~ 

400 Supplies Bond matenalS 

5,~O8 

I.~I~ 

252 
~,llJg 48 

5,208 

1,012 

~5: 

8.086 

121 Lwrrurr;-ot di S3bdir;~.. 

100 5.JU<, .. 

;:fll' cn::plovee bencrils 

00 P8Jrd"l.tls.~d ~....,f·.~~ 

~110 Suppjie.s ilCI:I RY.Ltt I)ll":li 

290,170 

8A,'n~ 

5,.200 
11,6~1 

20.243 

1,715 

13. 

llU,~13 

85.689 

5.200 
71,15G 

128 EmotionAlly ~.al·dl.;appcd 

10" Salanes 
ZOO Employee oe:'lI~fl1~ 

JOO PL.~cto:'K:ed St:: '\ lo.:C.s 

401l Suppoo ane malenBI~ 

174,343 

72.924 

109 

6,798 996 

11~,34J 

n.n4 
10>, 

t:.1 1)4 

IJO PfC'·:;.:.]IMI PlOW l.'ms 

131 rre·gnooi h~:.JlI~ulJl;.(:.d spt~cn (5 yr olds) 

100 Salasle.s 

200 Employe( benefus 

45.416 

14,061 

23.651 

18,042 

69.127 

32,10) 

135 Pre-~chool handll;:appeJ :>;':l'~,"i: (J /14 yr olds) 
100 $.:i!::if1es 

200 El:l;-i'lyec benefiu 

114.629 

29,555 

114,629 

29,555 

1'36 Prcschool handicapped ;'.I:1eranl (J & r yl (,Ids) 

100 Salancs. 

200 Employee he:licfits 

400 Supplle~ and materials 

131,232 

45,J02 

15J 

131.2]2 

.5,302 

153 

IJ7 Pre-.5chool ~anC;.:.JIJV:;.J sclf·conlamcd (3 & (\ 'If old~) 

100 5a~artcs 

200 Ew:pIDye~ benefits 
86.~ 

J'.:. •.q ..~ 

17,065 : 03.164 

)9.956 

Jl9 E.&lrly chtldhooJ ~1.vgfl.1lhS 

;00' Salaries 

2<JU Employee beneJi,~ 

2.c:1.l1,28S 

17 750 

28,579 

10,684 

272.864 
88,434 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL D1STRJCT	 Schedule B-2 
COMBINING SCHEDl'LE Of REVENlJES, EXPEND1TIJRES AND CHANGES IN FUND 13ALANCE
 

SPECJAL PROJECTS FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

EXPE:-IDITURES. "<l,,"nue<l 
I 00 In9U~I~n. co..,ll11Ucd 

140 Spea>! ~r~am, 

14 I G'~D""; taler":<cl ••r.oJ=",c 
100 SWaJll,;,OS 

\60	 Othercxcc-pllonal ~rtlb'a:m:. 

161	 Autism 

100 Salane, 
200 Employee: bencfils 

170	 S""

I" 

172 

200 [mpIrJ)'ee bc,lI:fiU 

,J·t.lO S~lrC's .RJ ftlulc=n;lli. 

IH	 I'ne=........ pIC!!,.a"" be.)n"d "!1!<"" sctJuul ~.\
 
100 ~.., 

~OO EmjJI"Y'" oon*f", 
)C(J Puu:hssed sej. ,ces 

400 SlJppli.es and 1"I1&'11';{ lill' 

t.00 Ollll;f u\,;':!lay 

180	 Aduh/conlllh..aR.i ~t.."ucatio.r,JI r:m'~b'
 

IS' Ad..tll blBll:~ r:ducation IlrCUlI'ams
 

100 S 
200 E...,pIoooyee benefits 
400 S1!?"phes ant.! "n.IJerl;'ll~ 

'82 Adult stXondary educallon programs 
I 00 Sai21L(;~ 

~l)J Employee b...ncf!tli 
)00 Purchll.Sed ~rvic~l 

400 Sll~;.)I:es and :111'1\1:11,,1$ 

III "dufl E"jl.a" 11ldBCy • ESL 
100 ~J~aflO 

-::00 Employ.., benefia 
~((1 Suooli.. Old m",.".I, 

TllicI 
(20 tl2n~) 

(23;) 

IDEA 
(203) 

Preschool 
Handi. 

capped 

0(4) 

O:I::"il'Jllionol 
EdUC&'IIOtl 

__(207) 

Drug & 

Vi'lience 

Prevel'l'UlJ!I1 

(Ul'Jl 

• Adult 

Education 

• Oth., 

RC:~lric-!ed 

Slone 

Grants 

·Olhc{ 

Special 
Rcvcnue 

Program~ Tot.1 

16 11'. 

72,356 
35,4a) 

72,356 

35.483 

12U@~ 

1~,42J 

1.100 
82,'6, 

16.118 

121,382 
22,423 

1.300 
62.,761 

Ib.Hld 

119.l7~ 

:.;)05 
U.b!l\l 

129,116 
:: 3~ 70'~ 

D.6 

,:'J; 
,1I,GO 
U,/)2 

66.9S6 
\'!:.~lb 

1~9 

7.411 

115,11 J 

'"1_110 

22,1llXl 

eS.l>l'l 
~o 

91;1';l,(l1B 

Ibe.3 

25.791 

~J,118 

49 

Q.964 

10,29:1 
b.OI!> 

44,964 

10,292 
6,010 

IIDI6 

II.tfTI 
1,480 
2,9<;5 

112,3 18 

17.C77 
1,4g~ 

2,905 

62,HH 

1",1&9 

:::!,'2V6 

62,a24 
16,3M 

2,206 

-76-	 (C(~mjtl<>ed) 



nl'AUFORT COlJi'rry SCHUOL DlS'I"RJCT Sc1'o!:dule D-:' 
COMBINING SCHEDUlE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAl.ANCE
 

SPECIAL PROJECTS HIND
 
For the fisc.1 year ended June 30, 2005
 

EXPENDITURE. conlinued 

Tilkl 
(~011?02) 

~ 

IDEA 
(203) 

Ples<:·~.: .: 

Hfln~i' 

capped 

(20S) 

Occupational 

Education 

(2"7) 

Drug & 

Violence 

Prevention 

~ 

• Adull 
Educal~on 

' Oll,)~f 

Resuli::ted 

Slale 
~arll:;; 

·Orner 
Specl,,1 

Revenue 

Programs TOlal 

100 Jnstrl.lc.llon, Cr)OlJniled 

I EO AJt.lltl~on1Itt..uI""! educallonal programs., conllnued 

18E Parenllng/rarml) 1l1erllcy 

100 Salane5 

200 Employee beneflls 

300 Purchased services 

400 Supplies and malerlals 
600 Olhcr object!. 

117.1 J4 

~O,619 

)S,47 I 

12.262 
J77 --- ­

5.719 

33.829 

--- ­

58,038 

17,132 

11.~64 

;6,55.:1 
73 

17S,I72 

57,751 

55.654 

62,645 
450 

TolAJ iuitrolttion 2.944.EJO 1,512.20S ~ 187.R57 J 15.99J 1.549. ~()S "1.403,150 12,101,683 

200 Suppon l'Cr\'I~i 

210 PUI~il services 

211 AI1:ndancc: and ~1;)1 Wfll" )C~l"ICC> 

100 SBiiane~ 

2(:0 Ell"pkJyltt: l~d'll.S 

lCfJ Purd'Ji15ed '1~rvlc~ 

400 S-....!pphlfS: a.,~ malenal.5i 
500 C:lpilaJ D\.~I~" 

45,4)l 

IS,i6i1 
12~,4S'O 

.:t~lI!i~ 

11,Dl1 

72 

23B,B37 

54,494 

cO.SSo 
I,H31 

284,289 

7l,054 

1~~.I[Jll 

01.019 

11,011 

212 GuidIlH'::: sel"~'(~, 

llH/ Sal'-liD 
200 F.,lqjIOy<g "".....t~, 

}OO P'urcba,.c:d ~i~cli 

4.(11) SQJlpln~s. anrl rnmrials 

1O,7J9 

12.7: J 

J:'.-;:16 
2~.JZ8 

lO,n!' 
12.'13 
'11,116 

2.5, ~2 

21J H~hh 'S~'i"i1ces 

Illi Salallcs 

z.:H.1 t"mplo)'ec bcncfllS 

300 PUicl~J !.crv rL:es 

400 SUPfllleS. and mateflal~ 

>00 Capl~lll oUllay 

1.1 jj 

.:l.G?5 

261 

53.572 22,173 

11.·,19~ 

J.1I7 

12,5>7 

E.677 

11.66') 

~!1,466 

J,JH+ 

MI,460 

8,61, 

11,060 

214 Psyc.h()lo~;("",1 scrv...";t';s 

100 Salarics 
,ClG E:nplo)'ec bencfits 
JOl:; Purchased 3er\'lce~ 

400 Supplies and malerloJs 

495)11 

140,560 

7,3S0 

4.637 

49>,1 17 

140,>60 

7)50 

4,637 

215 E:-::cepljonal Progrilms 

100 SalaJic5 

200 S;.i"llployc~' x~ncl~r> 

300 Purchao;ed services 

~,51J 

l.lrt~ 

3,026 

5,S J) 

\.071 

],026 

220 1nsul,.lcuonal slarT scnf;:;:,c!t 

221 Improvemc.''' of Instrucll0n - cum"ul\Jm devek:r-:mel~! 

100 Sabnes 
200 Erciipb}'ce benefils 

JOO Pur.:hflsedJ :sr:r ..".:e5 

400 Sup~ha anC ,,1Jlerla!s 
!ttu. ,flb-jtc~~ 

22,369 

7.SS7 

264,794 

I;~.269 

226 

161 

5)t~,959 

153919 

'4.496 

396 

tlllS1 
P,471 

IOi,C91 

I 15,~O' 

I,Mlf' 

940!X!4 

3J-rJ~I() 

1~IS19 

11~,(l'..4 

I.SOO 

-77­ {ConLil1ued} 



FlEAUFORT COUNn' SCHOOL DlSTRlCT S4:hl:llule [;­
COMBININ(j SCHJ:.l)ULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FlA'O BALANCE
 

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
 
For the fiscal yea: ended j,~r~ :;0, 2005
 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJCT Schedule B-2 
COMBINING ~CHEDULE OF REVENUES_ EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES I~ FLND (lALANCC
 

SPECIAL PROJECTS fUND
 
For Ihe fi"cal yeor ceded June 30, 2005
 

P..~il001 D''-'g& • O\h~r ·Olhcr 
T·tie I ~and•• Occupational Vlolcl1ce Re:-lncH:l.! SpeCIa.l 

OJli202) IDEA capped Education Pre\'cnlion • Aduh State RC:VenLi~ 

(2)5) (20)) (20;) (207) (209) Educal';:Ofl. Granl5 ~reJns Talal 
EXPENDI ru RES, eonunued 

200 Suppon \ervlces. conll nucd 

271 Pupil >ervlce aCllvrll~S 

600 Othe1 objects ~9,O80 --- ­ --- ­ )5,292 ___64_,372 

"Iot.a.l support services 519,&5~ -'~9BJ ,':41­ ___7_2 
- , 45,698 95,021 ~ 1.251,0&0 1,389,844 5,405)6] 

]00 Community services 
)SO Custody and care t":.:..:!: 'i]:~'n 

100 Salalles J~:2,200 ]51,200 
200 Employee benefrlS 85_~ 1& 85,416 
Joe Purchased SC(V'CCS 2509 ~.~J~ 

400 Supplies and m~neflals 8,;28 ~,~2S 

370 Ncm·PLlbU, s;ch(...-OI ~crv!("r.-c;, 

J(l(l Jluschaii:d St:rvrr.t:s 

Toe-tI\:Iul:nUllllY s.ervices --- ­
___~i._ 

--- ­ 448,$5! ~~ 
EXPENDITtJ RES. Clittljr\'Ir-tf 

410 1!lIt'~(;r"ocmen'l1ll c::qJe.mfJll.Ne:Ii 
,,~12 Ptrmub ~l) 01~ BD~nmer.aJ un,U .. 

720 Tr..-a:\i.\s 2JJ"l&9 4,S32 -------llJ")2 I 

ro~all.nlergovc:mmf:nl.1J ex~r..nlf)ll~p~S --- ­ --- ­ ~~ ___4_,832 nun 

TOlal C:;II:,pernJHU':,es J,41>4,68' _3,516,147 167,8n 
---~-

QS,666 4JS,845 ---.31!!,!,167 6,246,6]0 la,I~.' 

Inlc:rfund transfer30 (rom (10) other hlf1~'5 

5~rO Tr.e.n.sfer rrom gc:nl!.l'aJ rblill J93,I23 ]9).IB 

422 71U rr.msfcr 10 spc:ciaf fevenu~ Elt\ fund (796,200) (7%,200) 
4J 1·191 SpeCIal revenue fund Induect costS ~7222 (7),402) ~ --'--­ (2,315) ~ ---_.. - (36,627) (200.882) 

I o,~, 0tht;:f fmanclng 
sourC":$ (use~) (82,70J) J7],~Ol) ~ (2, '; 1S) ~ (796,200) J56,49rl ~J,959 

Excess of revenues and other finanr.;ln~ 

~ources over (under) expendllures nne 

olhe~ flln~C':'"n!! USl:~ 1,071 1,071 

FUND BALANCE, IULY 1,2004 ~.0l- Q,SCo2 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE ]0, 1005 S S S S S ~ S $ S JO,573 

-79- (Con] I~""d) 



l)ci\lJFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJCT Schedule B-2 
COMBINtNG SC ULE OF REVENUgS. EXPEND BALANCE 

SPECIAL PROJECTS F 
For Ihe lisc.l year endeJ Jdlle 3D, 2005 

• ,'\dyJI EduCftl'!on 

243 Adult Ed 
18 Aduh Ed. - Local Pro.ram 

914 Aduh Ed - Lil<racy 

'118 Adult Ed. - Bas;c 

Grants 

QOI 
'i(Js 

~II 

916 

17 

921 
923 
92'1 1·3 
~): J 

93~ 

'Ill 

9)~ 

96l' 
flU '.Ji.,l 

lalisl 

Iler '\ .....ards 

L:,ftdS 

Q65 F;\i\ p~c u.:ud I!rttl Sih':"'f ih'll-nrdl 

• Olher Socc,lIl Rt:vcnue PI 

211 

213 

218 

220 

224 

115 

237 
241 

242 

24S 

250 

25J 

JI\.l 
~6ol 

::i: 
21i 
.74 

50 

JSS 
!>.6 

n~ 

29j 

Twent:\' flUSL C~TllU.')' 

C.ommt"tfllt)' Le~n-.ln! Cenlcr 

298 TtC.H"Lo'U~y TOl,;lay 

Ice and 

'V 

~Ol M,scerlaneous SLale JI.~ ... trlt~ 

80-:1 SC HtJr:lanilie.s Couna 
8:)5 AEl Project 

806 flight Schools Prosr~m 

807 P,OJOCI Lead 'he Way 

809 Bi-Lu Ctw"ic. 
S' 7 Early ChJhat,ood Coa~H1olt 

820 SAT,ACT J1>.,"'o.on",": 
835 ACbiemy "I" Fi,"",co Scool.,.,h,p 

8·' 2 CS 1'18......1bcvclo/!lI'C1'l1 
8;0 ABCIRPM 
855 First Steps 
86; M&.:Jlam:ous Art.! 
866 Al6!ABC 
!:!J.J G-CAc' 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule B-J 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF DESIGNATFD STATE RESTRICTED GRANTS 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND 

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2005 

Transfers 
Sllbfund Revenue ProgralllS Revcnue5 Expenditures In/(Out) 

901 JI22 Inerease High School Diploma Requirements ~ 612,101 $ 612, 101 $ 

908 3126 Refurbishmem of K-8 Science Kits 29, I08 29,108 
911 3198 School Technology Initiallvc 92,545 92,545 
914 3152 Adult Education Literacy 50,000 50,000 
9/6 J991 ADEPT 57,898 57,89& 
917 3135 Prcschool Handicapped 17,065 , 7,065 
91& 3151 Adult Education Basic 191,335 191,335 
921 3151 Governor's Workforce Initiative 2,000 2,000 
923 3123 Alternative Schools Program 174,141 174,141 
929 3129 EAA Reduce Class Size Grades 1-3 796,200 (796,200) 

931 !932 3121 EAA Summer School! Comprehensive Remcdiation 559,392 559,392 
933 3192 School Safety Officers 137,532 \ 37,532 
934 319\ Excellence in Middlc Schools 123,442 123,442 
960 3610 K-5 Compelili ve Grants 997,820 997,&20 
961 3601 EAA Teacller Spccialist 756,412 756,412 
962 3602 EAA Principal Specialist 127,0 II 127,011 

963 3603 EAA Homework CClller Grants 87,232 87,232 
964 3604 EAA Retraining Gran I 138,457 138,457 
965 3605 fAA Palmetto Gold and Silver 30,50l 30,50 I 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS 

EDUCATION I:MPROVEMENT ACT FUND 

For the flSl:al year ended June 30, 2005 

1000 

3000 

REVENUES 

Revenue from Local Sources 

1900 Miscel1aneous Local Revenue 

1999 Revenue from Other Local Sources 

Total local sources 

Revenue from Slate Sources 

3500 Education lmprovement Act: 

3507 

3509 

3513 

3515 

3517 

3520 

3522 

3523 

3525 

3527 

3529 

3530 

3532 

3533 

3534 

3535 

3540 

3546 

3548 

3549 

3550 

3553 

3555 

3570 

3575 

3577 

3582 

3588 

3592 

3595 

3598 

3599 

Sehool Innovation Funds 

AIls in Education 

ParentingfFamily Literacy 

Advanced Placement Courses 

Advanced Placement Courses - Singleton 

Crifted and Talented - Academic 

Gifted and Talented - AIlistic 

lunior Scholars Programs 

Career and Technology Education Equipment 

Critical Teaching Needs 

EAA Retraining Grant 

Trainable and Profoundly Mentally Disabled Student Services 

National Board CertifIcation 

Teacher or the Year Awards 

Professional Development on Standards 

Governor's Institute of Reading 

Four-Year Old Early Childhood Program 

Academic.; Assislanc.;e K-3 

Academic Assistance 4-12 

Academic Assistance Reading Recovery 

Teacher Salary {nl:rease 

Adult Education - Remedial 

School Employer Contributions 

Technology Staff Development 

Competitive Teacher Grants 

Teacher Supplies 

Principal SalaryfFringe Increase 

EAA Palmetto Gold and Silver Awards 

School to Work Transition 

EAA Homework Cenlt:r Grants 

Bus Driver Salary Supplement 

Other E[A 

Total slate sources 

Total revcnue all sources 

Schedule B-4 

Total 

$ 28,146 

28.146 

385,771 

14,013 

143,351 

9,834 

30,885 

889,444 

61,960 

995 

100,346 

7,514 

30,825 

74,376 

782,760 

1,077 

166,847 

6,444 

296,771 

1,106,858 

1,095,829 

175,251 

6,529,345 

34,246 

1,214,458 

34,887 

5,405 

275,600 

79,759 

11,867 

30,286 

I,J61 

11,258 

10709 

13,620,132 

13,648,278 
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BEAUFORT COUN1Y SCHOOL DISTRICT 

C01vLBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDmJRES 
Schedule B-4AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
 

EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2005
 

EXPENDITURES Tolal 
100 Instruction 

110 General instruction 

III	 K..indergarten programs 

100 Salaries 12,025 
200 Employee benefl[s 7,579 
400 Supplies and materials \8R7 

23,491 

112 Primary programs 

]00 Salaries 1,416,915 
200 Employee benerits 461,921 
300 Purchased services 19,789 
400 Supplies and materials 37,646 
600 Other objects 1,09 

1,937,361 
113 Elementary programs 

100 Salaries 850,266 
200	 Employee benefits 211,984 
300	 Purchased services 7,311 
400	 Supplies and materials 341,828 
500	 Capitalou!lay 89,969 

1,50 \,358 
114 I-Lgh school programs 

lOa Salaries 439,157 
200	 Employee benefits 112,754 
300	 Purchased services 23,938 
400	 Supplies and materials 168,679 
500	 Capital outlay 119!936 

l-6<l,464 
115	 Vocational programs 

400	 Supplies and materials 61,282 
500	 Capitalou!lay 39

J 
63 

100,345 
120 Exceptional programs 

l22 Trainabk mentally handicapped 

100 Salaries 51,ll9 
200	 Employee bener-its 23,257 

74,376 
130 Pre-school programs 

139 Early childhood programs 

IDa Salaries 177,016 
200	 Employee benefits 119,673
400	 Supplies and matenals 1,350 

298,039 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DlSnuCT 
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS 

EDUCA TfON IMPROVEMENT ACT FUND Schedule B-4 

For the liscal year ended June 30, 2005 

EXPENDITIJRES, continued Towl 

100 Instruction, continued 

140 Special programs 

141 Gifted and talented-academic 

100 Salaries 674,414 

200 Employee benefits 179,674 

300 Purchased services 267 

400 Supplies and materials 35,089 

89,444 

]43 Advanced placement 

400 Supplies and materials 35,530 

35,530 

148 Gi fled and talented - artistic 
100 Salaries 23,900 
200 Employee benefits 4,643 

300 Purchased services 28,699 

400 Supplies and Inaterials 17,341 

74.583 

170 Summer school program 
173 High school summer school 

100 Salaries 6,698 

200 Employee benefits 1,194 

7, ')2 

175 Instructional programs beyond regular school dcly 

100 Salaties 100,876 

200 Employee benefits 19,759 

300 Purchased seJvices 271 

400 Supplies and materials 4,575 

500 Capital outlay 7,00 

132,486 

180 AdulLlcontinuing educatioLllI1 progmllls 
187 Adult education - remedial 

100 Salaries 28,983 

200 Employee benelits 4,492 

300 Purclwsed serv ices 57 

400 Supplies and materials 714 

4,246 

188 Parenting/family literacy 

100 Salaries 122,997 

200 Employee benefits 40,937 

300 Purchased SClvices 21,968 

400 Supplies and materials ]7,143 

500 Capital outlay 13,2. 6 

216,2~1 

Total instruction 6.189,896 
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BEAUFORT COUN1Y SCHOOL DISTRICT
 

COMBINED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - ALL PROGRAMS
 
Schedule B-4EDUCAnON IMP ROVElVlENT ACT FUND 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

EXPENDITURES, contiHued Towl
 

200 Support sclvices
 

220 Instructional slatr services
 

221	 Improvement or instruction - curriculum development 

300 Purchased services 1,788 

400 Supplies and materials 7,3 18 

600 Other objt:cts 880 

9,986 

223 Supervision or special programs 

100 Salaries 73,686 

200 Employee benefits 18,466 

300 Purchased services 13,357 

400 Supplies and materials 4,642 

110,151 

224	 Improvement or instruction - inselvice and swff traming 

100 Salaries )0,214 

200 Employee benefits 749 

300 Purchased services 2 J5,073 

400 Supplies and materials 35.085 

261,121 

230 General administralion servIces 

233 School administration 
100 Sal<'Ilies 79,759 

79,759 

250 Finance and operations services 

255 Student tran~vor(ation 

100 Salaries 11,258 

I J ,258 

270 Support services - pupil activity 

271 Pupil service activities 

660 Supporting services pupil acti v ity 38,504 

Total support services	 ~ 10,779 

Total expenditures	 6.700,675 

OTHER HNANCING USES 

lnterfuncl transfers, from (to) other funds 

:i220 Transkr from special revenue fund 796,200 
420-7) 0 Transfer to genera) fund (7,743.803) 

Total other financing uses	 (6,947,603) 

Excess of revenues over t:xpendi tures
 

and other fmancing uses
 

FUND BALANCE, JULy 1,2004 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30,2005	 $ 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT Scbedule 8-5 

S~YSCHEDULE8YPROG~ 

EDUCAnON lli1PROVEMENT ACT FUND
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

3500 Educ<ltion Improvemenl Act 

3507 School Innovation Funds 

] 509 Arts in Education 
]51] ParenlingiFamLly Liferacy 

]515 Advnnced Placement Courses 

3517 Advanccd Placement - Singleton 

3520 Gifted and Talented· Academic 

]522 Gifted and Talented. Artistic 

352] JunIor Scholars Progrnms 

]525 CMeer and Technology Educnlion Equipment 

]527 Critical Tcaching Nceds 

]529 EAA Retraining Grant 

]5]0 Trainable & Profoundly MenIally Disabled Student Services 

]5]2 Nalion,1! Board Certificalion 
]5]] Teacher of the Year Awards 
]534 Professional Development on Standaros 

3535 Governor's 1nslirute of Rcnding 

]540 Four-Year Old Early Chilohood 

3546 Acadcmic Assistance K·] 

3548 Academic Assistance 4-12 

]549 Academic Assistance Reading Recovery 

]550 Teaeher Salary Increase 

355] Adult Education· Remeolal 

3555 School Employer Contributions 
] 570 Technology Stnff Oeveloplncnt 

3575 Competitive Teacher Grants 

3577 Tencher Supplies 

3582 Principal Salary/Fringe Increase 

3588 EAA Pnlmel10 Gold ano Silver Awards 

) 592 School-To-Work Transition 

3595 EAA Homework Ccnter Awards 

3598 Bus Driver Salnry Supplement 

3599 Other EIA 

$ 

Revenues 

385,771 
14,01] 

14],351 

9,8]4 

]0,885 
~89,444 

61,960 

995 

100,]46 

7,514 

]0,825 

74,]76 

782,760 

1,077 

166,847 

6,444 

296,771 

1,106,858 

1,095,829 

175,25 I 

6,529,]45 

]4,246 

1,214,458 

]4,887 

5,405 

275,600 

79,759 

11,867 
]0,286 

1,161 

11,258 

10,709 

Expend itllfes 

$ 385,771 

14,013 

14],351 

9,8]4 

]0,885 

889,444 

61,960 

995 

)00,346 

7,514 

]0,825 
74,]76 

782,760 

1,077 

J66,847 

6,444 

296,771 
1,903,058 

1,095,829 

175,251 

]4,246 

34,887 

5,405 

275,600 

79,759 

11,867 

30,286 

1,161 

11,258 

lQ,}_~ 

$ 

Transfers 

In/(Out) 

796,200 

(6,529,]45) 

(1,214,458) 

S 

Deterred 

Revenue 

3,375 

5],975 

351,430 

30,083 

8],986 

6,000 

44,059 

5\,676 

4],556 

180,000 

275.576 
422,]55 

52,7] I 

],56] 

R),')00 

TotaJ $ 13,620,132 $ 6,672,529 $ (6,947,6U3) $ 1,684,265 
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SCHEDULE C 

DEBT SER VICE FUND 

The Debt Service Fund is used to record payments of interest and principal on long-term general obligation debt from 
tax proceeds and earnings on temporary investments. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
 
BALANCE SHEET
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND
 
JUNE 30, 2005
 

ASSETS 

ASSETS 
Deposits with Beaufort County Treasurer 
Taxes receivable, net of allowance of $4\ ,SIS 

Total assets 

LlABILITrES AND FUND RALANCE 

LIABILITIES 

Property tax refunds payable 
Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for debt service 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund batvnce 

Schedule C-I 

$ 9,522,963 

419,766 

$ 9,942~~ 

240,628 

63,323 

303,951 

9,038,778 

9,638,778 

$ 9,942,729 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL orSTRlCT Schedule C-2 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
For the fiscot yeor ended JLine 30,2005 

REVENUES 
1000 Revenue from local sources 

[200 Revenue frollllocaI govemmental units other thiHl LEAs 

1210 Ad valorem ta-xes-iHc!uding del inquent $ 26,793,926 

1240 PenaHies and inlerest on laxes l50,723 

1280 Revenue in lieu or lllxes 5,363, 

26,950,012 

1500 Eamings on investments 
1510 Inlerest all investmenls 217,382 

Total local sour(,;es 27,167,39<'1 

3000 Revenue from state sources 

3800 State revenuc in lieu orlaxes 

3820 Hnmestead exemption 422,202 

3830 Merchant's i.nventory (ilX 85,989 

3890 Other state property lilX revenues ___....:.1~%94 

Totul state sources 527.885 

Tola1 revenue aU sources 27,695,279 
--~ 

EXPENDITURES 
500 Debt service 

6]0 Redemption of principal 17,895,000 

620 Interest 1[,423,367 

690 Other objects (, 14,847 

Tolal expenditures ___2_9,931.214 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

51 J0 Premium on bonds sold 10,436,780 

5130 Proceeds of refunding debt 128,480,000 

441-720 Payment to refunded debt escrow agent (137,520,500) 

Total other fUlilllcing sources (L1ses) 1,396,280 

Excess of expenditures over revenues (841,655) 

and other financing sources (uses) 

fUND BALANCE, JULY I, 2004 10,480,433 

FUND BAl,ANCE, JUNE 30, 2005 $ 9,6J8,77R 
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SCHEDULED 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

The capital projects fund, also refen-ed to as the "building fund", is used to record the proceeds from the sale of long-term 
general obligation bonds and other revenues used for facilities acquisitions and construction. The fund balance is 
encumbered for the completion of specific projects. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule D-I 

BALANCE SHEET
 
CAPrTAL PROJECTS FUND
 

JUNE 30, 2005
 

ASSETS 
Interest receivable 
Deposits with Beaufort County Treasurer 
Accounts receivable - other 
Due from general fund 
Due from other governmental units 

$ 492,685 

11,7l3,9lJ 

305,183 

47,552,765 

984,566 

Total assets $ 61,049 12 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

UABfLfTIES 

Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 

$ 2,ll9,866 

1,271,964 

Total liabilities 3,391,830 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserved for capital projects 57,657.282 

Total fund balance 57,657)82 

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT
 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
 

For the fiscat year ended June 30, 2005
 

REVENUES
 

tOOO Revenue from local sources
 

1500 Earnings on investments
 

1510 Interest on investments
 

1900 Other revenue from local sources
 

1993 Receipt of insurance proceeds
 

Total local sources 

3000 Revenue from state sources
 

3170 State School Building Fund
 

3172 Children's Education Endowment
 

Total slate sources 

4000 Revenue from federal sources
 

4999 Other Federal Sources
 

Total federal sources
 

Total revenues all SOurces 

EXPENDITURES
 

250 Finance and operations
 

253	 Facilities acquisition and construction:
 

200 Employec benefits
 

300 Purchased services
 

400 Supplies and materials
 

500 Capi Lal outlay
 

520 Constn.lction services 

530 Improvements other than buildings 

540 Equipment 

545 TedU1ology, equipment and software 

580 Mobile classrooms 

690 Other objects 

Total expenditures 

OTHER FlNANClNG SOURCES
 

5110 Premium on bonds sold
 

5120 Proceeds of General Obligation Bonds
 

5500	 Capilalleases 

Total other financing sources 

Excess of revenues and other financing 

sources over expenditures 

FUND BALANCE, JULY I, 2U04 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2005 
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, 
/ 

$ 1,007,102 

280,633 

1,287,735 

89,196 

530,776 

619,972 

J 14,950 

114,95 

2,022,657 

2,634,556 

291,218 

15,119,095 

1,227,621 

1,900,758 

2,838,929 

77 J,030 

226,498 

25,009,872 

28,230 

54,000,000 

723,748 

54,751,978 

3 1,764,763 

25,892,51 ~ 
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SCHEDULE E 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

The enterprise fund records the financing, operation and maintenance of the food service fund. The food service fund 
operates in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. The fund's purpose is to provide balanced nutritional meals 
to School District students, some of which are free and reduced meals under the United States Department of Agriculture 
school breakfast and lunch programs. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
BALANCE SHEET 

ENTERPRISE FUND - FOOD SERVICE 
JUN E 30, 2005 

Schedule E-l 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and investments 

Deposits with Beaufort County Treasurer 
Due from other governmental units 
Accounts recei vable 
Due from other funds 

Due from pupi 1activity funds 

Inventories 

$ 725 

1,754,140 

7,640 

I 12,702 

1,297,327 

10,197 

249,450 

Total current assets 3432,181 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

2,349,988 

(1,754,460) 

Total noncurrent assets 9552R 

Total assets $ 4,027;70 

LIABfLlTIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries and benefits 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued compensated absences 

$ 671,846 

63,283 

74,952 

37 

Total current liabilities 810,418 

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Accrued compensated absences 

Total non-current liabilities 

10,557 

lO,557 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

595,528 

2,611,206 

Tota 1net assets 3,206,734 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,027,7Q.2. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule E-2 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES eN NET ASSETS - FOOD SERVICE 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2005 

1000 

REVENUES 

Revenue from local sources 

1500 Eamings on investments 

1510 [nterest on investments $ 17,831 

1600 Food service 

1610 Lunch sales to pupils 

1620 Breakfast sales to pupils 

1630 Special sales to pupils 

1640 Lunch sales to adu Its 

1650 Breakfast sales to adults 

1660 Special sales to adults 

1,027,112 

58,037 

479,008 

88,986 

5,248 

29,673 

1900 Other revenue from local sources 

1910 Rentals 

1999 Revenue from other local sources 

2,303 

307,896 

Total local sources 2,016,094 

3000 Revenue from state sources 
3140 School lunch 

3142 Program aid 10.222 

Total state sources 10,222 

4000 Revenue from federal sources 

4800 USDA reimbursement 

4810 School lunch and after school snacks program 

4830 School breakfast program 

490U Other federal sources 

4991 USDA commodities 

2,926,359 

776,821 

390,224 

Tota I federal sources 4,093,404. 

Total revenue ali sources 6,119,720 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule E-2 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - FOOD SERVICE 

ENTERPRISE FUND
 
For the fisca{ year ended June ]0, 2005
 

EXPENSES 
256	 Food service 

100 Salaries 1,159,397 
200 Employee benefits 213,06] 

] 00 Pu rchased services 
] 23 Repairs and maintenance services 8,524 
325 Rental 721 
]]2 Trnvel 26,264 
]50 Advel1ising 1,579 
]90 Other purchased services 1,205,744 

400	 Supplies and materials 
410 Supplies 408,541 
460 Food 2,053,713 
461 USDA commodities ]90,224 
462 Commodity distribution charge 9,724 

500	 Capitalolltlay 
570 Depreciation 115,866 

600	 Other objects 
640 Organizatiotl membership dues and fees 29,757 
650 Liabilityrrort lnsurance 47,277 
670 Sales tax all adult menls 5,88] 
690 Other objects 10,927.. 

Total expenses	 5,6ll7,204_ 

OTHER FINANCING USES
 
4]2-791 Food service fund indirect costs (21 ,124)
 

Total other financing uses	 (21- ,l2~) 

Net income	 217,392 

NET AS SETS, JULY J, 2004	 2,989,342 

NET ASSETS, JUNE 30, 2005	 $ 3,206,734 

FoobLOte:	 This schedule is presented ill the fonnat prescribed by the South Carolina 
Department of Education, which varies in presentation from Exhibit 6. 
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SCHEDULEF 

FIDUCfARY FUND TYPE 

The agency fund is used to record the receipts and disbursements of monies from various student activity organizations. 
These organizations exist at the explicit approval of the Board of Education. The approval may be revoked. The fund 
accounting reflects the School District's agency relationship with the student activity organizations. Since the agency fund 
is custodial, no fund ba lances exist. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule F- I 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
 

AGENCY FUND
 
For the fLscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

ASSETS 

C<lsh 
Due from general fund 

Balance 
July 1,2004 

$ 29,500 

1,131,987 

$ 

Additions 

3,484,603 

$ 

Deletions 

3,494,528 

Balance 
June 30, 2005 

$ 29,500 

1,1}2,062 

Total assets $ 3,484,603 $ 3.494,528 $ 1,151,562 

LlABILITfES 
Accounts p<ly<lble 

Accrued salaries and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Due to student organiz<ltions 

$ 104,243 

23,039 

54,930 

979,275 

$ 111,609 

33)07 

60,601 

2.530,780 

$ 104,243 

23,039 

54,930 

2,564,OJO 

$ 111,609 

33,307 

60,601 

946,045 

Tota I lia bi Iities 1,161.487 2,736297 $ 174·6,222 1,151,562 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT	 Schedule F-2 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS, DISBURSEMENTS AND CHANGES
 
IN DUE TO STUDENT ORGAN[ZAnONS
 
AGENCY FUNDS - SCHOOL ACnVlTIES
 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
 

RECEIPTS 
1000 Receipts from local sources 

1500 Earnings on investments 
1510 Interest on investments $ 20,346 

1700 Pupil activities 
1730 Pupil organizatiolllUembership dues and fees 229,316 

1900 Other revenue from local sources 

L920	 Contributions and donations private sources 33,121 

1999	 Revenue from other local sources 2,687,937 

Total receipts all sources	 2,970.]20 

DISBURSEMENTS 
190 Instructionnl pupil nctivity 

660 Pupil activit}' 212,527 

270 Support services pupil nctivity 

271 Pupil service activities 

660 Supporting services pupil activity 1,912,174 

272	 Enterprise activities 

660 Pupil acti vtty 814,526 

273	 Trust and agency activities 

660 Enterprise activities	 64,723 

Total disbursements	 3,003,950 

Excess of disbursements over receipts	 (33,230) 

DUE TO STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS, JULY 1,2004	 979,275 

DUE TO STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS, JUNE 30, 2U05	 $ 946,045 

Footnote:	 This schedu Ie is presented in tJle fonnat prescribed by the South Cnrolina Department of 
Education, which varies in presentation from Schedule F-l. 
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SCHEDULEG 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES 

Attached are schedules required by the South Carolina Department of Education which detail amounts due to the State 
Department of Education, deferred revenue in the Education Improvement Act Fund and the Financial Analysis Model 
Location Reconciliation Schedule as of and for the year ended June 3D, 2005. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule G-I 
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF DUE TO STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONI
 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
 
JUNE 30. 2005
 

Program 

Gr8nL or Project 
Number 

Revenue & 

Subfund 
Codes Description 

Amount 
due to State 
Department 

of Education 

Teacher Supply Reim bursernen( N/A 3577/377 Teacher supplies $ 1,400 
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BEAUfORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule G-2 
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF DEFERRED REVENUE 

IN THE SPECIAL R.EVENUE FUNDS 
JUNE 3D, 2005 

Amount recorded 
Revenue as Deferred 

Program/Strategy Code Revenue 

Special Projecrs Fu nd: 

EAA Summer School/Comprehensive Remediation 3121 $ 463,376 

Education License Plates 3193 4,867 

School Technology Initiative 3198 80,227 

Extended School Year 3199 435 

EAA Homework Center Awards 3603 119,994 

EAA Retraining Funds 3604 174,928 
Palmetto Gold & Silver 3605 14,199 
K 6-8 Enhancement 3607 47,400 
K-5 Enhancement 3610 61,980 
K-5 Field Trips 3699 11,700 
ADEPT 3991 1,495 
ABC/RPM 3999 23,690 
Enhancing Education Through Technology, Title If 4331 36,280 
Before/After School 4998 20,612 

Other stare and local Various 468,030 

Education Improvement Act: 

Parenting/Family Literacy 3513 $ 3,375 
Advanced Placement Courses 3515 53,975 
Gi fted and Talented - Academ ic 3520 351,430 
Gifted and Talented - Artistic 3522 30,083 
Career and Technology Education Equ ipment 3525 83,986 
Critical Teaching Needs 3527 6,000 
EAA Retraining Grant 3529 44,059 
Professional Development on Standards 3534 5\ ,676 
Governor's Institu te of Readin g 3535 43,556 
Four-year old Early Childhood 3540 180,000 
Academic Assistance K-3 3546 275,576 
Academ ic Assistance 4- 12 3548 422,355 
Academic Assistance Reading Recovery 3549 52,731 
Competitive Teacher Grants 3575 3,563 
Other EIA 3599 R1.900 

1,684,265 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule G-3 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS MODEL
 
LOCATION RECONCrUATION SCHEDULE
 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 

Location lD Description Education Level Cost Type Expenditures 

01 District Office Non-Schools Central $ 63,861,880 

02 Districl Service Cenler Non-Schools Central 184,209 

09 Projecl Soar Alternative Schools School 924,290 

10 Acadcmy for Carecr Excellence Othcr Schools School 2,504,101 

15 St Helena Early Childhood Other Schools School 1,117,117 

17 Hilton Head Early Childhood Other Schools School 5,564,516 

33 Beaufort Elementary Elemenlary Schools School 4,943,750 

34 Coosa Elementary Elementary Schools School 3,850,980 

35 Lady's Island Elcmentary Elementary Schools School 3,268,891 

37 Mossy Oaks ElementDry Elementary Sehools School 5,119,964 

J8 Pan Royal Elementary Elementary Schools Sehool 1,976,407 

39 5t Helcna Elementary Elementary Schools School 4,278,785 

40 Broad River Elcmentar~' Elementary Schools School 3,838,012 

42 Shell Point Elementary Elementary Schools School 5,364,552 

44 Joseph S. Shanklin Elemcntary Elementary Schools Sehool 3,174,223 

52 James J. Davis Elementary Elementary Schools Sehool 3,286,603 

54 Whale Branch Elementary £1 elllen tary Schools Sehool 3,311,557 

60 Daufuskie Elementary Elelllen tary Schoo Is Sehool 237,148 

62 Hilton Head Elementary EI emcn tary Schools School 16,272,104 

70 Blufllon Elelllentary Elementary Schools Sehool 4,497,347 

72 Okatic Elementary Elcmentary Schools School 3,924,168 

74 Michael C. Ri ley Elemcntary Elemenlary Schools School 4,567,328 

80 Beaufon Middlc Middle Schools SchOOl 4,695,805 

81 Lady's Island Middle Middle Schools School 5,937,739 

8J Raben Smalls Middle Middle Schools School 4,895,235 

85 Whale Branch Middle Middle Schools School 4,190,192 

87 Hilton Head Middle Middle Schools School 7,044,268 

88 McCracken Middle Middle Schools School 5,157,523 

90 Beau fan High High Sehools School 9,281,691 

92 [laUery Creek High High Schools Sehool 9,017,891 

94 North Area High School High Schools School 407,322 

96 Hilton Head High High Schools School 7,996,050 

98 Bluffton High High Schools School 10,749,206 

TOIaI expendilures/disburscments for all funds $ 215,440.1l54 

The below expenditures are reconciled La lhe School District's financial statemenlS as follows: 

General Fund (Subfund 100's) $ 126,911,374 
Special Revenue Fund (Subfunds 200'5, 800's, 900's) 18,194,565 

Special Revenue ErA Fund (Subfund JOO's) 6,700,675 
Debt Service FUlld (Subfund 400'5) 29,933.214 
Capital ProjeC!£ Fund (Subfund 500's) 25,009,872 
Proprietary Fund (Subfund 600's) 5,687,204 
Agency Fund (Pupil Activity) (Sub fund 700's) 3, 0 ,950 

S 215.440,854 
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CAPTTAJ~A- ETS llSED IN THEPERAnON OF
 
GOVERNM .. TAL FUNDS
 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Schedule H-l 

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION
 
OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES BY SOURCE
 
JUNE 30, 2005
 

Governmental funds capital assets: 
land $ 11,405,292 

Improvements 73,606,885 

Buildings 262,S85,LJ35 

Equipment 21,054,566 

Cons tru ction- in-progress 25,249,177 

Total governmental fund capital assets $ 393,901,355 

Investments in governmental fund assets by source: 
General fund $ 28,540,639 

Special revenue fund 2,142,723 
Capital projects fund 363,217.993 

Total governmental fund capital assets $ 393.901.355 
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STATISTICAL SE nON 

(UNAUDITED) 

The following statistical tables reflect social, economic, financial and demographic data. 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table 1 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
 

Las! [en II seal years
 

(Unaudited)
 

INSTRUCTION 

SUPPORTING SERVICES 

CO/l.IMUNITY SERVICES 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

CAPITAL OUTLAY • 

INTEREST AND OTHER 
CKARGES 

S 

!. 

\996 • 

41,524,15 4 

26.753.493 

791,189 

49.193 

7,749,978 

1~,J77,2~3 

89,1I45,26U 

1997· 

$ 46,025.877 

28,449,' 71 

506,921 

1,557,345 

18.833,177 

24,628,Q'i3 

S 120.l.l!I(I,584 

1998 • 

$ 51,697,868 

31,111,223 

424,043 

59.809 

33,925,396 

1),(167,153 

S.. Jn~.Il(,&92 

S 

s 

1999 • 

56,950,509 

35,200,357 

369,674 

353,657 

51,506,215 

15,631.838 

160,012,250 

2000 • 

$ 61,994,838 

40,129,646 

449,036 

64,559 

33,021,781 

18,430.594 

S 154,090,454 

S 

S 

2001 • 

69,897,695 

43,930,888 

949,857 

114,994 

22,834,332 

12,938.781 

J57,666,547 

2002 

$ 77,728,082 

61,094,521 

1,075,093 

18,559 

N/A 

10.536 793 

S 150.453,048 

$ 

! 

2003 

81,954,029 

63,965,451 

776.659 

14,R65 

N/A 

Hl,359.~9J 

151,07U,497 

2004 

S 88.705,452 

72,379,072 

772,656 

239,549 

N/A 

~9~~ 

~~7J 

2l:t;5 

$ 93,767,463 

76,264,488 

678,798 

245,569 

N/A 

_U.94L,447 

S _!82,~2,76S 

NOles: 

The general government Includes e"pendilur<, fOi the gcneral, special revenue. debt service and capilal projects funds 

• For comparatlvc purposes, expendllure datn for the fi,.c:d leal'S 1995 lhrough 2001 has nm been reslated for the elleels ofGASB Slatemenl No. 34. fia"c Financial S,alefll.nl,\ - und 

Managemenf\ Di.<tCu.\'Sf(»l and A'l(Jly.fj.~ - !nrSwle (J11(} JiOCfJI GnvernmenH, whIch lmpilcled govemmenlal expendilures shown for the fiscal years 21.;02 and IhereafLer 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table 2
 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE
 

Last ten fiscal years
 

(Unaudited)
 

Total Percent
 

Year ended
 

June 30, Local State Federal Total Local State Federal Total
-

1996 * $ 53,629,698 $ 29,645,717 $ 3,865,780 $ 87,141,195 61.6 34.0 4.4 100
 

1997 .. $ 56,3 10,654 $ 33,774,606 $ 3,744,817 $ 93,830,077 600 36.0 40 100
 

1998 .. $ 62,984,952 $ 34,450,686 $ 4,318,019 $ 101,753,657 61.9 33.9 4.2 100
 

1999 >I< $ 70,966,594 $ 36,298,821 $ 4,671,322 $ 111,936,737 63.4 32.4 4.2 100
 

2000 '" $ 83,737,763 $ 38,801,279 $ 5,851,999 $ 128,391,041 65.2 30.2 4.6 100
 

2001 >I< $ 93,562,036 $ 45,404,558 $ 9,017,774 $ 147,984,368 63.2 30.7 6.1 100
 

2002 $ 98,587,322 $ 46,151,236 $ 9,084,601 $ 153,823,159 64.1 30.0 5.9 lOO
 

2003 $ 109,090,848 $ 39,395,215 $ 9,767,086 $ 158,253,149 68.9 24.9 6.2 100
 

2004 $ 113,317,033 $ 43,439,239 $ 11,355,430 $ 168,111,702 67.4 25.8 6.8 100
 

2005 $ 128,705,439 $ 41,816,133 $ 13,822,441 $ 184,344,013 69.8 22.7 7.5 100
 

Nares:
 

The general government includes revenue for the general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
 

>I< For comparative purposes, revenue data for the fiscal years 1995 through 200 I has not been restated for the effects of GASB Statement No. 34, BasTc Financial
 
Statements - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for Slate and Local Governments, which impacted governmental revenues shown for the fiscal years 2002
 

and thereafter.
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTR(CT Table 3 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND
 

COLLECTIONS FOR SCHOOL PURPOSES
 
Last ten fiscal years
 

(Unaudited)
 

Delinquent Tax Total 
Fiscal Year Tax Levy Collected Collected Collected 

*' 1996 $ 36,668,734 $ 35,997,960 $ 2,210,936 $ 38,208,896 

1997 $ 41,584,624 $ 38,414,715 $ 2,345,65\ $ 40,760,366 

1998 $ 51,451,140 $ 40,815,752 $ 2,289,609 $ 43,105,361 

** 1999 $ 53,902,500 $ 45,3 70,765 $ 2,421,151 $ 47,791,916 

2000 $ 66,334)54 $ 55,504,116 $ 4,842,782 $ 60,346,898 

2001 $ 71,386,400 $ 64,069,174 $ 5,719,562 $ 69,788,736 

2002 $ 75,626,881 $ 70,297,966 $ 3,964,674 $ 74,262,640 

2003 $ 85,422,345 $ 80,857,760 $ 3,554,474 $ 84,412,234 

2004 $ 91,239,397 $ 84,256,382 $ 4,961,965 $ 89,218,347 

2005 $ 95,533,047 $ 93,471,145 $ 4,603,637 $ 98,074,782 

* Reduction is due to 1996 Property Tax Relief Legislation 

** Reassessment 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DrSTRTCT Table 4 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED MARKET VALUE 

OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 
Last ten fiscal years 

(Unaudited) 

Ratio of Total 
Assessed to Total 
Estimated Market 

Year Ended June 30, Assessed Value Market Value Value 

1996 $ 459,639,525 $ 7,257,646,545 0.063 

1997 $ 483,644,328 $ 7,614,171,510 0.064 

1998 $ 527,703,726 $ 8,514,565,830 0.062 

1999* $ 718,699,964 $ 13,559,033,302 0.053 

2000 $ 753,813,529 $ 14,272,259,342 0.053 

2001 $ 804,879,297 $ 14,671,923,440 0.055 

2002 $ 860,859,973 $ 14,622,352,762 0.059 

2003 $ 882,522,438 $ 15,704,793)96 0.056 

2004 $ 924,855,697 $ 17,547,339,153 0.053 

2005* $ 1,500,023,516 $ 28,460,204,075 0.053 

* Reassessment 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DrSTRICT Table 5 
PROPERTY TAX MILLAGE RATES­


DfRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS
 
Last ten fiscal years
 

(Unaudited)
 

Fiscal Year School District County Special Districts 

• 
1995-96 127.40 68.40 149.30 

1996-97 126.80 64.00 )73.90 

1997-98 128.\ 0 63.80 J 79.90 

J998-99* 98.60 51.1 0 162.50 

1999-00 108.40 58.30 174.80 

2000-0 I 119.80 58.l0 l81.80 

2001-02 119.80 56.60 186.80 

2002-03 129.20 60.00 238.70 

2003-04 130.40 64.00 265.00 

2004-05* 94.20 48.60 346.40 

Source: County Treasurer
 

*' Reasses smen t
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table 6 
RA TIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED 

VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
Last ten fiscal years 

(Unaudited) 

(I) (2) 

Percent 
Estimated Assessed Net Outstanding Debt to Per Capita Debt 

Fiscal Year Population Valuation Bonded Debt Valuation Debt Limitations 

95196 99,841 $ 459,639,525 $ 61,205,942 133 613 $ 36,771,162 

96/97 102)35 $ 483,644,328 $ 76,494,808 15.8 745 $ 38,691,546 

97/98 103,019 $ 527,703,726 $ 116,336,930 220 1,129 $ 42,216,29& 

9&/99 10&,979 $ 71 &,699,964 $ 157,962,515 220 1,449 $ 57,495,997 

99/00 112,973 $ 753,813,529 $ 145,433,135 19.3 1,287 $ 60)05,082 

0010 I 120,937 $ 804,879,297 $ 209,539,3 15 26.0 1,733 $ 64,390,344 

01/02 125,212 $ 860,859,973 $ 199,133,498 23.1 1,590 $ 68,868,798 

02/03 129,594 $ 882,522,438 ~ 238,119,725 270 1,837 $ 70,601,795 

03/04 132,889 $ 924,855,697 $ 224,654,567 24.3 1,691 $ 73,9&8,456 

04/05 135,725 $ 1,500,023,516 $ 229,196,222 15.3 1,689 $ 120,001,881 

Source: (I) U.S. Bureau of Census 
(2) Beaufort County Auditor 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT Table 7 
OUTSTANDING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS DlItECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 

(Unaudited) 

Name of Un" 

Beaufon Counly 
Schools 

TOlal direci debt 

Beaufon Counly 

Cily of DeaufoM 

Fnpp Island Publlc 
Service Dislricl 

HlllOn Head Pubhc 
Service Dislricl 

Soulh Deaeh Public 
Service D,SirlCl 

Tow" of Hihon }-Iead 

Lady's Island FlIc 
D,sine, 

Droad Creek I'"blic 
Service D,SlnCI 

OUMon FlIe D,slrict 

BluffIon Fire DislnCl 

Town of Pon Royal 

Sheldon fire D,Slncl 

Daufuskie Isialld 
Fire Dislnct 

Total overlapping debt 

~ 

1996 

51,545,000 

51,545,000 

33,180,000 

1,319,003 

41 n,(J(;(J 

2,750,000 

2,S1U,OlJO 

1~1,~.lO,t'UO 

805,802 

1.435;000 

1,130,505 

228,352 

462,8'10 

{38.193 

55,669,695 

1997 

S 77,540,000 

77 .540,000 

32,105,000 

16,025,736 

595,000 

2,425,000 

6,';69.399 

12,205,1Y..'IJ 

781,327 

1,210,000 

1,087,571 

856,447 

350,120 

120,851 

---~--

74,131,451 

1998 

); 118..0:s.~.oOO 

118,085,000 

27,790,000 

11,266,832 

325,0 I0 

2,425,000 

2.247,500 

12)i.~i,DOD 

80H02 

j ,085.000 

1,130,505 

368,000 

614,800 

86,997 

~_ ,.,544,043 

62,041,489 

$ 

1999 

163,320,000 

163,320,000 

33,725,000 

12,137,803 

775,010 

2,150,QOU­

2,122,500 

17,,00.000 

1,075,640 

6,~OO,QOO 

964,824 

297,190 

27:,~ 18 

54,824 

509,585 

77,913,794 

S 

2000 

152,515,000 

152,515,000 

40,325,000 

449,921 

700,917 

2,iJOO ,000 

1,890,000 

1] ,O~ 5',0110 

872,661 

6,::;00,000 

741,874 

764.061 

241,847 

190,228 

473,453 

77,194,962 

S 

2001 

2\5,905,000 

215,905,000 

56,685,000 

360,000 

885,9' 7 

1,825,000 

1.6,~.alln 

21.275,000 

932.196 

6,480,000 

658,714 

2,970,815 

135,491 

435,564 

94,278,697 

$ 

2002 

207,010,000 

207,010,000 

65,790,000 

295,000 

661,120 

1,650,000 

, ,310,OnO 

10, '~O,"'Ci) 

578,432 

6,460,000 

511,604 

2,629,236 

261,535 

395,834 

100,952,761 

S 

200] 

247.830,000 

247,8Y),1100 

S6,00O,OOD 

230,000 

626,120 

1,450,000 

1,095,000 

19,2"O,nOO 

J 14,238 

6/1.10,000 

252,09D 

2,491,814 

352,185 

353,015 

118,865,(1_('2 

$ 

20aa 

235,135,000 

235,135,000 

80,960,000 

575,570 

795,000 

8' O,OOU 

61,eJUIJO(} 

3'13,483 

G,4W,OOO 

1,517,520 

2,324,023 

316,112 

258,420 

158,100,128 

$ 

2005 

233,835,000 

238,835,000 

106,175,000 

85,000 

512,570 

530,000 

49 

74,705,OUU 

1,IU8,108 

6,400,D1Jll 

2,403,473 

2,207,472 

280,581 

210,256 

195,107,46U 

.. Dal3 unavailabre 

$ 107,214,695 S 151,671.451 S 180,129.489 S 241,233,794 $ 229,709,962 S 310,183,697 S 307.962,761 S 3§6,69'S.~62 S 393,235,128 S 43:1,942,460 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT Table 8 
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT
 

TO TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
 
Last len (jsca [ years
 

(Unaudited)
 

General Fund 
Fiscal Year Debt Service Expenditures Ratio 

1996 $ 12,177,253 $ 60,822,500 0.200 

1997 $ 24,628,093 $ 67,577,257 0.364 

1998 $ 15,067,753 $ 73,101,832 0.206 

1999 $ 15,631,838 $ 80,944,175 0.193 

2000 $ 18,433,894 $ 88,922,498 0.207 

2001 $ 19,938,781 $ 97,889,925 0.204 

2002 $ 19,434,461 $ ]09,080,256 0.178 

2003 $ 23,112,854 $ I 15,179,645 0.20 I 

2004 $ 23,308,141 $ 121,097,373 0.192 

2005 $ 29,933,2 [4 $ 126,9]1,374 0.236 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table 9 

PRJNCIPAL BEAUFORT COUNTY TAXPA YERS 
(Unaudited) 

The ten largest taxpayers in Beaufort County and the Beaufort County taxes paid by each for the year 2004 

are as follows: 

Name of Taxpayer 2004 taxes paid 

Percentage 
of total 

assessed value 

Marriott Ownership Resorts $ 3,017, I06 0.16 

SC Electric and Gas 2, I53,467 0.1S 

Palmetto Electric Co-Op, Inc. 1,233,429 0.17 

Dunes Hotel Associates 683,667 0.18 

SCG Hilton Head Property, LLC 626,014 0.17 

Smith Lynn Press 534,007 0.[7 

Sea Pines Plantation 476,568 0.14 

Greenwood Development Corp. 455,942 0.05 

M & M Multi Services 423,716 0.17 

Renwar Industries 416,8 II 0]7 

Total taxes paid .'\) 10020,727 0.15 

The above figures include only County and School District taxes levied by Beaufort County for operations and 
debt service. 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table 10 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTTCS 

Last ten fiscal years 
(Unaudited) 

Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population (A) Income (B) Rate (C) 

1995 99,841 $ 25,896 5.1% 

1996 102,735 $ 27,232 3.3% 

1997 103,019 $ 29,765 4.5% 

1998 108,979 $ 30,765 2.1% 

1999 112,973 $ 32,699 2.3% 

2000 120,937 $ 32,112 2.1% 

2001 125,2J2 $ 33,943 2.7% 

2002 129,594 $ 34,935 2.8% 

2003 132,889 $ 34,814 2.9% 

2004 J35,725 * 3.2% 

(A) Population provided by Census of Population, U.S. Bureau of Census, and the 

Beaufort County Joint Planning Commission 

(8) Per Capita Income provided by the U.S. Depal1menl of COlllmerce, Bureau of 

Economic Analysis 

(C) Unemployment rare provided by the S.c. Employment Security Commission 

* Unavailable 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Table II 
GROWTH FIGURES OF NEW AND EXPANDED INDUSTRIES AND
 

CAPITAL INVESTMENT SUMS EXPENDED IN BEAUFORT COUNTY
 
Last ten years
 
(Unaudited)
 

Calendar New Plants/ New New 
Year Additional Plants Investment Employment 

1995 13 $ 4,387,000 78 

1996 14 $ 3,841,000 43 

1997 17 $ 1,920,900 91 

1998 15 $ 9,982,000 80 

1999 14 $ 8,080,950 39 

2000 7 $ 6,3 10,000 87 

2001 5 $ 94,083 2 

2002 2 $ 40,000 

2003 * * * 

2004 * * 

Sources: South Carolina Development Board/Beaufol1 County Development Board 

" Data unavailable 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DTSTRlCT Table [2 
STUDENT ENROLLMENT 

Last ten lIscal years 
(Unaudited) 

Average 
Increase Daily [ncrease 

Year Enrollment (Decrease) Attendance (Decrease) 

1996 15,008 52 - 0.3% 13,356 78 - 0.6% 

1997 15,708 700 - 4.6% J 3,968 612 - 4.6% 

1998 16,131 423 - 2.6% 14,577 609 - 4.4% 

1999 [6,597 466 - 2.8% 15,070 493 - 3.3% 

2000 16,389 (208) - 1.0% 15,127 57 - 0.3% 

2001 16,648 259 - 2.0% 15,394 267 - 1.8% 

2002 17,114 466 - 2.8% 15,667 273 - 1.9% 

2003 17,604 490 - 2.9% 15,861 194 - 1.2% 

2004 17,91 I 307-1.7% 16,640 779 - 4.7% 

2005 18,364 453 - 2.5% 17,115 475 - 2.9% 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT Table 13 

PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS 

Last ten fiscal years 

(Unaudited) 

(I) (2) (3) 

Fiscal New 

Year Bank Deposits Construction Market Value 

1996 $ 830,556,000 $ 278,584,493 $ 7,257,646,545 

1997 $ 817,116,000 $ 304,672,988 $ 7,614,171,510 

1998 $ 878,116,000 $ 334,094,632 $ 8,514,565,830 

*1999 $ 1,043,844,000 $ 378,422,256 $ 13,559,033,3 02 

2000 $ 1,243,704,000 $ 435,404,196 $ 14,272,259,342 

2001 $ 1,832,106,000 $ 127,972,366 ** $ 14,671,923,440 

2002 $ 1,983,000,000 $ 187,472,512 ** $ 14,622,352,762 

2003 $ 2,064,496,000 $ 182,489,512 ** $ 15,704,793,396 

2004 $ 2,287,000,000 $ 458,693,882 ** $ 17,547,339,153 

*2005 $ 2,363,000,000 *** $ 28,460,204,075 

(1) Source: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

(2) Source: South Carolina Development Board 

(3) Source: Beaufort County Government 

* Reassessment 

** New residential only 

*** Unavailable 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DfSTRlCT Table 14 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
 

JUNE 30, 2005
 
(Unaudited)
 

Total assessed value - 2004 Tax year (Fiscal year 2005) $ 1,500,023,516 

Constitutional debt limit - 8% of 

total assessed value 

Am au nt or cu rrent debt app Iicab Ie to 

debt limit 

Total bonded debt 

Less: 

Outstand ing debt speci fica Ily 
excluded from the debt limit by 
referendum (See Note 5 in the 
notes to the financial 
statements) 

$ 238,835,000 

170.988,583 

$ 120,00 I,881 

Total amount of debt applicable 
to the debt limit 67,846,417 

Legal debt margin $ 52,155,464 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJCT	 Table 15 
MISCELLANEOUS STAnSTlCS
 

JUNE ]0,2005
 
(Unaudited)
 

Beau fOl1 County was created by Legislati ve Act in 1785. 

Form of Government:	 County Council consisting of eleven elected members with an appointed 

full-lime County Administrator 

Board of Education: Consisting of eleven elected members with an appointed Superintendent. 

Area: 588 square miles 

Enrollment: 18,364 

Number of schools and centers: Elementary (K-5) 

Middle (6-8) 

High (9-12) 

Special Schools 

Career Education Center 

16 

6 
4 

J 

1 

Number of Employees: Teachers 1,486 
Others 1,570 

Average Bi-Weekly Payroll: $3,520,284 

Acered itation: 

State of South Carolina All Schools Accredited 

Southern Association of 
Schools and Colleges All Schools Accredited 
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SINGLE AUDIT SECTION
 



BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRJCT
 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
 

For the year ended June 30, 2005 

LEA 
CFDA Grantor's TOlalSubfund 

Fund de Fed.Oranlor/Pa - hroug.h OranLo f&QgUlI1l...TiJle Number !:'Juln!1~r Expendilures 

U.S. DEPARTMENT or EDUCAnON 
Direct programs
 

297 21st Century CommuniLy Learning CenLer
 84.287A N99287 I 60 I ,374 

298 Technology Today N/A U215K040259 92,265 

100 Impact Aid 84.041 N/A 276,038 

Passed through S.c. DcpartmenL ofEduculion
 

20 I Title t- Prior Year 84.010 0413AOl4
 113,649 

0513AOJ4 3,433,738202 Tille I . Currenl Year	 84.010 
84.027	 3,589,549203 Children with Disabililies IDEA· Current Year	 OSCAOl4 

205 IDEA Pre-school Granls Current Year-Handicapped Capacity 84.173 05CGOl4 \71,883 

207 Occupalional Education Current Year 84.048 05VAOl4 2)),555 

209 Drug and Violence Prevention Programs 84.186A 05FQOl4 97,98 I 

211 IDEA Capacity Building & (mprovemenl - Handicapped 84.027A OSCROl4 8,333 

213 IDEA Personnel Development 84.027A 05CSOl4 10,686 

218 SC Reading First 84.357A 05RC014-01 720,453 

224 21s1 Century Community Learning Center-Community in Schools 84.186A 05CLO 14 475,000 

235 Title I - Migran! Education 84.011 05BGOl4 106,208 

237 Title I - Migrant Schoollmprovemenl 84.011 05BJOl4 26,533 

241 Tille V-Promoling Informed Parental Choiee & Innovative Programs 84.298 050BOl4 29,814 

242 Even Start Family Lileracy 84.213 05EKO 14 117,27S 

243 AdulL Education 05EAOl484002	 109,7S8 

248 CDC Stale & Local Coordinated School HealLh Programs N/A NlA 155 

250 No Child Left Behind Community Serv Learning 84.184C OSCSOl4 26,350 

253 TIlle II - Enhancing Educanon Through Technology 84.318 OSETO 14 121,277 

263 Comprehensive School Reform 84.332A 05BFOl4 308,753 

264 Title Ill-Language InSIr for LimiLed English Proficienl & Immigranl Studenls 84.365A 05BPOl4 374,382 

267 Improving Teacher Quality 84.367A 05TQOl4 965, \53 

267 Improving Tea~hcr Quality 81367.A 05FIOJ4 200,000 

Total of U.S. Department ofEducalion	 12,210,162 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
Passed lhrough EasL Coasl Migrant Headstart Projeci 

269 Easl Coast Migranl (04/05) 93.600 N/A 266,767 

Passed Ihrough UniLed Way of Beaufort Counly 
880 G-CAP 93.230 05SP09015 76,175 

Tolal U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	 343,142 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRrCULnJRE 
Passed through S.C. Department ofEducalion 

600 USDA Commodilies 10.550 N/A 390.224 
600 School Breakfast Program 10 553 N/A 776,821 
600 School Lunch Program 10.555 NJA .'Y26,359 

Total U.S. Departmenl of Agricuhure	 4 93,404 

OTHER FEDERAL AWARDS 
U.S. Department of Dcfense Dircct Program 

295 ROTC N/A NJA ? 1.494 

TOIal other fcderal awards	 2SI,494 

Total federal awards	 I~ 

Foolnotes'	 The accounling policies oflhe School Dislrict conform to generally accepled accounling principles applieable to governmenls. The Govemmenlal
 
Accounling SLandards Board is Ihe accepted ~land3rd·Selling body for eslablishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
 
A summary of the more. significant policies can be found in Ihe noles to Ihe financial slatemenls of the School Districl's b:t.5ic financial slatemenlS
 

for the year ended June )0,2005. All expenditures reported on the above Schedule of Expendilures of Federal Awards are reported on Ihe
 
modified accrual basis ofaccounling as applicable to govtmmenlal funds. excepl for the expendilures ofprognll1ls under CFDA Numbers 10.SSO,
 
10.553 and 10.555, which are reported under Ihe full accrual basis of accounling as applicable to enlerprise funds. 

The accounting system used by Soutll Carolina LEA's does nOI allow for the segregation ofexpenditures by fund sources in lhe food ServIce Fund. 
Tolal expenses of the Food Service Fund were $S,902.328. The delailed schedule of food service may be found on "Schedule E" of Ihis report. 
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Elliott Davis. LLC 
Advisors·CPAs·Consultants 
1901 Main Street, SUite 1650 
PO. Box 2227ElliottDavis Columbia, SC 29202-2227 

Phone 8032560002 
Fax 803.2544724 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON
 

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Beaufort County Board of Education 
Beaufort County School District 
Beaufort, South Carolina 

We have audited the financial statements of Beaufort County School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2005, and have issued our report thereon dated October 6, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

COMPLIANCE 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of the School District's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of 
noncompliance, which we have reported to management of the School District in a separate letter dated October 6, 
2005. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and perfonning our audit, we considered the School District's internal control over financial reporting in 
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and 
not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over 
financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might 
be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the 
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would 
be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period 
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal 
controls over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we noted 
other matters involving internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to management of the School 
District in a separate letter dated October 6, 2005. 
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This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, the Board of Education, management and federal 
and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

~~ LLc.. 
I 

October 6, 2005 
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Elliott Davis, LLC 
Advisors-CPAs-Consultants 
1901 Main Street, SUite 1650 
P.O. Box 2227ElliottDavis Columbia, SC 29202-2227 

------------ --.. 

Phone 803.256.0002 
Fax 803.254.4724 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE FOR MAJOR PROGRAMS
 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
 

Beaufort County Board of Education 
Beaufort County School District 
Beaufort, South Carolina 

COMPLIANCE 

We have audited the compliance of Beaufort County School District with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the Us. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are 
applicable to each. of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005. The School District's major federal 
programs are identifIed in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of iaws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its 
major federal programs is the responsibility of the School District's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the School District's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted Our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non­
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reason&ble assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Beaufort County School District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to 
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005. 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

The management of the School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning 
and performing our audit, we considered the School District's internal control over compliance with requirements that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with OMB Circular A-l33. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal 
control that might be a material weakness. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one 
or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with 
applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal 
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, the Board of Education, management and federal 
and state awarding agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

October 6,2005 
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRlCT
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
 

For the year ended June 30, 2005
 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

A) An unqualified opinion has been issued on the basic financial statements of Beaufort County School District for 
the year ended June 30, 2005. 

B) No reportable conditions in intemal controls were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements. 

C) The audit disclosed no instances of noncompliance which are material to the basic financial statements. 

D) No reportable conditions in internal controls over major programs were identified. 

E) The report on compliance for major programs expressed an unqualified opinion. 

F) All findings for which the auditor is required to report are noted herein. 

G) For the year ended June 30, 2005, the following programs were considered, to be major programs: USDA 
Commodities Program (CFDA 10.550), National School Breakfast Program and National School Lunch Program 
(eFDA Ia.55} and 10.555), Twenty-First Century Ccmm~nity Learning Center (CFDA 84.287), SC Reading 
First (CFDA 84.357). 

H) For purposes of determining major programs, a $506,946 threshold of expenditures was used.
 

I) The District was determined to be a low-risk auditee.
 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FrNDINGS
 

No matters are reported in the current fiscal year and there were no matters repOlted in the prior year.
 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
 

No matters are reported in the current fiscal year and there were no matters reported in the prior year.
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